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SFC (Securities and Futures Commission of
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Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
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HKFRS
( )
12 31
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
28,246,498 32,997,924 33,917,357 36,077,425 31,834,165
4,649 5,431 5,583 5,938 5,240
(2,508,695) 436,096 (2,418,070) 1,961,694 (2,488,402)
(413) 72 (398) 323 (410)
(2,700,473) 573,610 (2,584,045) 1,068,750 (2,939,135)
(444) 94 (425) 176 (484)
(2,743,469) 524,921 (2,610,098) 1,044,036 (2,950,234)
(452) 86 (430) 172 (486)
26,900, 689 26,528,577 23,771,459 24,792,437 22,174,234
4,428 4,367 3,913 4,081 3,650
49,412,490 51,205,263 50,816,888 53,541,151 56,877,083
8,133 8,428 8,364 8,813 9,362
2.30 2.35 2.03 2.12 1.90
0 0 0 0 0
(0.235) 0.045 (0.223) 0.089 (0.253)
@] 0 O 0 O
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22

1,391,750

229

233,437

38

8,830,970

1,454

4,806

EDINETOOOO

OO000DOO000DO000DO00D000DO000b0O000nDOdn(ENsY46)

40/274

46.78

11,683,125

1,923

11,683,125,000

(1,144,185)

(188)

(1,858,206)

(306)

3,937,225

648

9,602,804

1,581

4,338

46.31

11,683,125

1,923

11,683,125,000

2,713,088

447

(5,859,325)

(964)

2,901,559

478

9,355,888

1,540

8,213
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38.99

11,683,125

1,923

11,683,125,000

680,922

112

(3,325,340)

(547)

3,986,428

656

11,001,051

1,811

7,546
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1997
11.68 A-538
2015 12 31 173 889,000TEU 7
87 4,000TEU
808,000TEU 90.8% 5,141TEU
7.5
60 180 80
80
287 102 8,000
EDI
CSCL CSCL CSCL

2016 2 1
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6,920,000,000 46.35
678
40
2015 12 31 7,546
3,581 1,888,205,000
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20 H
( ) /
H 2015 12 31

24,225,000
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2015
SSE Shanghai Shipping Exchange
CCFI 2015 1,064.42 723.3
32% 872.5 19.7%
2015 31.83 11.8%
7.809 TEU 3.5% 2.9
0.253
2015
19,100TEU
2015 12 31 173
889,000TEU 163,000TEU 22.4%
5,141TEU 542TEU
2015

2015

8%

2015
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CBHB Shanghai Life Helen Insurance
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2015 12 11 ( CS Company ) China
Ocean Shipping (Group) Company ( COSCO Company ) China COSCO Holdings Company Limited ( China
COSCO ) COSCO Pacific Limited ( COSCO Pacific )

( )
CS Company COSCO Company COSCO Pacific
CS Container China COSCO COSCO
Pacific COSCO Company CS Company
CS Container China COSCO /
CS Company /
@O @ (b) ©
@
2015 12 11 CS Container HK

(1) Dong Fang International
(2) Florens

a. Dong Fang International

2015 12 11 CS Container HK International China Shipping (Hong

Kong) Holdings Co., Limited ( CS Hong Kong ) Dong Fang International
CS Container HK Dong Fang International Investment Limited ( Dong Fang
International ) CS Hong Kong has Dong

Fang International

b Florens

2015 12 11 CS Container HK COSCO Pacific Limited ( COSCO
Pacific ) Florens CS Container HK  Florens Container Holdings
Limited ( Florens ) COSCO Pacific Florens
(b)
2015 12 11 CS Container
(1) CS Financial (2) Cs
(3) CS Investment (4) CS Finance

a CS Financial
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12015 12 11 CS Container HK CS Hong Kong CS Financial
CS Container HK  Helen Insurance Brokers Limited ( Helen Insurance )
CS Nauticgreen CS Hong Kong Helen Insurance CS
Nauticgreen

b. CS Leasing

12015 12 11 CS Company CS Leasing
China Shipping (Group) Leasing Co., Ltd. ( CS Leasing )
CS Company CS Leasing

c. CS Investment

12015 12 11 CS Company Shanghai Shipping (Group) Company ( CS
Shanghai ) Guangzhou Maritime Transport (Group) Co., Ltd. ( CS Guangzhou ) CS
Investment CS Container CS Investment
CS Company CS Shanghai CS Guangzhou have CS Investment
@ ®
d. CS Finance Equity
2015 12 11 CS Company CS Guangzhou ,CS Finance
China Shipping Finance Company Limited ( CS Finance )
40 CS Company, CS Shanghai and CS Guangzhou 40%
CS Finance

©
2015 12 11 CS Container
(1) COSCO Finance (2) Long Honour
(3) CBHB
a. COSCO Finance
2015 12 11 COSCO Company, COSCO Container Lines Co., Ltd.

( COSCO Container ), COSCO Bulk Carrier Co., Ltd., Qingdao Ocean Shipping Co., Ltd., COSCO
Shipping Co., Ltd., Guangzhou Ocean Shipping Co., Ltd., Dalian Ocean Shipping Co., Ltd., Xiamen
Ocean Shipping Co., Ltd., COSCO International Freight Co., Ltd., China Ocean Shipping Agency
Co., Ltd. China Ocean Shipping Tally Company, COSCO Shipbuilding Industry Company, COSCO
Shipyard Group Co., Ltd. and China Marine Bunker (Petro China) Co., Ltd. (the COSCO Finance
Shareholders ), COSCO Finance COSCO Finance
614.2674 340
COSCO Finance COSCO Finance
COSCO Finance
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b. Long Honour
2015 12 11 CS Container HK China COSCO (Hong Kong) Limited
( COSCO HK ) CS Container HK  Long Honour Investments Limited
( Long Honour ). COSCO HK
Long Honour
Long Honour China International Marine Containers (Group) Co., Ltd.
( CIMC ) Equity
).
c. CBHB Equity
12015 12 11 COSCO Company CBHB Equity
China Bohai Bank Co., Ltd. ( CBHB ) Equity 13.67% . C0sco
Company CBHB
@ @ (b) ©
CS Company COSCO Company
CS Company COSCO
Company
(2 2015 12 11
(1) CS Ports ( CS Ports ) (@)
€)
(a) CS Ports
12015 12 11 CS Ports CS Hong Kong and COSCO Pacific
CS Hong Kong CS Ports
COSCO Pacific CS Ports

©)

a. CS Container Agency HK
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: 2015 12 11 , CS Container HK COSCO Container Lines (Hong Kong) Co.,
Limited ( COSCO Container HK ) CS Container Agency HK CS
Container HK  CS Container Agency HK COSCO Container HK
COSCO Container HK
Universal Shipping
: 2015 12 11 , CS Container HK Shanghai Pan Asia Shipping Company
Limited ( Pan Asia Shipping )  Shipping CS Container HK
Universal Shipping (Asia) Company Limited ( Universal Shipping )
Pan Asia Shipping Universal Shipping
Golden Sea Sales Agreement
2015 12 11 COSCO Container Golden Sea Shipping Pte. Ltd.
( Golden Sea ) Golden Sea 51
COSCO Container Golden Sea
CSSP
2015 12 11 CS Container HK China Shipping Regional Holdings Pte.
Ltd. ( CS Regional ) CSSP Equity CS Container HK  Equity of
China Shipping (Singapore) Petroleum Pte. Ltd. ( CSSP ). 91 CS
Regional CSsp

Golden Sea Equity Sales Agreement

2015 12 11 CS Regional Golden Sea Equity
Golden Sea 9 CS Regional
Golden
CS
: 2015 12 11 China COSCO CS
China COSCO
(1) China Shipping
Container Lines Dalian Co., Ltd. 100 (2) China Shipping Container Lines Tianjin
Company Limited 100 (3) China Shipping Container Lines Qingdao Company Limited
100 (4) China Shipping Container Lines Shanghai Co., Ltd. 100
(5) China Shipping Container Lines Xiamen Co., Ltd. 100 (6) China Shipping
Container Lines Guangzhou Co., Ltd. 100 (7) China Shipping Container Lines
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Shenzhen Co., Ltd. 100 (8) China Shipping Container Lines Hainan Company
Limited 100 (9) China Shipping Container Lines (Dalian) Data Processing Co.,
Ltd. 100 (10) Shanghai Puhai Shipping Liners Co., Ltd. 98.2
(11) China Shipping (Yangpu) Refrigeration Storage & Transportation Co., Ltd. 100
(12) Dalian Vanguard International Logistics Co., Ltd. 100 (13) Jinzhou
Port Container and Railway Logistics Limited 45 (14) Angang Vehicle
Transportation Co., Ltd. 20.07 (15) China Shipping Container Lines Yinkou
Company Limited 10 (16) China Shipping Container Lines Qinhuangdao Company
Limited 10 (17) China Shipping Container Lines Lianyungang Company Limited
10 (18) China Shipping Container Lines Longkou Company Limited 10
(19) China Shipping Container Lines Zhejiang Company Limited 45 (20) China
Shipping Container Lines Jiangsu Company Limited 45 (21) China Shipping
Container Lines Quanzhou Company Limited 10 (22) China Shipping Container Lines
Fuzhou Company Limited 10 (23) China Shipping Container Lines Shantou City
Company Limited 10 (24) China Shipping Container Lines Zhongshan Company Limited
10 (25) China Shipping Container Lines Fangchenggang Company Limited
10 (26) China Shipping Container Lines Zhanjiang Company Limited 10
(27) China Shipping Container Lines Jiangmen Company Limited 10 (28) China
Shipping Container Lines Dongguan City Company Limited ( )
10
b.
: 2015 12 11 , CS Container HK,Pan Asia Shipping COSCO Container
Shenzhen Agency CS Container HK  China Shipping Container Lines
Agency (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. ( CS Container Agency SZ C0SCo
Container CS Container HK Universal Logistics
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. ( Universal Logistics ) Pan Asia
Shipping CS Container Agency SZ
Universal Logistics
(D)
(a) CS Ports S (b)
©
CS Container China COSCO
CS
China C0SCO
China
C0sco /
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2015 12 11 China COSCO

China COSCO /
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8,000TEU
8,000TEU
(€)) China C0OSCO
) China COSCO
China COSCO ( ) China COSCO
€))
CS Container (@)
@
€))
@
10 10
2005
: CS Container China C0OSCO
CS Container
: CS Container
2025 12 31 China COSCO CS

(i1) CS Container
CS Company

CS Container

56/274

(iv) CS Container



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO000DO000DO00D000DO000b0O000nDOdn(ENsY46)
oOoOooodn

O
12015 12 11 CS Company
CS Group /
CS Finance CS Group / (i)
(iii) (iv) CBRC
2016 12 31
CS Finance CS Group
(a) PBOC ()

CS Finance CS Group (

) (a) PBOC

(b)
CS Finance CS ()
PBOC (b)
(c) CS Finance

CS Finance CS (@)
PBOC (b)

(c) CS Finance

CS Group s CS

(a) PBOC
(b) CS Group (c) CS Finance

CS Container

CS Finance CS Group
CS
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CS
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CS Container
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CS Finance CS Group

CS Group

CS Company

CS Container

CS Container
12.25%

CS Container

CS Container

CS Company

2016 12 31

CS Group /
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31,834,165,000 11.8%
2,897,163,000 2,950,234,000
7,809,419TEU 3.5% TEU 4,757
9%
TEU 1,540 15.6%
2015 12 31 889,434TEU
22%
36,077,425,000 4,243,260,000 31,834,165,000
11.8%
2015 2014
(TEV) (TEV) %)
1,249,361 1,294,372 -3%
1,542,939 1,485,078 4%
1,897,275 2,048,654 -7%
3,056,996 3,164,825 -3%
62,848 100,499 -37%

7,809,419 8,093,428 -3.5%
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2015 2014
( ) ( ) )
9,075,983 9,366,710 -3%
7,161,068 8,921,941 -20%
6,011,170 6,777,882 -11%
4,706,247 5,772,195 -18%
1,689,539 1,064,590 59%
28,644,007 31,903,318 -10%
2015 7,809,419TEU 3.5%
3.6%
3.4%
CCF1 1,064.42 723.3
32% 872 19.7%
32,788,268,000 5.9% TEU
4,011 11
13,260,260,000 13,405,841,000
1.1%
3.9%
3.5%
11,340,282,000 10,620,693,000
6.3% 4,410,134,000
6,850,509,000 36%
34._9%
6,246,350,000 5,827,605,000
6.7% e
2,934,129,000 3,992,442,000
26.5% China Shipping (Singapore) Petroleum
41%
954,103,000 (2014 : 1,238,092,000)
2015 1 1 2015 12 31
'CIT)  25%
CIT
CIT CIT

CTl

60/274



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO000DO000DO00D000DO000b0O000nDOdn(ENsY46)

oooooog
1,951,930,000 103%
821,982,000
297,378,000 898,527,000
1,195,905,000 China Shipping Terminal
Development Co., Ltd
2,950,234,000
1,044,036,000 3,944,270,000
28,365,235,000
2016 2026 10,557,263,000 6,278,509,000
7,345,871,000 4,183,592,000
11,497,768,000 (2014 12
31 1 8,344,784,000 )
10 1,796,432,000 (2014 12 31
1,793,981,000 )
1,200,000,000 2.85% 3.48%
254,246,000 2.48%
26,910,989,000
15,826,000 2016 2020
8,550,000 7,056,000
220,000
519,284,000
898,955,000 1,930,882,000 675,706,000
11,002,461,000 3,532,484,000
889,433,000 14,411,000
2,697,433,000 4,870,200,000 2,989,630,000
147,000
8,550,000 25,000,000
680,922,000
2,713,088,000 2,032,166,000
1,645,163,000
2005 2014
680,922,000 2,713,088,000
(3,325,340,000) (5,859,325,000)
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3,986,428,000 2,901,559,000
303,153,000 (2,238,000)
/( ) 1,645,163,000 (246,916,000)
680,922,000
, 2,713,088,000 2,032,166,000
3,325,340,000
5,859,325,000 , 2,533,985,000
3,986,428,000
2,901,559,000 1,084,869,000
13,752,922,000 8,980,102,000
143,752,000
1,930,882,000
453,629,000 9,309,000 462,938,000
11.8%
( )) 86.2%
59.4%
51,606,000
299,935,000
2,486,312,000
, 1,279,759,000 23,485,000
5,460,858,000
402,063,000 8,034,426,000
25,000,000
2015 12 11 CS Company SASAC CS Company ( Cs
Group ) COSCO Company ( COSCO Group )
( )
CSCL CS Group COSCO Group (

) cscL o ( ) ()
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@

2015 12 31

@

11,683,125,000 (2)

2015 12 31

1.00 11,683,125,000

7,932,125,000

3,751,000,000
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@
2015 12 31
) (
2004 3,830,000, 000 3,830,000,000
@D
2004 16 -220 000,000 -220,000,000 ()
2004 12 31 3,610,000,000 3,610,000, 000
2005 12 31 3,610,000,000 3,610,000, 000
2006 12 31 3,610,000,000 3,610,000, 000
2007 1,985,500,000 1,985,500,000 2007
30
10
5.5
(O]
2,336,625,000 2,336,625,000
2007 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2008 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2009 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2010 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2011 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2012 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2013 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2014 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2015 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
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2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014
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2015 12 31
() (
16 220,000,000 220,000,000
@
2,200,000,000 2,200,000,000
3
12 31 2,420,000,000 2,420,000,000
12 31 2,420,000,000 2,420,000,000
12 31 2,420,000,000 2,420,000,000
1,331,000,000 1,331,000,000
2007
30
10
5.5
0
12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
@ 2003 10 31 1 3,830,000, 000
2004
©) 220,000,000  H
(3) H  2,200,000,000
(4) 2007 2007 30
3,316,500, 000 10 5.5 1.00
2007 29
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2015 12 31
©)
) 2015 12 31
®
2015 12 31 1,833
®)
2015 12 31
)
700 Dong Da Ming Lu, Shanghai, 5,314,194,30 45_49
The PRC
2015 12 31
HKSCC 199 3,733,126,875 31.95
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H
2004 16
@
A
A
A 2007 12 12
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
5.45 3.32 3.63 5.71 12.08
2.37 1.99 1.85 2.07 3.87
H
H
H 2004 16
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
4.10 2.89 2.75 2.60 4.97
0.99 1.38 1.77 1.72 1.70
)
A
2015
10 11 12
10.09 8.73 - - 9.35
5.01 6.78 - - 6.86
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2014
10 11 12
3.01 3.13 - - - 2.45
1.70 3.01 - - - 2.00
15
*
Zhang Guofa 2013 6 28 0
Huang Xiaowen 2013 6 28 0
Zhao Hongzhou 2013 6 28 0
*
Ding Nong 2013 6 28 0
Yu Zenggang 2014 6 26 0
Yang Jigui 2015 12 22 0
Han Jun 2015 12 22 0
Chen Jihong 2013 6 28 0
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*

Zhang Nan 2013 6 28 0
Hai Chi Yuet 2015 5 8 0
Guan Yimin 2013 6 28 0
Shi Xin 2013 6 28 0
Graeme Jack 2015 6 26 0
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ZHANG GUOFA 59
2004 China Shipping (Group) Company ( China
Shipping ) China Shipping
2004
Wuhan River Shipping School ( )
2005 2
HUANG XIAOWEN 53
China COSCO Shipping Corporation Limited
China Shipping Development Company Limited
1981 Guangzhou Ocean Shipping Company
China Ocean Shipping Company
2012 4
bulk container shipping methodology 2002 New

Product for Hong Kong maritime administration Gold Medal in New Technology International Exhibition
multipurpose vehicle container shipping methodology
Qingdao Ocean Seaman Institute
China Europe International Business School EMBA 1997 10

ZHAO HONGZHOU 48

China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company
China Shipping

2012 8
2002 11
DING NONG 54
China Shipping Group Company China
Shipping Development Company Limited China Sipping (Afrcai)Holdings (PTY) Ltd.
1982 Guangzhou Maritime Transportation Bureau
Guangzhou Shipping Taihua Tanker Company Guangzhou Shipping (Group) Co.,
Ltd. (China Shipping Development Company Limited ) China Shipping
Suppliers & Trading Co., Ltd. China Shipping & Sinopec Suppliers Co., Ltd.
China Shipping Group Company China Shipping International Ship
Management Co., Ltd 2012 5 China Shipping
2012 12
YU ZENGGANG 52
China Shipping (Group) Company
China COSCO Shipping Corporation Limited China Shipping Haisheng Co., Ltd.
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China Shipping (Europe) Holding GmbH 1963 12 1984 8
Japan Representative Office of Shanghai Shipping Bureau Shanghai Haixing
Shipping (Japan) Co., Ltd. Development Division of China Shipping
(Group) Company China Shipping (North America) Holding Co., Ltd. China
Shipping (Europe) Holding GmbH China Shipping (Group) Company
China Shipping (Group) Company China Shipping
Wuhan 1984 2012 China Europe International Business School
2014
YANG JIGUI ( ) 49
China COSCO Shipping Corporation Limited China
Shipping Haisheng Co., Ltd China Everbright Bank Company Limited 1966 9
Guangzhou Maritime Transport (Group) Co., Ltd. ( Guangzhou Maritime Transport
) Supply and Trade Division of Guangzhou Maritime Transport, China
Shipping Supply and Trade Co., Ltd, China Shipping, China
Shipping China Shipping 2014 3 China Shipping
2015 7 Shanghai
Maritime University ( ) Tsinghua University
2015 12
CHEN JIHONG 58
Shanghai Shipping (Group) Company China Shipping
Development Company Limited Shanghai Institute of Navigation 1975 3
Discipline Inspection Commission Discipline Inspection Commission of Shanghai Ocean
Ship Repair Factory Department of Organization of China Shipping Group Company
Fang Cheng Gang Municipal Committee Fang Cheng Gang City of Guangxi
Autonomous Region ( ) China Shipping Development Company Limited
China Shipping East China Normal University
MBA 2013 6
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ZHANG NAN 67

1969 3 Communist Youth League,
Second Chemical Factory of Beijing Yanhua Corporation Beijing
Yanhua Corporation Beijing Electronics & Instrument Industrial Bureau Device
Company Beijing Computer Industry Corporation
Beijing Electronic Industry Office State Council
Production Office State Council Economics and Trade Office
State Economic and
Trade Commission State-owned Assets Supervision and
Administration Commission
Management Modernisation Working Committee of China Association of Enterprises
Hunan University China Center for Comparative Politics and Economics
Sinohydro Corporation
Party School of the Central Committee Chinese Academy of Social Sciences
2010 6

HAI CHI YUET 61

30 2012 12 Hutchison
Port Holdings Trust COSCO-HIT Terminals (Hong Kong) Limited
Yantian International Container Terminals Limited HPH Trust.
Election Committee for the Chief Executive of Hong Kong Special Administrative

Region, Transport Subsector i. Hong Kong Port Development
Advisory Group Shenzhen Ports Association 2011 Shenzhen
2015 5
GUAN YIMIN ( ) 65

Shanghai University of Finance and Economics

Shanghai University of Finance and Economics Shanghai National
Accounting Institute Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical (Group) Co., Ltd.
Shanghai University of Finance and Economics 2013 6
SHI XIN 49
China Institute of Navigation Ningbo
Port Co., Ltd Shanghai International
Shipping Center
EMBA MBA Shanghai Jiao Tong University
2013 6
GRAEME JACK 65
2015 6
Hutchison Port Holdings Trust and The Greenbrier Companies Inc. CK
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Hutchinson Holdings Limited 2006 PricewaterhouseCoopers
Hong Kong Society of Accountants
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@
2015 2014
12,800 700 12,800 700
12,800 700 12,800 700
2014
Baker Tilly China and Ernst & Young
2015
7,250,000 2015
5,550,000 2015

700,000
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1997 28 2004

H

2015 12 31
HKFRS
38 59
131
2015 12 31
134
2016 16.46
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(€Y
12 31
2015 2014
5 31,834,165 5,240 36,077,425 5,938
6 (32,788,268) (5,397) (34,839,333) (5,735)
/ (954,103) (157) 1,238,092 204
6 (1,951,930) (321) (963,275) (159)
7 715,009 118 788,350 130
/ P (297,378) (49) 898,527 148
/ (2,488,402) (410) 1,961,694 323
11 (605,787) (100) (468,294) an
18 32 13
19 1 1
/ (2,897,163) 477) 1,577,524 260
12 (41,972) ©) (547,530) (90)
/ (2,939,135) (484) 1,029,994 170
_ 38,756 6
C ¥ (2,939,135) (484) 1,068,750 176
(2,950,234) 1,044,036
11,099 24,714
(2,939,135) 1,068,750
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- / 15 (0.253) 0.089

- / (0.253) 0.086

111 201
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@
12 31
2015 2014
«C (2,939,135) (484) 1,068,750 176
/C )
(5,682) W 4,715 1
/ 39,841 7 (32,334) )
299,935 49 10,724 2
334,004 55 (16,895) Q)
« ¥ (2,605,041) (429) 1,051,855 173
(2,618,519) (431) 1,027,451 169
13,478 2 24,404 4
(2,605,041) (429) 1,051,855 173
111 201
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(©)
12 31
2015 2014

16 38,336,163 6,310 36,369,808 5,986

2,037 2,093
17 15,572 3 18,916 3
18 3,954,706 651 3,754,380 618
19 56,243 9 52,402 9
20 - 4,026 1
32 4,358 1 10,479 2
42,369,079 6,974 40,212,104 6,619
24 898,955 148 1,185,498 195
25 1,930,882 318 2,384,511 392
675,706 111 401,953 66

20 - 697

2 1,410 0 500
2 11,001,051 1,811 9,355,888 1,540
14,508,004 2,388 13,329,047 2,194
56,877,083 9,362 53,541,151 8,813
27 11,683,125 1,923 11,683,125 1,923
28(2) 19,030 3 20,150 3
28(b) 17,206,241 2,832 16,873,604 2,777
28(c) (6,734,162) (1,108)  (3,784,442) (623)
22,174,234 3,650 24,792,437 4,081
63,096 10 85,046 14
22,237,330 3,660 24,877,483 4,095

111 201
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12 31
2015 2014

29 17,807,972 2,931 13,463,254 2,216
30 1,796,432 296 1,793,981 295
31 7,276 1 150,281 25

20 691 0 -
32 94 0 75 0
19,612,465 3,228 12,895,285 2,123
33 3,532,484 581 3,825,897 630
889,433 146 658,358 108
29 10,557,263 1,738 8,690,651 1,430

20 147 _
31 8,550 1 36,978 6
14,411 2 19,193 3
34 25,000 4 25,000 4
15,027,288 2,473 13,256,077 2,182
34,639,753 5,702 28,663,668 4,718
56,877,083 9,362 53,541,151 8,813
(519,284) (85) 72,970 12
41,849,795 6,888 40,285,074 6,631

111 201
Zhang Guofa Zhao Hongzhou
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2015 12 31

2014 1 1 11,683,125 38,278 16,895,316  (4,845,260) 23,771,459 446,595 24,218,054
- - - 1,044,036 1,044,036 24,714 1,068,750
- - (32,334) - (32,334) - (32,334)
- - 4,715 - 4,715 - 4,715
- - 11,034 - 11,034 (310) 10,724

2014 12 31
- - (16,585) 1,044,036 1,027,451 24,404 1,051,855
- - 594 - 594 41,935 42,529
- (883) (6,395) - (7,278)  (422,270)  (429,548)
- - - - - (946) (946)
_ _ _ - - (4,522) 4,522)
- 174,364 - (174,364) - - _
- (191,609) - 191,609 - - -
- - 674 (463) 211 (150) 61

2014 12 31 11,683,125 20,150 16,873,604 (3,784,442) 24,792,437 85,046 24,877,483
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2015 1 1 11,683,125 20,150 16,873,604 (3,784,442) 24,792,437 85,046 24,877,483
- - - (2,950,234) (2,950,234) 11,009 (2,939,135)
- - 39,841 - 39,841 - 39,841
- - (5,682) - (5,682) - (5,682)
- - 297,556 - 297,556 2,379 299,935
2015 12 31 - - 331,715 (2,950,234) (2,618,519) 13,478  (2,605,041)
- - - - - (35,365) (35,365)
- 214,520 - (214,520) - - -
- (215,640) - 215,640 - - _
- - 922 (606) 316 (63) 253
2015 12 31 11,683,125 19,030 17,206,241 (6,734,162) 22,174,234 63,096 22,237,330

111 201
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12 31

2015 2014
36(a) 721,536 119 2,819,487 464
(40,614) Q) (106,399) @18)
680,922 112 2,713,088 447
0 0
(3,787,692) (623)  (5,909,290) (973)
39(b) 191,575 32 126,606 21
- 231,051 38
- (7,538) @
- (499,445) (82)
33,622 6 19,308 3
- 6,205 1
- 12,600 2
237,155 39 161,178 27
(3,325,340) (547)  (5,859,325) (964)
(605,746) (100) (574,690) (95)
- 42,529 7
13,752,922 2,264 11,636,482 1,915
(8,980,102) (1,478)  (8,151,048) (1,342)
(143,752) %) (34,111) )
(27,681) ) (12,135) @

- (946)
(20,213) ®) (4,522) @
11,000 2 _

3,986,428 656 2,901,559 478
1,342,010 221 (244,678) (40)
9,355,888 1,540 9,602,804 1,581
26 303,153 50 (2,238) ©)
26 11,001,051 1,811 9,355,888 1,540

111 201
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1997 28
2004
2004 H 2004 16
2007 A 2007 12 12
Room A-538, International Trade
Center, Pilot Free Trade Zone, Shanghai, the PRC
40
2015 12 11
( SASAC )
CS China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company
( €0SCo )
(
) 2015 12 11
2015 12 31
2016 30
2.1
( HKICPA ) ( HKFRSs ) (
( HKASs ) )
( )
2015 12 31 519,284,000 2015 12 31
( ) 2015 12 31
( )

@

()

88/274



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO000DO000DO00D000DO000b0O000nDOdn(ENsY46)
oOoOooodn

©

@ ( ) (i)
(iii) O) (ii) (iii)

2.2

HKAS 19
HKFRSs 2010-2012

HKFRSs 2011-2013

(@) HKAS 19

() 2014 1 HKFRSs 2010-2012 HKFRSs

HKFRS 8 HKFRS 8

HKAS 16 HKAS 38

HKAS 24 ( )

(c) 2014 1 1 HKFRSs 2011-2013 HKFRSs

HKFRS 3 HKFRS 3
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HKFRS 13 HKFRS 13 HKFRS 9
HKAS 39 HKFRS 13
HKFRS 13

HKAS 40 HKAS 40
HKFRS 3

(Cap. 622)

2.3

HKFRSs

HKFRS 9 2

HKFRS 10 HKAS 28  (2011) 4

HKFRS 10  HKFRS 12 HKAS

28 (2011)

HKFRS 11

HKFRS 14 3

HKFRS 15 2

HKAS 1 1

HKAS 16 HKAS 38 1

HKAS 16 HKAS 41 1
HKAS 27  (2011) 1

2012-2014 HKFRSs 1

12016 1 1

2 2018 11

32016 1 1 HKFRSs

HKFRSs

2014 9 HKICPA HKFRS 9 HKAS 39 HKFRS 9

HKFRS 9 2018 1 1

HKFRS 10 HKAS 28  (2011)
HKFRS 10 HKAS 28  (2011)

HKFRS 11
HKFRS 3

HKFRS 11
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HKFRS 15
HKFRSs
2018 1 1 HKFRS 15
HKAS 1
(i) HKAS 1
(i)
Gii)
(iv)
2016 1 1
HKAS 16 HKAS 38
2016 1 1
2.4
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2016 1 1

HKFRS 15
HKFRS 15

2015 9 HKICPA HKFRS 15
HKFRS 15 2017 1 1

HKAS 16 HKAS 38
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HKFRS 5

12 31

92/274



EDINETOOOO
OO000DOO000DO000DO00D000DO000b0O000nDOdn(ENsY46)
oOoOooodn

@
®
()
()
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®
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viii)
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HKFRS 5
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( MPF )
MPF 1,500

®
2.67%
( HK$ ) ( Uss ) @R )

BRL NGN
(
)
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@
2015 12 31
2016 12 31
16
(ii)
2015 12 31 10%
163,957,473 200,392,466
2015 12 31 10%
51,779,000

Giii)
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(iv)
2.4

1
@

@

2015 12 31 / %

67,836,000 2014 15,493,000
/
/
(i)
2015 2014 12 31
% 12% 2015 2014
29
2015 12 31 100
/225,380,000 2014 235,663,000
)
/ 273,143,000 2014 315,368,000)
/
2014 12 31 2014

(®)
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oOoOooodn
2015 12 31 37.8 2014 12 31 8.99 2017 2014
2015
©
29 26
2015 12 31 2,488,402,000 2,939,135,000
680,922,000
26,633,768,000 11,001,051,000
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2015 12 31
10,557,263 6,278,509 7,345,871 4,183,592
- 1,800,000 - -
442,949 465,157 506,907 412,573
9,306 7,284 224 _
3,487,545 44,939 - -
684,163 - - -
2014 12 31
8,690,651 2,734,020 7,371,352 3,357,882
_ - 1,800,000 -
480,065 351,036 508,396 261,630
47,128 47,147 121,585 -
3,825,897 - - _
503,860 - - -
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2015

2014

12 31

EDINETOOOO

OO000DOO000DO000DO00D000DO000b0O000nDOdn(ENsY46)

2015 2014
28,365,235 22,153,905
1,796,432 1,793,981
15,826 187,259

(11,001,051)

(9,355,888)
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19,176,442 14,779,257
22,237,330 24,877,483
86.2% 59.4%
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2015 2014 12 31 /
12 31
2015 2014
9,075,983 9,366,710
7,161,068 8,921,941
6,011,170 6,777,882
4,706,247 5,772,195
1,689,539 1,064,590
3,190,158 4,174,107
31,834,165 36,077,425
2015 2014 12 31 10
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2015 2014
10,530,909 10,473,533

5,872,398 9,315,693

4,405,750 2,958,644

2,152,374 2,024,404

16) 1,784,202 1,531,369
1,347,252 1,289,719

6,695,383 7,245,971

32,788,268 34,839,333

540,953 554,912

85,884 95,325

74,929 67,008

16) 39,704 25,217
2,569 5,925

14,723 12,800

16 821,982 -

17) 7,669 6,194
(9,466) (210)

372,983 196,104

1,951,930 963,275

34,740,198 35,802,608
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VAT

(a)2012

Transportation Co., Ltd.

35

2005 10 12

2005 10 12
H

Shanghai Puhai Shipping Lines Co., Ltd.

2006

EDINETOOOO

OO000DOO000DO000DO00D000DO000b0O000nDOdn(ENsY46)

(
12 31
2015 2014

173,547 199,594
257,720 279,784
255,044 295,002
28,698 13,970
715,009 788,350

3 of Cai Shui [2011] No.111

( )
12 31

2015 2014
(253,337) (18,399)
- 947,456
(51,606) (30,530)
7,565 -
(297,378) 898,527

(
12 31

2015 2014
1,157,366 1,098,753
755,064 745,141
(24,225) -
- 737
1,888,205 1,844,631

H
H
20 2007 26 2008 26
H
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Ooooooog
2 30%  60% 100%
10

2015 2014
2.84 79,875 2.83 85,052
2.84 (79,875) 2.68 (5,177)
12 31 - - 2.84 79,875

2015 12 31 2014 2015 12 31

2015
60
0.1
2015 12 31 24,225,000
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10.

1€))

2015

Mr. Zhang Guofa - - -
Mr. Huang Xiaowen - - -
Ms. Su Min (@) - - -
Mr. Ding Nong - - -
Mr. Liu Xihan (b) - - -
Mr. Yu Zenggang - - -
Mr. Chen Jihong - - -

Mr. Zhao Hongzhou 1,500 198 1,698
Ms. Zhang Nan 150 - 150
Mr. Zhang Songshen (c) 182 - 182
Mr. Chen Lishen (d) - - -
Mr. Guan Yimin 150 - 150
Mr. Shi Xin 150 - 150

Mr. Yang Jigui (e) - - -
Mr. Han Jun (f) - - -

Mr. Graeme Jack (Q) 79 - 79
Ms. Xi Zhiyue (h) 119 - 119
Supervisors

Mr. Xu Wenrong - - -
Mr. Ye Hongjun - - -

Mr. Tu Shiming (i) 890 79 969
Mr. Shen Zhongying 150 - 150
Mr. Shen Kangchen - - -

Mr. Zhu Donglin 821 118 939
Mr. Zhong Lu (J) 623 113 736
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Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Qian Weizhong
Feng Xingguo
Sui Jun

Gu Zhongdong
Chen Wei

Chen Shuai
Zhang Mingwen

Yu Zhen

EDINETOOOO

OO000DOO000DO000DO00D000DO000b0O000nDOdn(ENsY46)

1,350
1,305
1,350
1,305
1,260
1,350
1,290

640

14,664
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185
188
182
182
182
182
182
111

1,902

1,535
1,493
1,532
1,487
1,442
1,532
1,472

751

16,566

oOoOooodn
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(a) 2015 12 22
(b) 2015 12 22
(c) 2015 5

(d) 2015 6 26
(e) 2015 12 22
(F) 2015 12 22
(g) 2015 6 26
(h) 2015 5 8
(i) 2015 4 20

() 2015 4 20
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ooooooo
2014 12 31
9
Mr. Zhang Guofa - - - - 2,218,050
Mr. Huang Xiaowen - - - - 3,334,050
Ms. Su Min - - - — _

Mr. Ding Nong - - - - -
Mr. Liu Xihan (@) - - - _ _
Mr. Yu Zenggang (@) - - - - _
Mr. Chen Jihong - - - - -
Mr. Zhao Hongzhou - 799 128 927 2,604,000
Mr. Wang Daxiong (b) - - - - 1,240,000

Mr. Zhang Rongbiao (b) - - - — _

Ms. Zhang Nan 138 - - 138 -
Mr. Zhang Songshen 300 - - 300 -
Mr. Chen Lishen 75 - - 75 -
Mr. Guan Yimin 138 - - 138 -
Mr. Shi Xin 138 - - 138 -
Supervisors

Mr. Xu Wenrong - - - - -
Mr. Ye Hongjun - - - - _
Mr. Tu Shiming - 631 120 751 246,450
Mr. Shen Zhongying 138 - - 138 -
Mr. Shen Kangchen - - - - _
Mr. Wang Xiuping (4) 180 - - 180 -

Mr. Zhu Donglin (¢) - 658 60 718 -
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Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Huang Xinming
Qian Weizhong
Li Zhigang (f)
Feng Xingguo

Sui Jun

@
®

Gu Zhongdong (g9)

Chen Wei (g)
Chen Shuai (g)
Zhang Mingwen
Yu Zhen (h)

Ye Yumang (i)

(a)2014

(b)2014

(c)2014 1
(d)2014 3
(e)2014 3
(F2014 1
(9)2014 1
(h)2014 4
(i)2014 4

()2014 1

2015

26

26

17

10

29

29

27

1,107

2015 12 31

349

500

643

638

480

480

663

663

399

67

6,970

62

63

119

122

58

76

59

59

52

978

2014
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24,225,000

411

563

762

760

538

556

722

722

451

67

9,055

2014

2,604,000

1,399,650

1,240,000

1,395,000

1,395,000

1,240,000

18,916,200
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2015 12 31

2014

115,000
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®

(©) 2015 12 31

11.
2014 2.19
12.
C @
(G O))
« 3
@ ( cIT
2008
2015 2014
cIT
®
2015 12 31
16.5
©

12 31

EDINETOOOO

OO000DOO000DO000DO00D000DO000b0O000nDOdn(ENsY46)

10(a)

25%

25

0000000
(2014
(2014 )
( )
12 31
2015 2014
608,409 499,845
7,608 12,230
616,017 512,075
(10,230) (43,781)
605,787 468,294
2015 12 31 2.67
( )
12 31
2015 2014
32,445 57,205
537 1,597
2,850 2,625
6,140 486,103
41,972 547,530
16.5 2014
( )
12 31
2015 2014
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ooooOoog
(2,897,163) 1,577,524
5 (2014 : 25%) (724,291) 394,381
500,962 17,511
229,680 -
- 316,850
(49,256) (21,031)
C ) 66,368 (189,402)
18,509 29,221
41,972 547,530
13
2013 10 11 China Shipping Terminal Company Limited ( CSTD ) CSTD
2014 6 20
2014 12 31 CSTD
132,876
(79,620)
(25,745)
22,945
(7,023)
(21,786)
1,289
25,617
48,553
48,553
9,797)
38,756
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2014 12 31 CSTD
2014

19,112
(483,783)
313,926

2,901

(147,844)

2014

36,046,000

11,683,125,000
15)

14.

2015 12 31 2014
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oOoOooodn
15. /
1 / /
2015 2014
(2,950,234) 1,007,990
- 36,046
( 11,683,125 11,683,125
2015 2014 12 31 / /
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Ooooooog
16.
( )
2014 1 1
2014 12 31
27,488,053 2,343,830 5,121 223,666 18,543 2,065,730 145,351 32,290,294
46,924 5,677 7 - - 8,413 112 61,133
56,179 4,981,236 26,246 - 46,298 838,928 21,957 5,970,844
6,539,672 (6,539,672) 56,983 - (57,358) - 375 -
(129,531) - - (176) - (10,332) (1,473)  (141,512)
- - - (175,906) - (12)  (78,447)  (254,365)
6) (1,370,025) - (11,112) (1,331) - (134,347)  (39,771) (1,556,586)
32,631,272 791,071 77,245 46,253 7,483 2,768,380 48,104 36,369,808
2014 12 31
41,365,275 791,071 178,890 52,978 7,483 3,801,517 358,808 46,646,022
(8.,734,003) - (101,645) (6,725) - (1,123,137)  (310,704) (10,276,214)
32,631,272 791,071 77,245 46,253 7,483 2,768,380 48,104 36,369,808
2015 12 31
32,631,272 791,071 77,245 46,253 7,483 2,768,380 48,104 36,369,808
1,041,680 41,848 - - - 181,296 2,714 1,267,538
45,059 2,441,206 3,301 8,003 710,589 569,170 12,228 3,789,556
2,661,232 (2,661,232) - - (717,862) 717,862 - -
(379,939) - - (1,320) - (62,299) (1,293)  (444,851)
(729,849) (12,770) - - - (79,363) - (821,982)
6) (1,565,926) - (20,374) (1,609) - (218,276)  (17,721) (1.823,906)
33,703,529 600,123 60,172 51,327 210 3,876,770 44,032 38,336,163
2015 12 31
44,354,412 612,893 182,191 57,370 210 5,283,537 260,320 50,750,933
(10,650,883) (12,770) (122,019) (6,043) - (1,406,767)  (216,288) (12,414,770)
33,703,529 600,123 60,172 51,327 210 3,876,770 44,032 38,336,163
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@

O]

©

(D

©

®

()]

2015 12 31
2014

2015 12 31
11,497,768,000

2015 12 31

2015 12 31

10,230,000

2015 12 31

7.7%

240,991,000

2014

2014

2015 12 31

1,784,202,000
6) (2014

EDINETOOOO

OO000DOO000DO000DO00D000DO000b0O000nDOdn(ENsY46)

ooOooood
35,772,000
8,344,784,000 ) 29
5,811,706,000 2014 3,206,648,000
43,781,000
838,000,000 2014 17,886,000
2015 12 31
821,982,000 2015 12 31
33,703,529,000 600,123,000 3,876,770,000
39,704,000

: 1,531,369,000
)
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17.

2014 12 31
20,406

4,886
(191)
6) (6,194)

18,916

2014 12 31
47,455

(28,539)

18,916

2015 12 31
18,916

)

4,393

(61)

6) (7,669)

15,572

2015 12 31
51,780

(36,208)

15,572

7,669,000 (2014 16,626,000 )

18.

2015 2014
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3,913,403 3,713,077
41,303 41,303

3,954,706 3,754,380

39
China Shipping Ports 2001 8,620,135,795
Development Co., Ltd. 7 30 49%
China Shipping Ports Development Co., Ltd
China Shipping Ports Development Co., Ltd.

2015 2014
401,661 372,517
282,628 136,282
/( ) 84,895 (108,019)
367,523 28,263
404,746 740,686
7,940,687 7,752,241
(361,419) (816,497)
(256,049) (341,963)
(441,665) (416,064)
7,286,300 6,918,403
49% 49%
3,570,287 3,390,017
( ) 25,452 25,452
3,595,739 3,415,469
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oOoOooodn

2015 2014
54,697 56,374
(1,758) 4,613
52,939 60,987
358,967 338,911

19.
2015 2014

56,243 52,402

3,841 6,209

3,841 6,209

56,243 52,402
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OooooOodd
20
2015 2014
- 4,723
- 4,026
- 697
2015 2014
838 -
691 -
147 -
2015 12 31 380,755,200
(* LIBOR” )

1.37%

1.58%

1271274
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2015 2014

25) 1,930,882 2,384,511

405,789 245,418

26) 1,410 500
26) 11,001,051 9,355,888

13,339,132 11,986,317

33) 3,532,484 3,825,897
835,359 503,860

29) 28,365,235 22,153,905

30) 1,796,432 1,793,981
31) 15,826 187,259

34,545,336 28,464,902

« ) 20) (838) 4,723
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oOoOooodn
22.
2015 2014 2015 2014
- 4,723 - 4,723
17,807,972 13,463,254 17,628,806 13,451,171
1,796,432 1,793,981 1,794,540 1,784,964
838 - 838 -
7,276 150,281 7,276 150,281
19,612,518 15,407,516 19,431,460 15,386,416
2015 12 31
AAA AAA
2015 12 31
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1 —
(
2 - )
(
3 - )
2015 12 31
( 2) ( 3)
(838) - (838)
- 17,628,806 17,628,806
- 1,794,540 1,794,540
- 7,276 7,276
- 19,430,622 19,430,622
2014 12 31
4,723 - 4,723
- 13,451,171 13,451,171
- 1,784,964 1,784,964
- 150,281 150,281
- 15,386,416 15,386,416
23.
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oooooono
@
2015 12 31 1,816,116,000 (2014 1 2,344,821,000 )
2,344 ,820,000 2014 2,064,190,000
25
(b)
1- (Citibank ABN AMRO Bank )
2 - (China Construction Bank Bank of China, Agricultural Bank of China and
Industrial Commercial Bank of China) China Merchnat Bank
3 -
2015 2014
1* 1,559,315 945,942
2 4,343,744 3,435,441
3 5,097,992 4,974,505
11,001,051 9,355,888
24.
2015 2014
550,247 899,160
348,708 286,338
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25.
2015 2014
- ©) 247,526 333,418
- 1,481,062 1,858,108
1,728,588 2,191,526
202,294 192,985
1,930,882 2,384,511
2015 2014
3 1,816,116 2,344,821
4 6 166,337 56,954
7 9 815 49,410
10 12 326 222
1 819 952
1,984,413 2,452,359
(53,531) (67,848)
1,930,882 2,384,511
12 31
2015 2014

1,120,284 1,396,135

676,060 887,172

14,049 46,155

120,489 55,049

1,930,882 2,384,511
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2015 12 31
168,297,000 2014 107,539,000
53,531,000 2014
67,848,000
2015 2014
11 67,848 68,355
- (297)
6) (14,317) (210)
12 31 53,531 67,848
26.
2015 2014
6,026,996 4,358,371
4,975,465 4,998,017
11,002,461 9,356,388
(1,410) (500)
11,001,051 9,355,888
2015 2014
4,770,204 4,476,370
68,980 56,153
5,841,954 4,607,985
319,913 215,380
11,001,051 9,355,888
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2015 12 31 1,410,000 (2014 : 500,000 )
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27.
( )
1
A H
2014 2014 11,683,125 7,932,125 3,751,000 11,683,125
2015 12 31
2015 12 31 11,683,125,000 2014
11,683,125,000 A 7,932,125,000 H 3,751,000,000 2014 A
7,932,125,000 H 3,751,000,000
28.
@
2012 14 Circular on Printing and Distributing the Administrative Measures for the
Withdrawal and Use of Expenses for Safety Production of Enterprises 2012
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®
( )
2014 1 1 17,025,432 1,355,763 (1,485,879) 16,895,316
(32,334) - - (32,334)
4,715 - - 4,715
594 - - 594
(6,395) - - (6,395)
- - 11,034 11,034
674 - - 674
2014 12 31 16,992,686 1,355,763 (1,474,845) 16,873,604
2015 1 1 16,992,686 1,355,763 (1,474,845) 16,873,604
39,841 - - 39,841
(5,682) - - (5,682)
- - 297,556 297,556
922 - - 922
2015 12 31 17,027,767 1,355,763 (1,177,289) 17,206,241
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C
10 50
25
29.
2015 2014

16,558,612 12,251,354
39(c)) 1,249,360 1,211,900
17,807,972 13,463,254
2,697,433 1,407,370
4,870,200 2,447,600
_ 2,989,630 4,835,681
10,557,263 8,690,651
28,365,235 22,153,905
_ 1,249,360 1,211,900
_ 18,317,115 13,281,412
_ 8,798,760 7,660,593
28,365,235 22,153,905
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2015 2014
10,557,263 8,690,651
6,278,509 2,734,020
7,345,871 7,371,352
4,183,592 3,357,882
28,365,235 22,153,905
2015 12 31
(i
11,497,768,000 (2014 : 8,344,784,000 ) 16(b))
Gi
2015 2014
_ 1,200,000 600,000
_ 254,246 613,980
_ 26,910,989 20,939,925
28,365,235 22,153,905
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2015 2014
3.48% -
2.48% 2.16%
2.85% 3.60%
3.35% 2.86%
4.75 2014 6.00
2015 2014
17,807,972 13,463,254
17,628,806 13,451,171
2015 12 31
2015 2014
- 25,615,110 305,950
- 1,018,658 1,755,168
26,633,768 2,061,118
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30.

2007 12

24,512,000
1,794,540,341

6.00%

2014
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12 31

2015 2014

1,796,432 1,793,981

1,800,000,000
10 2017 12 4.51%

1,800,000,000
2015 12 31

1,706,526,000

4.75% 2014
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OooooOodd
31.
( )
2015 2014
9,306 756 8,550 47,128 10,150 36,978
7,284 228 7,056 47,147 7,939 39,208
224 4 220 121,585 10,512 111,073
16,814 988 15,826 215,860 28,601 187,259
(9,306) (756) (8,550) (47,128) (10,150) (36,978)
7,508 232 7,276 168,732 18,451 150,281
5.75% 2014 5.78%
4.75% 2014 6.00%
32.
2015 2014
12 4,358 10,479
12 (94) (75)
4,264 10,404
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2015 2014
10,404 496,507
12 (6,140) (486,103)
4,264 10,404
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2014 1 1 485,639 10,895 496,534
(485,639) (416) (486,055)
2014 12 31 - 10,479 10,479
- (6,121) (6,121)
2015 12 31 - 4,358 4,358
2014 1 1 @n
(48)
2014 12 31 (75)
19
2015 12 31 (€D
5,264,378,000 (2014 : 3,260,530,000 )
5,049,905,000 (2014 : 3,478,916,000 ) 2016 1 1
5,049,905,000 214,473,000 (2014 : 141,614,000 )
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33.
2015 2014
- ©)) 772,974 873,069
- 2,759,510 2,952,828
3,532,484 3,825,897
2015 2014
3,393,596 3,782,579
27,586 8,961
45,308 11,196
10 12 21,055 14,847
44,939 8,314
3,532,484 3,825,897
2015 2014
1,985,913 1,910,611
52,830 71,067
1,266,061 1,734,502
227,680 109,717

3,532,484

3,825,897
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2014 2014 2015 12 31 25,000

25,000,000
2015 12 31
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2015

1,689,362

90,306

3,431

1,145,642

44,151

1,238,676

10,867

117,756

78,741

492,648

(372,000)

(29,436)

(220,066)

(707,000)

208

(422,270)

3,161,016

(883)

(6,395)

947,456

4,101,194
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678,134

3,423,060

4,101,194
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2013 11 22 Shanghai China Shipping Yangshan International Container Storage and
Transportation Co., Ltd. ( CS Yangshan ) 100% Shanghai United Assets and Equity Exchange ( SUAEE )
2014 1 3 China Shipping Logistics Co., Ltd. 305,411,000
SUAEE 2014 1 6
2013 11 22 Shanghai Zhengjin Industrials Co., Ltd. ( Zhengjin )  100%
SUAE
2014 1 3 China Shipping Investment Co., Ltd. 372,723,000
SUAEE 2014 1 6
2014 20 China Shipping Terminal
Development Co., Ltd. ( CSTD )  100% China Shipping Terminal Development (H.K.) Co., Ltd. ( CSTD
HK ) CSTD HK 49% 2,782,975,935
3,423,060,000
2,770,845,000 652,215,000
2014
678,134
(447,083)
231,051
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36.
)

17

16

16

35

22

11

12 31
2015 2014

(2,897,163) 1,577,524

- 48,553

821,982 -

51,606 -

1,823,906 1,596,318

7,669 6,718

- (19,201)

(193,185) (79,204)

23 (3,841) (31,826)

598,138 477,755

7,608 12,230

(173,547) (201,610)

- 737

24,225 -

/ (9,466) (566)

253,337 28,403

- (947,456)

311,269 2,468,375

286,543 360,689

576,012 81,793

(342,213) (13,157)

(910) 1,600

(293,413) (52,640)

184,248 (27,173)

721,536 2,819,487
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)
2015 2014
444,912 141,512
(253,337) (18,399)
- 3,493
191,575 126,606
37.
@
2015 2014 12 31
2015 2014
5,460,858 1,755,168
®
2015 2014 12 31
2015 2014
_ 131,479 82,526
_ 190,439 177,947
_ 80,145 44,971
402,063 305,444
_ 3,332,396 2,724,802
_ 4,195,901 5,001,447
_ 506,129 1,039,428
8,034,426 8,855,677
8,436,489 9,161,121
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©
2015 2014 12 31

2015 2014
- 1,019,888 488,492
- 171,841 429,016
- - 3,300

1,191,729 920,808
38
2015 12 31
39.

HKAS 24

2010 1 1
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China Shipping (Group) Company

China Shipping (Turkey) Agency Co., Ltd.
China Shipping (Group) Africa Rep. Office
China Shipping Development Co., Ltd.
China Shipping Logistics Co., Ltd.
China Shipping Agency Co., Ltd.
China Shipping Air Cargo Co., Ltd.
China Shipping Industry Co., Ltd.
China Shipping Investment Co., Ltd.
China Shipping International Trading Co., Ltd.
China Shipping Telecommunications Co., Ltd.

Dong Fang International Investment Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Agency (Australia) Holdings Pte Ltd.
China Shipping Japan Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Agency (Korea) Co., Ltd.

China Shipping (Europe) Holding GmbH

China Shipping (Hong Kong) Holdings Co., Ltd.
China Shipping (North America) Holding Co., Ltd.

China Shipping (Western Asia) Holdings Co., Ltd.

China Shipping (South Eastern Asia) Holding Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Universal Logistics Equipment Co., Ltd.

China Shipping International Ship Management Co., Ltd.

China Shipping & Sinopec Suppliers Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Ship and Shipping research institute
China Shipping Finance Co., Ltd.

Dalian Vanguard International Logistics Co., Ltd.
Jinzhou Port Container-Railway Logistic Co., Ltd.

China International Ship Management Co., Ltd.

2015 2014 12 31
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)
2015 2014
600,000 611,900
40,016 46,754
156,736 113,616
1,321,407 2,325,178
- 23,108
793 92,467
25,268 13,970
154,981 154,107
- 3,300
9,296 17,912
81,392 82,658
612,240 574,328
186,771 178,912
46,325 47,432
1,160,813 1,462,340
26,067 14,573
48,723 29,955
677,901 506,001
1,431,690 1,211,294
1,038,759 682,779
5,810 2,939
CS Finance CS Finance
- 500,000
8 6,899
65,515 46,020
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)

2015 2014
1,249,360 1,211,900
1,081 1,132

2015 2014
272,666 343,746
(8,180) (10,328)
264,486 333,418
772,974 873,069

2015 2014

CS Finance

25,724 5,421

3,873,318 2,964,893
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12 31
2015 2014
14,664 4,882
1,902 670
(€D) -
- 37
16,529 5,589
40.
@
2015 12 31
/ /
China Shipping Container Lines Dalian 2003 1 5 10,000,000 100% -
Co., Ltd.
China Shipping Container Lines 2003 1 26 10,000,000 100% -
Guangzhou Co., Ltd.
China Shipping Container Lines Hainan 2003 1 14 10,000,000 100% -
Company Limited
China Shipping Container Lines 2003 1 13 10,000,000 100% -
Qingdao Company Limited
China Shipping Container Lines 2003 1 13 71,140,000 100% -
Shanghai Co., Ltd.
China Shipping Container Lines 2003 1 15 10,000,000 100% -
Shenzhen Co., Ltd.
China Shipping Container Lines 2003 1 3 10,000,000 100% -
Tianjin Company Limited
China Shipping Container Lines Xiamen 2003 1 6 10,000,000 100% -
Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Puhai Shipping Lines Co., 1992 11 19 98.2% 1.8%
Ltd. 682,911,111
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China Shipping Container Lines 2003
(Fuzhou) Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Container Lines 2003
(Haikou) Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Container Lines 2003
(Jiangsu) Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Container Lines 2003
Lianyungang Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Container Lines 2003
(Qinhuangdao) Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Container Lines 2003
(Rizhao) Co., Ltd.

Nanning China Shipping Container Lines2008
Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Container Lines 2009
(Dalian) Information Processing Co.,
Ltd.

China Shipping Container Lines 2003
(Zhejiang) Co., Ltd.

Dandong China Shipping Container Lines2003
Co., Ltd.

Dongguan China Shipping Container 2004
Lines Co., Ltd.

Fangchenggang China Shipping Container2003
Lines Co., Ltd.

Jiangmen China Shipping Container 2003
Lines Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Container Lines Jinzhou2003
Co., Ltd.

Quanzhou China Shipping Container 2003
Lines Co., Ltd.

Shantou China Shipping Container Lines2003
Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Container Lines Yingkou2003
Co., Ltd.

Zhanjiang China Shipping Container 2003
Lines Co., Ltd.

Zhongshan China Shipping Container 2003
Lines Co., Ltd.

Weihai China Shipping Container Lines 2004
Co., Ltd.

Yantai China Shipping Container Lines 2006
Co., Ltd.

Longkou China Shipping Container 2006
Lines Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Container Lines 2005
Chongging Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Container Lines Hunan 2005
Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Container Lines 2010
Qinzhou Co., Ltd.

Zhangzhou China Shipping Container 2010
Lines Co., Ltd.

Tangshan China Shipping Container 2010
Lines Co., Ltd.

China Shipping Container Lines Anhui 2005
Co., Ltd.

11

12

20

19

12

18

18

17

18

18

14

21

18

18

23

15

21

23

25

13

26

11

27

29
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5,000,000 10%

3,000,000 —

6,500,000 45%

5,000,000 10%

500,000  10%

500,000 -

1,000,000 —

2,000,000 100%

7,000,000 45%

500,000 -

500,000 10%

500,000  10%

500,000  10%

1,500,000 -

1,550,000 10%

500,000 10%

1,000,000 10%

500,000  10%

500,000  10%

5,000,000 —

5,000,000 -

500,000  10%

5,000,000 -

5,000,000 —

1,500,000-

1,550,000-

500,000 -

1,500,000 -
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90%

100%

55%

90%

90%

100%

100%

55%

100%

90%

90%

90%

100%

90%

90%

90%

90%

90%

100%

100%

90%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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Nantong China Shipping Container 2005 6 21 5,000,000 — 100%
Lines Co., Ltd.
China Shipping Container Lines Hubei 2005 5 26 5,000,000 — 100%
Co., Ltd.
Jiangxi China Shipping Container 2005 4 27 5,000,000 — 100%
Lines Co., Ltd.
Zhangjiagang China Shipping Container 2005 3 15 5,500,000 — 100%
Lines Co., Ltd.
China Shipping (Yangpu) Refrigeration 2001 12 13 6,000,000 100% -
Storage & Transportation Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Inchon International Ferry 1998 7 4 2,000,000 — 75.5%
Co., Ltd.
China Shipping Container Lines 2006 6 15 8,000,000 — 100%
(Shenzhen) Agency Co., Ltd.
Universal Logistic (Shenzhen) Co., 2006 7 25 5,000,000 — 100%
Ltd.
Shenzhen China Shipping Refrigeration 2006 10 27 2,000,000 — 100%
Storage & Transportation Co., Ltd.
Suzhou China Shipping Container Lines 2012 2 15 5,000,000 — 100%
Co., Ltd.
JiaXing China Shipping Container 2011 12 28 5,000,000 — 100%
Lines Co., Ltd.
Duanzhou China Shipping Container 2012 1 13 500,000 - 100%
Line, Co., Ltd.
Cangzhou China Shipping Container 2012 4 6 500,000 - 100%
Lines Co., Ltd.
CSCL Wuhan Real Estate Investment 2012 9 19 11,100,000- 100%
Consulting Co., Ltd.
CSCL (Changsha) Real Estate 2014 2 11 8,500,000 — 100%
Investment Consulting Co., Ltd.
Ningde China Shipping Container Lines 2014 11 25 500,000 - 100%
Co., Ltd.
E-shipping Global Supply Chain 2014 7 21 20,000,00025%* -
Management Co., Ltd.
Universal Shipping (Shenzhen) Co., 2015 2 6 100% -
Ltd 10,000,000
* 25%
China Shipping Container Lines 2002 7 3 100% -
(Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. 1,000,000

1,627,558,800

China Shipping Container Lines 1999 6 11 10,000,000 — 100%
(Hong Kong) Agency Co., Ltd.

Universal Shipping (Asia) Co., 1999 6 11 66,000,000 — 100%
Ltd.
Shanghai Puhai Shipping (Hong 2007 7 4 - 100%
Kong) Co., Ltd. 1,000,000

52,550,000
CSCL Mercury Shipping Co., Ltd. 2010 8 5 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Mars Shipping Co., Ltd. 2010 8 5 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Neptune Shipping Co., Ltd. 2010 8 5 10,000 - 100%
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CSCL Venus Shipping Co., Ltd. 2010 8 5 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Star Shipping Co., Ltd. 2010 8 5 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Uranus Shipping Co., Ltd. 2010 8 5 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Saturn Shipping Co., Ltd. 2010 8 5 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Jupiter Shipping Co., Ltd. 2010 8 5 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Spring Shipping Co., Ltd. 2013 6 5 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Summer Shipping Co., Ltd. 2013 6 5 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Autumn Shipping Co., Ltd. 2013 6 5 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Winter Shipping Co., Ltd. 2013 6 5 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Bohai Sea Shipping Co., Ltd.2013 6 5 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Yellow Sea Shipping Co., 2013 6 5 10,000 - 100%
Ltd.
CSCL East China Sea Shipping Co.,2013 6 5 10,000 - 100%
Ltd.
CSCL South China Sea Shipping 2013 6 5 10,000 - 100%
Co., Ltd.
CSCL Globe Shipping Co., Ltd. 2014 5 30 10,000 - 100%
CSCL Pacific Ocean Shipping Co., 2014 5 30 10,000 - 100%
Ltd.
CSCL Arctic Ocean Shipping Co., 2014 5 30 10,000 - 100%
Ltd.
CSCL Atlantic Ocean Shipping Co.,2014 5 30 10,000 - 100%
Ltd.
CSCL Indian Ocean Shipping Co., 2014 5 30 10,000 - 100%
Ltd.
China Shipping Container Lines 2002 10 28 514,465,000 - 100%
(Asia) Co., Ltd.
Yangshan A Shipping Company 2003 12 23 50,000 - 100%
Limited
Yangshan B Shipping Company 2003 12 23 50,000 - 100%
Limited
Yangshan C Shipping Company 2004 4 23 50,000 - 100%
Limited
Yangshan D Shipping Company 2004 4 23 50,000 - 100%
Limited
Yangshan E Shipping Company 2007 9 11 50,000 - 100%
Limited
Arisa Navigation Company Limited 2002 6 18 - 100%

1,000
China Shipping (Africa) Holdings 2012 9 11 2,000,000  100% -
(PTY) Ltd.
China Shipping (South Africa) 2013 10 29 ZAR1,700,000 - 100%

Agency (PTY) Ltd.
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China Shipping (South America) 2013 5 27 BRL5,852,000 95% 5%
Holdings Ltda

China Shipping (Singapore) 2012 8 29 5,000,000 - 91%
Petroleum Pte. Ltd.

China Shipping (Nigeria) Agency 2009 5 21 NGN50,000,000 - 60%
Ltd.
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2015 12 31
China Shipping 2009 12 30 600,000,000 25%
Finance Co., Ltd.
Angang Vehicle 1989 10 12 136,600,000 20.07%
Transportation
Co., Ltd.
China Shipping 2001 7 30 49%
Ports Development 8,620,135,795
Co., Ltd.

©
2015 12 31

Dalian Vanguard 2008 10 8
International

Logistics Co.,

Ltd.

74,000,000 50%

Jinzhou Port 2011 10 31
Container-

Railway Logistic

Co., Ltd.

10,000,000 45%

China 2006 1 18
International

Ship Management

Co., Ltd.

100,000 50%

Dalian Vanguard International Logistics Co., Ltd.
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2015 12 31 2014 12 31
15,155,948 16,487,795
10,032 12,011

- 6,250
12,104,329 12,146,838
3,644,569 3,644,569
41,500 41,500
30,956,378 32,338,963
573,141 652,209
942,689 1,069,273
255,964 237,268
5,610,905 5,394,887
100 -
7,382,799 7,353,637
38,339,177 39,692,600
11,683,125 11,683,125
- 14,902
19,012,889 19,012,889
(3,025,718)  (1,437,547)
27,670,296 29,273,369
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2015 12 31 2014 12 31

600,000 600,000
1,796,432 1,793,981
2,396,432 2,393,981
3,574,368 4,948,341
4,673,081 2,054,512
- 997,397
25,000 25,000
8,272,449 8,025,250
10,668,881 10,419,231
38,339,177 39,692,600
(889, 650) (671,613)
30,066,728 31,667,350
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2014 1 1 34,832 19,012,889 (2,134,094) 16,913,627

2014 12 31 - - 676,617 676,617

160,531 - (160,531) -

(180,461) - 180,461 -

2014 12 31 14,902 19,012,889 (1,437,547) 17,590,244

2015 1 1 14,902 19,012,889 (1,437,547) 17,590,244
2015 12 31

- - (1,603,073) (1,603,073)

193,520 - (193,520) -

(208,422) - 208,422 -

2015 12 31 - 19,012,889 (3,025,718) 15,987,171
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42
2016 2 2016
A 388,674,125 ( 3.33%) A 467,325,000 (
4.00% ) State Development & Investment Corporation ( SDIC ) Guoxin Investment Co.,
Ltd. ( Guoxin ) SASAC 2016 1 12
A
4,458,195,175 H 100,944,000 39.02%
43.

2016 30
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

For the year ended 31 Becember 2015

Year ended 31 December

25 2014
Maores RMEB 000 FehARE a0y
CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Revesnuse 4 31,834,165 36,077,425
Conts of services & (37, 788,268)  (34.839,313)
Gross (loss)profit (954,103) 1,238,042
Selling, administrative and qgeneral expenses G {1.951,930) (963,175)
Other incame 7 715,009 T88.350
Other (lossigains, net 8 (297,378) Bog 527
Operating {loss)profit (2,488,402 ) 1,961,694
Fimance costs LR (605, 787) (A08, 794)
Share of ||r1:||:ll:‘- ol
AsSOCiates 18 193,185 1.915
Joint ventures 19 3,841 6,209
{Lossiprofit before income tax from continuing operations (2,897.163) 1,577,524
Income lax expense 12 {41,972} {547, 5340)
(Loss) profit for the year from continuing operations {2.939,135) 1,029,954
DISCONTINVED OPERATION
Prafit for the year from a discontinued opecation = I8, 756
(LOSSYPROFT FOR THE YEAR (2,939,135} 1,068 750
Attributable to:
Owmers of the parent (2,950,234} 1,044,036
_Hon-controlling interests 11,099 24,714
{Z,939,135) 1,068,750
(LOSSVEARMINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT
{Expressed in RMB per share)
Basee and dibigied
Fou dlossiprafit for the year 14 RMB{0.253) RRIBO, D85
= Fo {lesspprafit from continuing opetations RMB({0.253%) RO (R

The motes on pages 117 to 201 are an integral pait of these consolidated lnancial slatemmnts
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 Decernber 20015

Year ended 31 December

2015 2014
RMEB 000 RRAROO0
(Loss) profit for the year (2,939,135} 1,068, 750
Other comprehensive incomel/(loss) to be reclassified
o profit or loss in subsequent periods
Cash flow hedges:
Effective portion of changes in fale valise of hedging
instrumments anising during the year (5.682) 4,715
Share of other comprehensive incomef{loss) of assodates and joint venture 39,841 {32,334)
Exchange dilferences on translation o foreign aperations 299,935 10,724
MNet other comprehensive incomef{loss) to be reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods 134,004 116,895}
Total comprehensive {lossWincome for the year (2,605,041} 1,051,855
Artributable to:
Owvmners of the parent {2.618,519) 1027451
__Non-controlling interests 13.478 24,404
(2,605,041} 1,051,855

The notes on pages 117 te 200 ae an integeal pan of these consolidated Tinancial statements

166/274

Oooooooa



EDINETOOOO
O0000000000000000000000000000000(E05946)
ooOooood

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 December 2015

As at 31 December

2015 2014
Notes RMB'GOG  RMBE0OD
ASSETS
MNon-current assets
Property, plant and equipment i3 38,336,163 36,369 808
Investment properties 2,037 2,083
Intanqgible assets 17 15,572 18,916
Investmenls in assodates 18 3,954,706 3,754, 380
Investments in joint veniuies 9 56,243 52,402
Detivative financial instraments 20 - 4,006
Deferred tax assels 32 4,358 10,479
Tatad pon-curment assets _4!.3_&9_._#_'{5 40,212,104
Current assets
lowentosies 24 BOB, 955 1,18%,498
Trade and notes receivables 25 1,930,882 2,384,511
Piepayments and other recelvables 675,706 401,953
Detivative financial instrurments 20 - B9V
Restricted cash 26 1,410 500
Cash and cash equivalents 26 11,001,051 9,355 888
Tanal current assets 14,508,004 13,329,047
Total assets 56,877,083 53,541,151
EQUITY
Equity attributable to owners of the parent
Share capital 7 11,683,125 11,683,125
Special resenes FEia 19,030 20150
Other reserves 28ib} AT 206,241 16,873,004
Accumulated losses 28{ck {6.734,162) (3.784,447)

22174234 4,752 A7
Non-controlling Interests 53,096 85,046

Total equity 22,237,330 24,877 483
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 Decernber 2015

As at 31 Decembeer

2015 2014
Notes RMB'GO0  RMBEDOD
LIABILITIES
Mon-current liabilities
Interest-bearing bank and other borrowings 29 17,807,972 13,463,254
Domestic corporate bonds 30 1,796,432 1,793,581
Fimance lease obligations 31 7.276 150,281
Darivative fmancial instruments 20 691 -
Deferred tax ibilties 2 94 s
Tt non-cureent labifities 19,612,465 15407591
Current liabilities
Trade payahbes 33 3,532 484 3825 897
Other payables and accruals 889,433 658, 3%3
Interest-bearing bank and other Boirowings £9 10,557,263 8650, 651
Derivative financial instraments 20 147 -
Finance lease obligations — current portion 31 £,550 36,978
Tax paryalde 14,411 19,793
_Provisions 34 25,000 2%, a0
_Total current liabilities 15,027,288 13,256,077
Total liabilities 34,639,753 28,663,668
Total equity and liabilities 56,877,083 53,541,151
Met current (liabilities)assots (519,284} 12,970
Total assets less current liabilities 41,849,795 40,285 074

The motes on pages 111 1o 201 are an integeal part of these consolidated financial statements

Thang Guofa Liu Chong
[hrector Director

ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2015

Atenbutabhke 10 owners of parent

Ren-
Shirg el Other Accumudaled comirgling =5
capital TETRIVES resanva losses Total mnkeredls exquily

FABCO0 RMB' D00 AMBT000 Rl 000 BME'000 FEbsR 000 RME'DO0

At A January 2014 11,683,125 BITE 16205316 (4245060 23.771,450 445595 14.015,054
Profit for the yed - - = 14me 104403 714 1088750
Other comprehensive income

Por the year

Share of other comprehansme

loss of associates - - 132,334 - {32334 5 [32.334)
Cash flow hedges, nat of tax - - 4,715 - 4,75 - 4715
Exchange dillasences on

transdation of foreign aperations - - 11,034 - 11,034 (3104 10,734
Tolal compeehensiive

income for the year

anded 31 December 1014 - - [1e585) 1084036 1,027,451 24408 1061 855
Transaction with awnen

Capatal impectson frorm nan-

Sonteoling e e - - 594 - oy 41435 43510
Despesal of subsidianes - (383 (6,395 - {TI78) 422370 (428,548)
Lequidation of & subsidkary - - - - - (946} {9dis)
Crividends paid 1o non-cantreling

it : - . - {4,522) [ERTH]
Accrued spenal resemne

dumnrg 1he year - 174,364 - {174,364) - - -
Usid specisd resdieg

during e year - [1ai.609) - 198,609 - - -
Othess € = 614 (463 an (1501 6t
At 31 December 2014 11,685,125 20,150 16573604 (37B4442) 24,792,437 25046 24,877 483

(1521 CHR FHIPPNG CONTATMER LINES COMPANY LIAATED
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 Decernber 20015

Attributable 1o owners of parent
Non-
Share Special Other Accumulated contralling Total
capital FESErVes resende losses Total interests equity

AMB'000  RMEDO0  RME'000  RME'O00  AMB0O0  RME'000  RMETDOD

AL January 2015 11,683,125 20,150 16873604 (37844420 24792437 85046 4.EITAB3

Logs Tar the yiar - -

(2950,234) (2,950,234) 11,099 (2,929,135)

Orther comprehienzive income

Por the year
Share of other comrgeehanime
income ol assoniates - - ¥0.B41 - 39 841 - 39,841

Cash flow hadges, nat of fax - - (5.682) - (5.682) = (5,682)
Exchange dillesences on

translation of foreign gperations - - 297 558 - 197,556 FETL] 299,935
Total compeehiensine

income for the year

andid 31 Decermbser 1015 - - 3NS5 (2950,234)  (2.618,519) 13,478 (2,605,041)
Diwidends declared 1o

non-cantroling interests - - - - - {35.365) {35,365)
Accried spocial rseve

dluring the year - 214,520 =3 {214,520) - - =
Used specia! resene

during the year - {215,640) - 115,640 - - -
Others - - w22 {506 Ea {63 53
At 31 December 2015 11,683,125 19,030 17,206,241 (673461 22174234 63,006 FE237330

Thee motes on pages 117 to 201 aie an integral part of these consolidated financlal statements
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 December 2015

Year ended 31 December

2015 2014
_Notes RMB'GOD  RMB'000
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated {rom operations ELTEN 721,536 2819 487
Income tax paid {40,614} {106, 399)
Met cash generated froom operating activities GED, 922 2,713,088
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of iterns of property, plant and
wcquipment and intangible asseis {3.787,692) (5,904, o)
Proceeds from disposal of items of property,
plant and equipment and intangible assers Faib) 191,575 126,606
Dasposal of subsicdiaties - 231,081
Increase in investments in joint ventures and associates - (7.5318)
Increase in investments in available-for-sale financial investments - {199,445)
Diwidends received fromm associates 33,622 149 _30a
Diwvidends received from joint ventures - 6,205
Divedends received from avallable-lar-sale financial assels - 12,600
Interest received 237,155 151,978
et cash used in investing activities (3,325,340) (5,859,32%)
Cash flows from financing activities
Interest paid (605, 746) {574, 690)
Capital injection from non-contrelling shareholders - 42,529
Nz batik loans 13,752,922 11,636,482
Repayment of bank loans (8,980,102 ) (8.151,048)
Capital element of linance lease payments (143,752} (34,111)
Interest element of finance lease payments {27.681) {12,135)
Lisguridation of a subsidiary - {1946)
Dividends paid (o non-controlling interests {20,713) 4,528
Other financing activity 11,000 -
Met cash generated from financing actvities 1,986,428 2,901,559
Met increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,342,010 (244,678)
Cash and cash equivalents ar beginning of year L 9,355, 888 9 a0 andg
Eftest al Forsign exchange rate changes, net 103,153 {2,218}
Cash and cash equivalents at end ol year 26 11,001,051 9,355 388

The notes on pages 111 to 201 are an integral part of these consolidated financial slatemsants
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION

China Shipping Container Lines Company Limited (the “Company”) was established in the People’s Republic
ol China {the “"PRC") on 28 August 1997 a5 a company with limited labality under the Cormpany L of the
PRC. O 3 March 2004, the Company was transtormed into a joint stock limited company wnder the Company
Law of the PRC. In 2004, the Company lssued overseas public shares (*H Shares™), which were listed on the
kdain Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited {“Hong Kong Stock Exchange™) on 16 June 2004, In
2007, the Company issued PRC domestic public shares (*A Shares”), which were listed an the Shanghai S1ock
Exchange on 12 December 2007,

The address of the Company’s registered office is Boom 4538, International Trade Center, China {(Shanghaiy
Filot Free Trade fone, Shanghai, the PRC

The Company and its subskdiaries are principally engaged in holding, chattering and operating contaimer vessels
Tor the pravision of international and domestic container marine transportation services, The information about
subsidiaries & incheded in note 40 to the consolidated financial statements.

O 11 December 2015, the Company has announced that a notification was received from China Shipping
{Group) Company, the ultimate halding company of the Group, that the State-owned Assets Supervision and
Administration Commission of the State Council of the PRC (the “SA5%AC ") has granted its approval in principle
of the restructuring of China Shipping {Group) Company and it subsidiaries (the “CS Group™) amd C hina Ocean
Shipping (Group) Company and its subsidiaries (the “COSC0 Group” ) in relation to thedr businesses in container
shipping, vessel leasing, oil shipping. bulk shipging and the financial sectors (the “Restracturing “},

As part of the Restructuring, the Company or its relovant subsidianes entored into a seres of sgreements with
China Shipping (Groupt Company, China Goean Shipping (Group) Company of thelr redevant subsidiaries {the
“Counterparties™) om 11 December 201%, whereby the Company or its relevant subsidiaries have agreed to
Acquire equity interests in certain companies’ operating contamer keasing businesses, shipping-related financial
seqvice business and ather fimancial Business lrom the Counterparses; and to sell equity interests in certain ol iis
suthsidiaries and assoclates opetating port bisiness and container shipping agency business to the Countetpartios,
As of 31 December 2015, the Restructuring and the relevant acquisition and sales transactions are still subject
to the approval by the mdependent shareholders of the Company and the relevant requlatory authorities, Please
refer o the Company's circular dated on 31 December 2015 for further details of the Restructuring,

These consalkdated financial staternents are presented in Benminbd (CRME") unless otherwise stated. These

consolidated financial statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors (the “Board ™) on 20
Karch 2016,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statermnents have been prepared in accordance with Hong Eong Financial Reporting Standards
{"HEFRSs") (which include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
{“HEASS ") and Interpreiations) Bsued by the Hong Kong listitute of Cemilied Public Accountants ("HERZPA™),
accounting principles genetally accepted i Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost convention, excepl for derivative
Financial instrumesnts which have been mesasored at fair value, These financial statements are presentsd i BB
and all walues are rounded o the nearest thousand except when athensdse indscated.

GOING CONCERN

The Group had net current lisbilitios. of RRMBST9. 284000 a5 at 37 Decernber 2015 The Directors are of
opinton that based on the available unutibised banking facilities as at 31 December 2015, the Growp will have
the necessary lquid funds to finance its working capital and to meet its capital expenditure requirernents.
Accordingly, the Directors ate of the opinion that it is apgropriate 1o prepare the financial statements on a
geang concern basis.

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
{eollectively relermed to as the “Group”) Tor the year ended 31 December 2015, A subsidiary is an entity (ncluding
a structured entity), directly or indirectly, controlled by the Company, Control is achieved when the Group s
exposed, or has rights, 1o varahle returns from its ivolement with the investes and has the ability 1o affect
those retumms through its power oeer the mvestes (e, existing rights that give the Group the current ability to
direct the relevant activities of the investes)

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than a rmajority of the voting or similar rights of an investee,
the Group censiders all selevant facts and circumstances in sssessing whethes it has power over an investes,
including

{a) the contractual amrangement with the othet vote holders of the investeds

() righits arising Trearm othes contraciual arrangernents, and

{eh the Grawp™s vating rights and potential voting rights

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepated for the same reporting period as the Company, using
consistent accounting policdes. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which the Group
abtains contred, and cantinue 10 be consolidated until the date that such control ceases.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the owners of the parent of
the Group and to the nom-controllg interests, evon of this meslts in the non-controlling mterests Baving a defict

balance. All intra-group assets and lahilities, equity, income, expenses amdd cash fows relating 1o ransactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

CHRA SHIPPING CONTAMER LINES COMPANY |IWIEED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION continued)
BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION scontineed)

The Group reassesses whether o not it controbs an investee il facis and cireurmstances indicate that there are
changes to one of more of the three elements of conttol described above, A change in the ownership interest
of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is accounted for as an equity transaction,

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i) the assets {(including goodwill) and liabilites
ol the subsidiary, (i} the canying amount of any non-controlling interest and (i} the cumulative translation
differences recorded in equity; and recognises () the faln value of the conssderation recetved, (5} the fair value
ol any investment retained and (i) any resulting surplus or deficit in profit or loss. The Group's share of
components previously recognised i othor comprehonsive income & reclassified to profit or loss or retamoed
prafits, a5 appropaiate, on the same bass a5 would be requieed i the Group had divectly desposed of the related
assets o luabilities,

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following revised standards for the first time (or the corrent year's financial
slaterremnls.

Amendments 10 HEAS 19 Defined Benelit Plans: Ermployes Contiibutions
Arnual irmprovements fo HKFRSs 20102012 Cycle
Amnual improvements to HEFRSs 200 1-2013 Cypcle

The natuie and the apact of each amendoment s described below:

ta) Amendments to HEAS 19 apply to contributions {rom ermployees or third parties e defined benelit plans.
The amendments simplify the accounting for contributions that are independent of the number of years of
emploges service, for example, employes contributions that are calculated according 1o a fised percentage
of salary_ Il the amount of the contributions is independent of the number of years of service, an entity
is permitted (o recognise sich contributions as a reduction of service cost in the pertiod in which the
related service is rendered. The amendments have had o impact on the Group as the Group does not
have defied benefit plans,

(b The Annmual Improvements fo HEFRSs 2000200 2 Cyele issued in January 2014 sets out amendments to
a et of HEFRSs, Details of the amendments that are effectve for the curment year ane as lollows

HEFRS 8 Operating Segments: Clarifies that an entity must disclese the judgernents made by management
in applying the aggregation criteria in HEFRS &, including a briel deswcription ot operating segments that
Feaer been agaregated and the econemic charactenstics used fo assess whethes the segments are sinmlar,
The amendments also clarify that a reconcillation of segment assets to total assets b only required 1o be
dischosed if the reconciliation it reported 1o the chiel operating decision maker. The amendments have
hazd peo impact an the Groap.

ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES tcontinued

HEAS 16 Froperty, Plant and Eqguipment and HEAS 38 Infangible Assers Clarifies the treatment of gross
carrying armount and asccurmulated depreciation or amortisation of revalued iterms of the property, plant
and equipment and intangible sssets. The amendments have had no impact on the Group as the Group
does not apply the revaluation model for the measurement of these assets.

HEAS 24 Relsted Party Disciosures. Clanilies that a management entity die, an entity that provides
key management personned services) 5 a related parnty subject to related party disclosure requiternents,
In addition, an entity that uses a management entity is required to dischose the expenses incurred tor
management seices, The amendment has had no impact on the Group as the Group does not receie
any management senvices rom other entities

) The Anmial Improvements fo HKFRSs 200 12003 Cyole issued in Janualy 2004 sets oot amencdments to
a murnier of HEKFRSs, Details of the amendments that are effective tor the current year are as lollows:

HEFRS 3 Business Combinanons: Claifies that point arrangements but not joint ventures are outside the
scope ol HEFRS 3 and the scope exception applies only to the accounting in the financial statements
of the joinl arrangement itsell. The amendment & applied prospectively. The amendment has had no
imipact on the Group as the Company & nol a joint arcangement and the Group did not foem any joant
artangement during e year

HEFRS 13 Fawr Value Measuremeni: Clarifies that the portfolio exception i HEFRS 13 can be applied not
only to financial assets and linancal liahilities, but also to other contracts within the scope of HEFRS 9 or
HEAS 39 a¢ applicable, The amendment is applied prospectively from the beginning of the annual pericd
I wihich HEFRS 13 was initially applied, The amendment has had no impact on the Group as the Groap
does not apply the portfolic exception in HEKFRS 13

HEAS 40 Investrment Property: Clanifies that HEFRS 3, mstead of the description of ancillary services in
HEAS 40 which differentiates between Investment property and owner-occupled property, s used to
determine if the transaction s a pwchase of an asset or a business combination. The amendment i
applied prospectively tor acquisitions of westment propecties. The amendiment has had no impsct on
the Grotp as there was no acquisition of investiment properties during the year,

I addition, the Company has adopted the amendments to the Listing Rubes issued by the Hong Bong Stock
Exchange relating to the disclosure of financial information with reference to the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance {Cap. 62 2) during the current financial year. The main impact to the financial staternents is
on the presentation and dischosure of certain information in the linancial statements,

1id CHRA SHIPPING CONTAMER LINES COMPANY |IWIEED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the feflowing nesy and revised HEFRSs, that have been ssued but are not yet etlective,
in these financial statements.

HEFRS 9 Financial Instroments®

Amendments 1o HEFRS 10 and Sale or Contribution of Assets befween an [reestor and its Associrte
HEAS 28 (2011} or Joint Venture®

Amendments 1o HEKFRS 10, Investment Entities; Applying the Consolidation Exception’
HEFRS 12 and HEAS 28 (2011}

Amendments to HEFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint Operations’

HEFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts®

HEFRS 15 Revenue from Contracls with Cosfomers’

Amendments o HEAS 1 Disclosure Imitiative’

Amendments 1o HEAS 16 Llarification of Acceptable Methods of Depraciytion and
and HEAS 38 Amortsation’

Amendments to HEAS 16 Agricislture; Hearer Plants'
and HEAS 41

Amendments 1o HEAS 27 2011} Equity Method in Separate Finarcial Statements'

Amnual improvements Amendments 1o a number of HEFRSs

Z0T2-2014 Cycle

i Effective for annual pericds beginning an or alter 1 lanwary 2016

E Effective for annual periods Beginning on or alter 1 Lanuwary 2018

Etfective for an entity that first sdopts HEFRSS for its annual financial statements beginning on or after
1 lanuary 2016 amd therefore is not applicable to the Group

= Mo mandatory elfective date yet determined but is availabbe for adoption

Further information about those HEFRSs that are expected to be applicable to the Groap is as follows;

In September 2004, the HEKICPA issued the final version of HEFRS 9, bringing together all phases of the financial
instruments project to replace HEAS 39 and all previous versions of HEFRS 9. The standard introduces new
requiremnents for dassification and measurernent, impairment and bedge accounting. The Group expects o adopl
HEFRS @ from 1 January 2018 The Group s currently assessing the impact of the standard

The amendments 1o HEFRS 100.and HEAS 28 (FO11) address an inconsistency betwesn the requirerments in HEKFRS
10 and in HEAS 28 (20711} in dealing with the sale or contribation of assets between an investor and its associate
ar jeint venture. The amendments reguire a full recognition of a gain o loss when the sale or contribution of
assets between an investon and its associate o joint venture constitutes a bisiness. For a transactian involving
assets that do not constitule a business, a gain of loss resulting from the ransaciion |s recognised i the
investor's profit or loss only to the extent of the unrelated investors interest in that assocate or joint venture,
The amendments are (o be applied prospectively,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS {eontimed]

The amendments to HEFRS 11 require that an acquirer of an interesl in a joint operaticn in which the activity
of the omt operation constilutes a business must apply the elevant principles for business combinations in
HEFRS 3. The amendiments also clanfy that a previously held interest in a joint operation s not remeasured on
the acquisition of an sdditional interest in the same joint operation while joint control is retained. In addition,
a scogpwe exchsion has been added to HEFRS 11 1o specify that the amendments do not apply when e partees
sharing point control, inchuding the reporting entity, are under commen control of the same ultimate controfling
party. The amendrments apply 1o both the acquisition of the initial interest in a joint operation and the acouisition
of any additicnal interests in the same joint operation. The amendments are not expected o have any iImpact
an the financial position or petrformance of the Group upon adoption on 1 Jlanuary 2016,

HEFRS 15 establishes a news five-step model to account for revenue ansing from contracts with customess,
Under HEFRS 15, revenue i recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects
ta be entitled in exchange for translerring goods or services to a custamer. The principles in HEFRS 1% provide
a mose strectuped approach for measuring and recograsing revenue. The standard alse inteoduces extensive
qualitative and quantitative disclosure requitermnents, induding deaggregation of total revenue, infoemation
about performance abligations, changes in contract asset and ability account balances betwesn pericds and
Eey judgernents and estimates, The standard vall supersede all corrent revenue recognition requiterments urder
HEFRSs, In Seplembes 2015, the HEICPA ssued an amendment to HEFRS 15 regarding a one-year deferral o the
mandatory effective date of HEFRS 15 to 1 lanuary 2018, The Group expects to adopt HEFRS 1% on 1 January
2018, The Group s cutrently assessing the impact of the standard,

Amendments to HEAS 1 include narrow-Tocus impravements in respect of the presentatson and disclosure in
financial statements. The amendments clagify:

{1} the materiality requirements in HEAS 1,

(ilh that specific line items in the statement of profit or loss and the statement of financial position may be
disaggregated;

(i} that entities have lexibdlity as to the order in which they present the notes 1o financial staternents; and

(i) that the share of other comprehensie incorme of asocates and joint ventures accounted for using the
equity method must be presented in aggregate as a single fine itern, and dassified between those items
that will or will ot be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss

Furthermore, the amendments clarify the requirernents that apply when additional subtotals are presented in the

staterment of financial positicon and the statement of profit o less. The Group expects to adopt the amendments.

frem 1 January 2016, The amendments ane not expecied o have any significant mpact en the Group's Binancial
statements

CHRA SHIPPING CONTAMER LINES COMPANY |IWIEED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS {eontimed]

Amendments to HEAS 16 and HEAS 38 clarily the principle in HEAS 16 and HEAS 38 that revenwe rellects a
pattermn of economic benedits that are generated from operating a business (of which the asset is part) rather
than the economic Benelits that are consumed throwgh the use of the asset As-a result, a revenue:based method
cannol be used 1o depreciate property, plant and equipment and may anly be used in very limited circumstances.
Lo armortise intangibbe assets, The amendments ane to be applied prospectively. The amendments aee ot expected
to have any impact on the financial position or performance of the Group upoen adaption on 1 lanuary 2016 a5
the Group las not used a revenue-based mothod for the calculation of depreciation of 15 noen-cutrent assels.

2.4 SUMMARY OF S5IGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

An associate is an entity in which the Group has a long term interest of generally not bess than 20% of the
equity voling rights and over which it & in a position te exerdse significant influence. Significant influence i
the poweer to participate 0 the financial and epetating policy decsions of the ivestes, bt s not contiol of
joint conttol over those policies.

A joint venture is a type of joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the amangement
have rights to the net assets of the joint venture, loint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of
an anangement, which exists only when dedsions about the relevant activitees reguie the unammous consent
of the parties sharing control,

The Group’s indestments in associates and joint ventures are stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position at the Group's share of net assets under the equity methed of accounting, bess any impairment losses.

Adjustments are made to bring into line any dissimilar accounting policies that may exist,

The Group's share of the pest-acquisition results and other comgrehensive income of assocates and joint
weniures is included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and consolidated other comprehensive income,
respectively, In addition, when there has been a change recognised directly in the equity of the assodiate of
jont venture, the Group recognises its share of any changes, when applicable, in the consolidated staternent of
chamges in equity. Unrealised gaine and losses resulting from transactions between the Group and its associatos
of joint ventures are efiminated to the extent of the Group's investments in the associates of joinl ventunes,
excepl where unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of the assels ranstened. Goodwill arising
fresr the acquisition of associates af joint ventuies i< inclivded a5 pait af the Group's invesiments @ assoCialis
OF joant veniures,

I an investiment in an assockite becomes an Bvestment inoa point venture of vice viersa, the retained miteed 5
it temeasured. Instead, the investment continues te be accounted Tor under the equity method, In all other
cases, upon koss af significant influence over the ssociate o jeint contiol over the joint venture, the Group
measures and recognises any retained investment at its fair value, Any difference between the canying amount
of the associate or joinl venture upon loss of significant influence or joint contral and the lair value of the
retasned investment and proceeds from disposal is pecogrised in profit o loss,

When an mvestment in an asiociale or a joint venture s classified as held for sale, it s accounted for in
accordance with HEFRS S Nom-current Assels Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES scontinue
BUSINESS COMEINATIONS AND GOODWILL

Business combinations are accounted for using the acqumsition method. The considesation translerred ks measured
at the acquisition date falr valae which is the sum of the scquisition date fair values of assets transferred by the
Group, labilities assumed by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and the equity interests ssued by
the Group in exchange for contral of the acquiree. For each business combination, the Group elects whethers
to measure the non-controlling interests in the scquiree that are peesent ownership interests and entithe thei
hodders 1o a propostionate share of net assets in the event of liquidation at fair value or at the proportionate
share of the acquires’s dentifiable net assets. All other components of non-controlling interests are measured
at fair value. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurmed,

When the Group acquires a bisiness, it assesses the financial assets and Rabdlities assurmed for appropriate
classification and designation in accordance with the contractual terms, economic droumstances and pertinent
conditions 45 at the acquisition date. This includes the separation of embedded dervatives in host contracts of
the acquisee,

It the business combination s achieved in slages, the previously held equily interest is remeasured at is
acquisition date Lair value and any tesulting gain of loss is recogrinsed in profit or loss,

Any contingent consideration to be tansfersed by the acquirer is recognised at fair value at the scquisition
date, Contingent consideration classified as an asset or lability s measured a1 fair value with changes i fair
walue recognised in profit or loss. Contingent consideration that is classified as equity s not remeasured and
subsequent settlement i accounted for within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the
amount recognised lar non-contralling mnterests and any Fair value of the Group®s previously held equty interests
in the acquiree over the wentifiable net assets acquired and labihities assumed. IF the <urm of this consideration
amd ather items s kower than the fair valie of the net assets acquired, the difference is, after reassessment,
recegnised in profit or loss as a gain on bargain purchase,

Afted initial recoqmition, goodwill is measured at cost less any acoumulated impaimment bosses. Goodwill is tested
for impaicrent annually or more frequently il events of changes in circuestances indicate that the careying
value may be impaired, The Growp pertorms its annial impalement test of goodwill as at 31 December. For
the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from the acquisition date,
allecated to each of the Group's cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are expected
to benefit from the syniergies of the combination, irespective of whether other assets or labdlities of the Group
are assigned (o those units or groups of units.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit (group of cash
generating units) to which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit {group
of cash-generating units) i less than the carrying amaount, an impairment loss. is recognised. An impairment loss
recognised for goodwill is not reversed in o subsequent period,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES scontinue
BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND GOODWILL jcantined)

Where goodwill has been allocated 10 a cash-generating unit {or group of cash-generating units) and part of
the aperation within that unit is disposed of, the goodwill sssociated with the operation disposed of is included
in the camying amount of the operation when determining the gain or loss on the dispesal Goodwill disposed
of in these circumstances is measued based on the relatve value of the operation disposed of and the poation
of the cash-gemerating unit retained,

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The Group measures desivative financial instraments at fair value at the end of eads reporting peicd. Fair value
& the price that would be received (o sell an assel o pasd to transber a lability in an oederly transaction between
market participants at the messurement date. The fair value measugernent is based on the presumption that
the: transaction to sell the asset or transfer the labidlity takes place either in the principal markel for the assel
ar lability, or i the absence of a princapal market, i the most advantageous market fer the asset or labiliy,
The principal or the most advantageous matket mist be accessible by the Group. The Falr value of an asset or a
Hability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability,
assurning that market participants ac0 in their ecomomic best interest

A fair value measurernent of o non-financial asset takes nto account a matket participant’s ability 1o generate
economic benefits by using the asset i its highest and best use or by selling it 1o another market participant
that would use the asset in its highest and best use,

The Group uses waluation technigues that are appropiate in the crcumstances and Tor which sulficient data
are available to measure fair value, maximising the wse of relevant observable inputs and minimising the we of
unabservable inpats.

Al assets and llabilities for which fair value s measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categotised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement as a whole

Lewel 1 - based on quoted prices (unadjusted) i active markets for kentical assets or labilities

Lewel 2 —  based on valuation techniques tor which the lbowest level input that & significant to the
fair value measurement is observable, either directly ar indirectly

Level 3 —  based on valuation technigues for which the kowest level input that i significant 1o the
fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and Habilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recarning basis, the Group determines
whether transters have occurred botween levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorication (bassd on the
fowvest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each repotting
pefiad.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES scontinue
IMPAIRMENT OF NOMN-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Where an indication of impairment exists, of when annual impaioment testing lor an assel 5 required (othes
than inventorles, financial assets, investment properties and non-curtent assetsfa disposal group classified as
held for sale), the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated, An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of the
assel's o cnh-generating unit's vabue i use and its fair value less costs of disposal, and 15 determined for an
individual asset, unbess the asset does not genedate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
other assets of groups of assets, in which case the recoverable arnount is determined for the cash-generating
unit to which the asset belengs

A impairment loss is recognised only il the canving amount of an assel exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated Tuture cash flows are discounted 1o their present value using a pre-tac
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the gisks specific to the
asset. An impaiement kess is charged 1o the statement ol profit or loss in the period in which it arises in those
expense categofies consistent with the function of the impaired asser.

An assessment B made at the end of each reporting period as to whether there is an indication that previously
recognised mnpaioment bosses may no longer exst of may have decreased Il such an indication exists, the
recoverable amount is estimated, A previously recognised impaitment Toss of an asset other than goodwill &
reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of that
asset, but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that would have been determined inet of any
depreciation/amortisation} had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of
such an impairment loss is credited o the statement of profit or loss in the penod in which it anises, unbes
the ased is carried at a revalued amount, inwhich case the reversal of the impairment loss is accounted for in
accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset

RELATED PARTIES
A party is considered to be related 1o the Group if:
{a) the party is a person or 4 close member of that person’s family and that person
(i has contral or jeint control evee the Group;
i} has significant influence aver the Group, o
(i) Is a member of the key management personnel of the Group or of a parent of the Group

ar

181/274



EDINETOOOO
O0000000000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES continuea
RELATED PARTIES jcontimed
by the party is an entity whete any of the following conditions applies:
(il the entity and the Group are mermbers of the same group;

{1y o entity 5 an asseciate of joint ventuse of the other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow
subsidiary of the other entity);

(i) the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the same third party;
fiv)  ome entity 15 a joint venture of a thicd entity and the ather entity 5 an assocate of the third entity,

) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the bernelit of ermployees of either the Group or
an entity telated to the Group;

(v} the entity is controfled or jointly-controlled by a person identified in{a);

(vil) a person identified in (ali) has significant influence over the entity of is a member of the key
managernent personnel of the entity (or of a patent of the entity), and

(wii}  the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management personnel
weryices 1o the Group or o the parent of the Group.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction i progeess, are stated an cost less accurmulated
depreciation and any impaloment losses, When an itern of property, plant and equipment & classified as held for
sale or when it is part of a disposal group dassilied as held for sale, it is not depreciated and & accounted for
in accordance with HEFRS 5, as further explained in the accounting policy for * Nor-current assets and disposal
groups held for sale”. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and
any digscily attributable costs of bringing the xsset 1o its working condition and location for its intended use.

Cost may also include translers from equity of any gains or bosses on qualifying cash Hlow hedges of foreign
currency purchases of property, plant and equipment.

Expenditure incurred alter items of property, plant and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs
and maintenance, is normally charged to the statement of profit oo loss in the period in which it is incurred. In
situations wheee the recognition onlteria are satisted, the expenditure tor a major inspection 15 capitalised in
the carndng amaunt of the asset as a replacement, Where significant parts of property, plant and equipment
are recualisd 10 be replaced at intervals, the Group recognises such parts o individual assets with specific useful
lives and depreciates them accordingly,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES /contnued
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION (continued
Costs Incuried on the subsequent dry-docking of vessels are capstalised and depreciated over the period o
the next estimated dry-docking date, When significant dry-docking costs are inourred prior to the expiry of the

depreciation period, the remaining costs of the previous dry-docking are written off imrnediately

Deprecation s caloulated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost of each ltem ol property, plant and
equipment o its residual value over its estimeated useful Bfe. The estimated vseful lives used for this purpose

are as follows

Estimated useful lives
Containet vessels 5 years from the date of first registration
Improvements under operating leasos 5 years or the period of the lease,

wisichever is the shorter
Buildings 30 to 40 years
C onlainers 12 years
Lovaddingg munchinery B to 20 years
Kotor vehides, compater, office equipment and Turnituge 3 1o & years

Where parts of an ltem of property, plant and equigment have different useful lves, the cost of that ibem &
allecated on & reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated separately. Residual values, useful
Tves and the depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at esch financial year end

Anitern of property, plant and equipment including any ssgnificant part initially recognised is detecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gaim or loss on disposal
ar retigement recognised in the statement of profit or koss in the year the asset is derecogrised is the difference
bebwesn the net sales procesds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset

Vesels under construction are stated at cost less acoumulated impairment losses, Cost of vessel urdet
construction includes all direct costs relating to the construction and acquisiion of vessels incurred by the Group.
Mo depreciation is provided for vessels under construction until swch time as the redevant vessels are completed
and ready for intended use, Vessels under construction are ransfesred to container vessels upon the completion
of the consteuction.

Comstrection i progress mainky represents vessel under construction, which s stated at cost kess any impainmesnt
losses, and s nol depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of comstruction and capitalised barrowing costs
an related borrowed tunds during the period of construction. Construction in progress is reclassilied to the
approgriate cateqory of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready lor wse,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES scontinue
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Investment properties are interests in land and buildiegs held 1o ean rental income andfor for capatal
appreciation, rather than for use in the preduction or supply of goods or sendces of for administrative purposes;
or for sale in the cidinary course of business. Such properties are measured initially a1 cost, induding transaction
costs, Subsequent to imial recognition, Bvestment properties are measured at historical cost less accumubatied
depreciation and provision for any impairment in value, Deprecation s caloulated on the straight-line basis aver
the expected useful lite of 20 years

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s canrying amount only when it s probable that future econamic
benefits ssociated with the item will flow 1o the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All
other fepairs and maintenance costs are expensed in profit or loss during the financial period in which they are
incurred.

Any gains o bosses en the setirement of disposal of an investment preperty are recognised in the staterent of
profit or lass in the year of the retitement or disposal,

NON-CURRENT ASSETS AND DISPOSAL GROUPS HELD FOR SALE

Hoan-current assets and disposal groups are dassified as held for sale it their carrying amounts will be recovered
principally through a sales transaction rathes than through continuing wse, For this to be ihe case, the asset o
disposal group must be available lor immediate sals inits present condition subject anly 1o termms that are usieal
and customary for the sale of such assets or dispossl groups snd its sale must be highly probable. All assets and
liabilities of a subsidiary classified a5 a disposal group are reclassified as held lor sale regardiess of whether the
Group retains a non-controlling interest in its toomes subsidiary after the salke.

Hon-current assets and disposal groups {fother than imestrment propesties and financeal assets) classilied as held
for sale are measured at the lower of thelr carying amounts and fair values less costs to sell Property, plant
and equipmment and intangible assets classified as held for sale are not depreciated or amartised.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (OTHER THAN GOODWILL)

intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recogmition at cost, The cost of infangible assets
acauired in a business combination is the fair value a1 the date of acquisition. The useful Ives of intangible assets
are assessed o be either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite fives are subsequently amomised over
the useful economic life and assessed for impaitment wheneser there is an bvdication that the intangible asset
may be impaired. The amortisation peticd and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite
usehul life ae reviewed at least at each linancial year end
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES scontinue

INTAMGIBLE ASSETS (OTHER THAN GOODWILL) conrinued
Complter seftware
Costs associated with maintaining computer software programs are recognised as an expense as incurred,
Development costs that are digectly attributabbe 1o the design and testing of klentifiable and unique soltware
products controlled by the Group are tecognised as intangible assets when the following criteria are met
it b5 technecally feasible to complete the soltware product so that it will be avallable for use
- managoment mlends (o complete the soltware prodect and use or sell it;
- there is an ability to use or sell the soltware product,

it can be demonstrated how the soltware product will genesate probable future economes benedits;

- adequate technical, linancial and other resources 1o complete the development and to use or sell the
soltware product are avallable; and

- the expenditure atiributable to the software product during its development can be seliably measured.

Directly attributable costs that are capitalised as part of the software product include the software development
employes costs and an appropriste portion of relovant overheads.

Other development expenditures that do not meetl these aitera are recognised as an expense as incurred.
Development costs proviowsly recognised as an expense are not recogmised a5 an assel in a subssquent period.

Computer saftware development costs tecognised as assets ate amaortised over thelr estimated useful lves, which
do not exceed eight years.

LEASES

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and eisks of ownership of assets to the Group, other than
legal title, are accounted for a5 finance leases. At the inception of a finance lease, the cost of the leased asset
is capitalised a1 the present value of the minimum lease payments and recosded togethes with the obligation,
excluding the interest element, 1o reflect the purchase and financing, Assets held under capitalised finance kases,
including prepaid land lease payments under finance leases, are included in property, plant and equipment, and
depreciated over the shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful lives of the assets. The finance costs
of such leases are charged to the statement of prafit or loss so as o provide 3 constant penodic rate of charge
aver thie lease terms,

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a financing nature are accounted for as finance leases, but
are depreciated over their estimmated useful lives.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES scontinue
LEASES (continuedt

Leases where substantially all the rewards and rsks of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted
for as apetating leases, Where the Group Is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under operating leases ane
included in non-current assets, and rentals receivable under the operating beases are credited to the statement
of profit or loss on the straight-line basis over the lease terms, Where the Group is the lesses, rentals payable
under opetating leases net of any incentives received from the lessor are charged 1o the statement of profit o
Ioss on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised on
the straighit-line basis over the [ease tenms.

When the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between the land and buildings elements, the entire leasse
payments are included in the cost of the land and baildings as a finance lease in praperty, plant and equipment,

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINAMCIAL ASSETS
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, o5 loans and receivables, or as derivatives designated a5
hedging instruments in an effective hedge, When financial assets are recognised initially, they ase measured at
fair value plus transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets, except in the case
of fimancial assets recorded at Lair value through profil or loss,

All reguiar way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date, that i, the date that the
Group commils o puechase or sell the assel. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases ar sales of linancial
assets that sequire delivery of assets within the petiod generally established by regulation or convention in the
matketplace,

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends en their dassification as follows:
Loans and receivables

Lowns and teceivables are non-dedivative linanced assets with fued o detenminable payments that are not quated
in an active market. AfRter initial measurement, such assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the elfective interest rate methed less any allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is caloulated by taking
into account any discount er premium on acquisition and includes fees or costs that are an integral pant of
the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation i included in other income and gains in the
staternent of profit or lods. The boss arising from impairment i recognised i the statement of profit o loss in
fimance costs for loans and in Selling, administrative and general expenses for receivables.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES scontinue
DERECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

A financial asset (o1, where applicable, a patt of a financial asset or part of a group ol similar fimancial assets)
s primarily derecognised {i.e., removed from the Group’s consolidated statement of financial position) when:

- the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

. the Growp has tansferred its rights 1o receive cash flows from the ssset of has assummed an obligation
1o pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under & “pass-through”
arcangement; and either (a) the Group kas wansferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
or (b} the Group has neither transterred nor retained substantially all the rsks and rewards of the asset,
But has wansferred contral of the asset,

When the Group has transferred its rights to eceive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass

throwgh asrangement, it evaluates it and o what extent it has retained the risk and rewards of ownership ol
the asset. When it has neither transberred nor retained substantially all the risks and rescards of the assel nor
tramsferred control of the asset, the Group continues to recognise the transferred asest o the extent of the
Group's continuing invalvement. In that case, the Group ako recognises an associated liability. The transferred
asset and the associated lability are measured on a basis that reflects the nghts and obligations that the Group
s retained,

Continuing mvolrement that takes the larm of a guarantes over the transferred asset is measured at the lower
of the odiginal carrying amousnt of the asset and the maximum amosnt of consideration that the Group could
be required to repay

IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting penod whether there s obgectve evidence that a financial asset
of a group of financal assets s mgaired. An impaioment sxits i one ot mote esnts that ocoureed after the initkal
recognition of the assel have an impact on the estimated future cash BBows of the financial asset or the group of
financial #sets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may inclede ndications that a debtor or
a group of debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments, 1he probability that they will enter banksuptoy or other financial recrganisation and cbservable data
indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
eootcamic comditions that correlate with defaults

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

Fou financial assets carried al amortised cost, the Group first asesses whether impainment exists individually
for finandial assets that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not individually
significant. If the Group determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists tor an individually assessed
fimancial asset, whether significant or nat, it mcludes the asset ina group of inancial assets with similar credit
risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for impaliment. Assets that are individually assessed for
impaarmaent and for which an impairment loss is, or continues o be, ecogised e notl included in o collective
assessment of inpairment
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES scantinues
IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS (continuem
Financial assets carriad at amortised cost feontinued)

The amount of sy impairment loss identified is measured as the dilference betwesn the asset’s carrying armount
and the present value of estimated futere cash lows (echuding future credin bosses that have not yet been
incurred), The present value of the estimated futare cash fows §s discounted at the finandal asset™s ogiginal
effective interest rate {i.e., the effective interest rate computed at nitial recognition),

The camying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the koss is recognised
in the statement of profit o loss. Interest incomse continues o be scorued on the reduced carving amount using
the rate of interest wsed 1o discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impaliment loss,
Loans and recelvables together with any assodated allowanoe are written off when there is no realistic prospsct
of Tuture recavery and all collateral has been realised or has been transterred 1o the Group.

If, in a subsequent perod, the amount of the estimated impalment loss increases or decreases because of an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is increased or
reduced by adjusting the allowance account, IFa wiite-off B later recovered, the recovery is credited (o selling,
administrative and general expenses in the statement of profit or boss,

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilites are classified, at initial recognition, as loans and borrowings, or as derivatives designated as
hedging instruments in an elfective hedqge, as approgriate.

All financial Babilities are recognised nitially at tair value and, in the case of loans and borowings, net of directly
altribastable tramsaction costs.

The Group’s finendal liabilities include trade payables, other payables and accruals, interest-bearing bank and
otlver borrowings, demestic colporate bomds and finance lease obligations, and derivative financial instraments.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent messuierment of Gnancial Kbilites depends on thein classification as follows:

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subssquently messured st amontised cost,
using the effectve interest rate method unles the effec of decounting would be immatenal, in which cae

they ate stated at cost. Gains and losses are recognised in the statemment of profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the effective interest rate amortisation process,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES scontinwe)
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (continued
Loans and borrowings (contiwed

Amodtised cost is caleulaed by 1aking mio account sy discount o premaumn on acquisition and lees or costs tha
are an inteqgral part of the effective interest rate, The effective interest rate amoetisation s included in finance
costs in the stalement of profit or loss,

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial gquarantee contracts issued by the Group are those contracts that requite a payment (o be made to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified deblor fails to make a payment when due in
accordance with the terms of a debt nstrament. A financal quarantes contract i omecognised initially as a liability
at its fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guaraniee.
Subsequent to iniial recognition, the Group measures the linancial guatantee contract an the higher of: (i
the amount of the best estimate of the expenditure required 1o settle the present obligation at the end of the
reporting period; and Gi the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative ameaortisation,

DERECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
A fmancial liability & derecognised when the obligation under the Bability is discharged or canceBed, or expires

When an existing finamcial liabilitg is roplaced by ancther from the same bendiss on substantially different terme,
ar the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange o modification is treated as
a derecognition of the original Hability and a recognition of a new lability, and the dilference between the
respective carrying amounts B recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

OFFSETTING OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial assets and financial lkahilities are offset and the net armount i repotted in the slatement of financial
posation i there is o aerently enforceable kegal tght to offset the recognised amounts and there s an intention
to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities ssmultaneously.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING
Initial recognition and subsegquent measurement

The Group uses derivative financial instrements, such as inferest rate swaps, to hedge its interest rate risk. Such
dervative financial instruments are initially recognised at faer value on the date on which a derivative contract i
entered into and are subsequently remessured at fair value. Derivatives are cantied as assets when the fair value
15 pasitive and as labilities when the Fair value is negative

Any gains or losses anising from changes in Lair value of derwatives are Laken directly 1o the statemsnt of profit

of lost, srcept tor the effective portion of cash Tlow hedges, which i recogmised in other comprehensive income
andl lates reclassified to profit or koss when the hedoged item affects profit or loss,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES /contnued
DERIVATIVE FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING (continued)
Initial recognition and subseguent measurement (contmuedt
For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges are classifiad as.

. fair value hedges when hedqging the exposure to changes in the fab value of a recognised asset o liability
or an unrecognised firm commitment; or

- cash flow hedges when hedging the exposure 1o vatiability in cash floves that is either atttibutable 1o a
particular visk associated with a recognised asset o liability or a highly probable forecast ranssction, or
a foretgn curtency fisk nan unfecognised firm commitment, of

- hedges of a net investment in a foreign operation

At the inception of a hedge selationship, the Group formally designates and documents the hiedge relationship
to which the Group withes 1o apply hedge asccounting, the risk management objective and its strategy for
undertaking the hedge. The documentation mcludes identilication of the hedging snstiumend, the hedged item
of ransaction, the nature of the tisk being hedged and how the Group will assess the hedging instrument's
effectveness of changes in the hedging instrumsent’s fair value in offsetting the exposure 1o changes in the
hedged item's falr value or cash flows attributable o the hedged risk. Such hedges are expected to be highly
effective in achieving offsstting changes in fair value or cash flows and are assessed on an ongoing basic to
determine that they sctually have boen highly effective throughout the financial reporting peiods for which
They were desianated,

Hedges which mest the strict criteria for hedge sccounting are accounted fer as Tollows:

Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of the gain og koss an the hedging instrument is recogaised directly in other compaehensive
income in the hedging reserve, while any ineffective postion is recognised immediately in the staternent of profit
of loss,

Amaunts recognised in other comprehensive income are transterred to the statement of profit or loss when the
hedged transaction allects profit or boss, such as when hedged financial mcome or fimancial expense is recognised
or when a forecast sale ccours. Where the hedged item is the cost of a non-financial asset or non-financial
liability, the amounts recognised in other comprehensive income are transferred to the initial carrying amount
of the non-linancial asse1 ar non-tinancial liability.

Where the hedged item s the cost of a non-financial asset or non-financial lability, the amounts recognised in
other comprehensive incorme are transterred 1o poofit or loss i the same pediod o perods dunng which the
asset acquired or liability assumed affects profit or boss,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES fontinuwed)
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING contimedl
Cash fiow hedges conunued)

If the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised without replacerment or rollover (as part
of the hedging strategy), or il its designation as a hedge is revoked, or when the hedge no longer meets the
criteria for hedge accounting, the amounts previously recognised in other comprefensive income temain in other
coimprehensive income until the forecast transaction ecours o the foreign currency firm commitment is met

Currant versus non-current classification

Drervative mstruments that are not designated as effective hedaing instruments ate classified a5 current or non
cupent of separated into current and non-current portions based on an assessment of the facts and circumstances
(e, the underlying contracted cath Hlows)

- Where the Group expects to hold a derivative as an economic hedge {(and does not apply hedge
accounting) for a period beyond 17 months after the end of the reporting period, the detivative i dasified
a5 nan-corrent o separated inlo current and non-current portionsh consistently with the classification of
the cnderlying item

* Embedded derbvatives that are not closely related to the host conteact are classified consistently with the
cash flows of the host contract.

* [herivative instruments that are designated as. and are effective hedging instruments, are classified
consistently with the classification of the underlying hedged item The derivative instraments are <eparated
into current portions and non-ourent portions ondy it a reliable allocation can be made:

INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value, Cost is determined on weighted average basis
Het realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less any estirnated ©osts to be incurred to completion
and disposal.

Cost of inventories includes the wanslter from equity of gaing and losses on qualitying cash tiow hedges in respect
of the purchases of raw mategials,

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the: pupase of the consabidated staterment of cash Hows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash en hand
and dernand deposits, and shart term highly ligquid imvestments that are readity convertible into known amounts
of cash, are subject to an inagnificant sk of changes in value, and have a short matusity of generally vathin
three months when acqubred, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an integral part
of the Group’s cash management.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES scontinue
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS srontimed)

Fou the purpose of the consolidated staterment of linancial position, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
an hand and at banks, including tesm deposits, and assets similar in natere to cash, which are nat restricted
A% 1o use.

ISSUED CAPITAL
Chdinary shares are classifled as equity,

Incrermental costs directly attributasbbe o the issue of new shares o oplions are shown in equity a5 a deduction,
nel of tax, from the procesds

PROVISIONS

A provision is recognlsed when a present obligation (legal or constructive) has arisen as a resiult of a past event
and i1 is probable that a future outflew of resources will be required to settle the obligation, provided that a
relihle estimate can be made of the amount of the abligation

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised for a provision is the present value at the
end of the reporting period of the future expenditures expected to be required to seiile the abligation. The
increase in the discounted present value amount arising from the pascage of time B included in finance costs
in the statement of profit or loss,

INCOME TAX

Incosme: Tax comprises current and detereed 1o Income Lax relating 1o items recognised owiskde profit or loss s
recosgnised outskde profit of loss, either in other comprehensive income of directly in eoquity

Current tax assets and Habilities are measured at the amount expected to b recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities, based on Lax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reparting pervod, taking into consderaton interpretations and practces prevaaling in e countries
in which the Group operates,

Deterred tax is provided, using the babality method, on all temporary differences at the end of the reporting
pericnd Between the tax bases of assets and latilitdes and theis careying amownts for inancial feporting parpases,

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable ternporary dill erences, except:
- when the deferred tax Rability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or lahility in a

transaction that  not 4 business combanation and, at the time of the ramsaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or boss; and
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES scontinue
INCOME TAX (continued:

. i respect of taxable wemporary difterences associated with investments in subsidianes, assocates and
joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be contralled and it s
probable that the termporary differences will not reverse in the loresesable future.

Defered tax assets are recogmised for all deducnible termporary differences, the carryfarward of unused tax credits
and any unused tax losses. Delerred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be availabrle against which the deductible temporary differences, the caryforward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

* wihen the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary differences anises from the initial
recoqnition of an asset or Rabidity in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of
the wansaction, allects neither the sccounting profit norn taxable profit or loss; and

- i respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and
joint ventures, deferred lax assels are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the temposary
differences will reverse in the foreseeabbe future and Laxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be wutilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets s reviewed at the end of each reporiing peried and reduced (o
the extent that it is i longer probable that sufficient taxable protit will be avallable 1o allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilized, Unrecognised deferrod tax sssets are reassessod at the end of each reporting
period and are recognised 1o the extent that it has become probabde that suffickent teable prafit will be svailable
to allowr all or part of the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Defersed tax assets and labilities are measured at the tax rates that are expecied o apply 1o the period when the
asset s realised or the Rability &5 settled, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period,

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax Habilities are offset il a legally enforceable right exists to set off curent
Lax assels against current Lax kablities and the deferred taxes relate 1o the same Taxable entity and the Same
tazation authority.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where there i reasonable assurance that the grant will
be received and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates 1o an expense item, it i
recognised a5 income o a systematic basis over the pesiods that the cosis, which it is intended (o compensate,
are expensed,

Where the grant relates to an asset, the fain value is credited 1o deferred income account and is released to
the consolidated statement of profit or loss aver the sxpected useful lite of the relevant assel by equal annuaal
instalments,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES scontinue
REVENUE RECOGNITION

fevenue i recognised when i1 s probable that the economic benefits will llow to the Group and when the
revenue can be measured relably, on the following bases

{a) Linet services, freight tevenues from the opstation of the intemational and doamestic containes ised
tansportation basiness are recognised on a percentage of completion basis, which & detenmined on the
time proporion method of each individual vessel voyage;

(b from chartering of vessels under aperating leases, over the periods of the respective leases an the straight-
fine basis;

{ch interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective interest method by applying the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated luture cash receipts over the expected life of the fimancial instrument or a shoster
peniod, when appropriate, to the net caryng amount of the financal asser; and

[ 1] dividend income, when the sharsholders® right 10 receive payment has been established.
SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

The Company aperates a share option scheme for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group's operations, Employess (including directors) of the
Group recene remunetation in the form of share-based payments.

The cost of cash-settled transactions is measwred initially at fair value at the grant date using a hinomial option
waluation mode], taking into account the terms and conditions upan which the instruments were granted {note
G The Fair value is expensed over the petiod until the vesting date with recognition of a comesponding lability,
Thee hability & measured at the end of each reporting period up to and including the settlerment date, with
chamges in lair value recognised in profit or loss,

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
fa)  Pension obligations

The full-time employess of the Group employed in BMainland China are covered by various government-
sponsared pension plans under which the employees are entithed to o monthly pensson based on certain
tormulas. The relevant government agencies ate responsible for the pension liability o these retired
smployees. The Group conributes en 3 monthly basis 10 these pension plans based on percentages of
ithe total salary of employees, subpect to a certain ceiling. The Group's liability in respect of these funds
is limated to the contributions payable in each year,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES scontinwe)
OTHER EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS jcontinued)
{a)  Pension obligations fcontinued)

The Group alo operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund ("KMPF®) scheme Tor s
employees emplayed in Hong Kong. The Group and the employees both contnbiute %% of the employess’
redevant income per month as required by the Hong Eong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance
subject to a maximmam of HEDY, 500 per parson.

The Group's contributions to the above defined contribution schemes are charged to the consolidated
staternent of profit or loss as incurred,

{b} Housing benefits

Al full-tirme employees of the Group employed in Mainland China arve entitled to participate i varous
gavernment-sporsored housing funds. The Group contiibutes to these funds based on certain percentages
of the salaries of the employees on a monthly bases, subject to a cerlain ceiling. The Group’s Rability in
respect of these funds 5 imited to the contnbutions payable moesch year, Contributions to the funds
are expensed a5 inourred,

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs directly attributable 1o the acquigition, constrection aor production of qualitying assets, io,, ssels
that necessarily take & substantial period of time (o get ready for their intended wse or sale, are capitalised as part
of the cost of those assets. The capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the assets are substantially
ready bor their mtended use or sale. Investment income camed on the temparary imestment ol specitic
bosrowings pending their expenditure on qualilying assets B dedocted from the borrowing costs capitalised. All
other borrowing costs are expensed in the pediod In which they are incurred. Borrowing costs consist of interest
and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the boreowing of funds.

Where funds have been borrowed generally, and used for the purpose of obfaining qualifying assets, a weighted
average capitalisation rate of 2.67% has been applied 10 the expenditure on the individual assets.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES scontinue
FOREIGN CURREMCIES

Certain subsidiies incorporated cutside Maenland China have Hong Eong dollars (*HEDR ™), United States dollars
(LA07), South African rand ("ZART), Bragilian real ("BRLT) and Migedian Maira §"NGN™) as their functional
currencies. The functional cumrency ef Mainland China subsidiaries is the RME. As the Group mainly operates in
Faindand China, the REAB is used as the presentation cumency of the Groap. Esch entity in the Group determnes
its ovwen functional currency and items incleded i the Tinancial staternents of each entity are measured using that
functional currency. Foreign curtency transactions recorded by the entities in the Group are initially recorded
using thew respective functional currency rates prevatling at the dates of the transactions, Monetary asseis and
liakilitios denominated in foreign currencies are translated a1 the functional currency rates of eschange miling at
the end af the reporting perked . Differences arising on settlement or transkation of monetary iterms are recognised
in the statement of profit or loss,

Dillerences arising om seltlement or ranstation of monetary iterns are recognised in profit or loss with the
exception of monetary items that are designated as pan of the hedae of the Group's net investment of a foreign
opetation, These are recognised in other comprehensive income until the net investment is disposed of, at which
time the cumulative amount s reclassilied 1o profit or loss. Tax charges and credits attributable to exchange
differences on thase monetsy itenv are also recorded in other comprehensive inconmee.

Hon-maonetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the nitlal fransactions, Mon-monetaey ibems measured at falr value in a forelgn
cumrency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was measured. The gain or loss
arisimg on translation of 4 non-monetary em messured at Tair value is reated m line with the recognition of
the gaan of loss on change in fair value of the item (e, translation difference on the item whose fair value gain
ar boss i recognised in other comprehensive income or profit or loss is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or prolit ar loss, respectively).

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries and associates are cuirencies other than the RME,
Ac at the end of the reparting period, the assets and Habilities of these entities are translated imto RMEB a1 the
exchange rates prevailing a1 the end of the reporting period and their statements of the statement of profit or
loss are translated into RME at the webghted average exchange tates lor the year,

The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the
exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a loreign operation, the component of ather comprehensive income
relating 1o that particular foreign operation is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss,

Any goodwill arking on the acquisition of a foreign operation and any fair value adjustments 1o the carnrying
amounts of assets and liabilities arising on acquisition are treated as assets and labilities of the loreign operation
anvl translated at the closing rate.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the cash flows of non-PRC established subsidiarios
are translated into RRB a1 the exchange rates raling at the dates of the cash flows, Fresquently recuring cash
flowes of nen-PRE established companies which arise throughout the year are transkated into RMEB at the weighted
average exchange rates for the year.
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3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statermnents requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that atfect the reported amounts of sevenues, eepenses, assets and Rabilithes, and their
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent labilities, Uncertainty about these assumplions and
estirmates could result in outcomes that could require & materal adjustrment 1o the carmpng amounts of the
assets of lubilities affected in she futare.

JUDGEMENTS

In the process of applying the Group™s accounting policies, management has made the following jedgements,
apart from those involving estimations, which have the most significant effect on the amaunts tecognised in
the Tinancial statements:

Lease accounting

ludgement is required i the mitial dassification of leases as elther operating leases or finance leases and, in
respect of finance leases, determining the appropriate discount rate implicit in the lease (o discount minimum
lease payrments, i espect ol certan leases dassified as finance beases, i1 has not been possble o reliably
estimate lessors’ residual values and management has been required to independently estimate an appeopriate
discount rate.

ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

Thix key assumplions concerning the Tuture and other key sources of estimation uncerainty at the end of the
reparting peried, that have a significant sk of causing a matenial adjustment to the cafrying amoants of assets
anel Nabibities within the noext Ginancial year, are doscribed balow,

(it Impairment of container vessels and containers

The Group assesses whether vessels and containers have any impairment indicator, in accordance with the
accounting policy stated in note 2.4 to the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2015,
After reviewing the external and intemnal factors, the directors concluded that there is impairment indicatos
of vessels and containers as at 31 December 2015 and therefore an assessment of the recoverahle amounts
of the assets has been conducted. An impaiement exists when the carryng value of b cashogenerating unit
exceeds it fecoverable amaounts, which is its valee in use. When value in use caboulations are undertaken,
management must estirate the expected fulure cash flows from the cash-generating unit and choose
a suitable discount rate in order 1o caloulate e present value of those cash llows. Further details are
given in note 16 to the financial statements.

i} Useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment

Panagernent determines the estimated useful lves and residual values for the Group's propesty, plant
and equipmant by reference 1o the Group's business modsd, its assets management policy, the industry
practice, expected wsage ol the assel, and the current scrap values ol steel in an active market at each
measurement date, The depreciation expence will change whete the wseful lives or sesidual values of
property, plant and equipment are different from the previous estimate.
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3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES corinued
ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (continued
{ii}  Useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment fcontinued)

Ware the wselul lives to differ by 10% from management’s estimates as at 31 Decemnber 201% with all
other variables held constant, the estimated depreciation expense of property, plant and equipment for
thix year waould have been approzimately RMB163,957 473 lower or RMB200,392 465 higher for the year
ended 31 Decemnber 2015,

Were the residual values to differ by 10% from management’s estimates as at 31 December 2015 with
all other variables held constant, the estimated depreciation expense of property, plant and equipment
far the year would have been approximately RMBS 1,779,000 lower or higher for the year ended 31
December 2015,

(i} Income taxes and deferred income tax

The Group is subject to income taes in numetows jurisdictions. Significant judgement is required in
determining the workdwide provesion for income taxes, There are many iransactions and calculstions for
wihich the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where the final
tax outcome of these matters is dilferent from the amounts that weee initislly recorded, the differences
will impact the incoms 1ax and defersed moome tax provisions in the peniod in which the determination
is made

Recognition of deferred income tax assets depends on the management’s expeciation of future taahle
prafit that will be available against which the deferred income tax assets can be utilised. The outcome
of their actual utilsation may be different.

fiv]  Provision of cost of services

Costs of senices, which comprise container and cargo costs, vessel and voyage costs, and sub-route
and other costs, are recognised on a percentage of completion basis a5 set oul in note 2.4 Invoices in
relation 1o these expenses are normally eecepsed several months after the expenses have been incurred.
Consequently, recogmtion of oosts of services s based on the rendening of services as well as the latest
tarift agreed with vendors. Il the actual expenses of a voyage diller fram the estimated expenses, this
will have an impact on costs of services in Tuture pericds.
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4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
4.1 FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS

The Group's activities expose it o a variety of financial tisks: market risk Gncluding foreign exchange risk,
cash ow and fair value interest rate risk and bunker price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk, The Group's
averall ek managenwnl progiamime lacuses on the unpiedictability of laancal markets and seeks to
minimise potential adverse effects on the Geoup's financial performance.

fa)  Market risk

i Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from
vanious Curmency exposunes, primanily with respect 1o United States dollars (USCT and Hong
Kong dolkars ("HED"). Forelan exchange risk arises from boture commercial transactions,
recegiised assets and Rabahities and nel investiments m loiegn operations. The Gioup &
considering using forward contracts to cover the foreign currency exposures in the Tuture,
where appropriate.

As at 31 Decernber 2015, if RME had strengthenediweakened by 5% against the USDS
HEE with all other variabdes held constant, post-lax boss for the year would have been
RMBET 236,000 highetfower (014 post-tax prefit of REABE1S 493,000 lowerhigher),
mainly a5 a result of foreign exchange lassesfgains on translation of USDVHED-denominated
tracde and notes receivables, prepayiments and other receivables and cash and cash
equivalents, and foreign exchange gainsfosses on ranslation of USIMHED-denominated
bank borrowings, trade payables; finance lease obligations and other payables and accruals,

(i} Cash HNow and fair value interest rate risk

Other than the short-temm deposits placed with bank balances and cash at banks, the Group
has no sigrificant interest bearing assets. The nisk on the Group's income and opeating
cash flows from changes in market interest rates is bow

The Group's interest rate risk arised Troen borrowangs, domestic corporate bonds, and
finance lease obligations, Bank borrowings issued i variable rates expose the Group to
cash flow interest rate risk; finance lease obligations, domestic corporate bonds and bank
borrowings ssued af fied rates expose the Group to Gir value intorest rate sk, As at 31
December 201% and 2014, around 9% and 129% of the Group's borrowings, domestic
corpofate bonds, and finance lease oblgations were at fived rates, respectively. Diging 2015
andd 2014, the Group’s bank borrowings at varlable rates were denominated in USD, The
weighted sverage offective interest rates and termes of repayment of the Group’s bonmwings
are disclosed in nete 29

As at 31 December 2015, if interest rates had been 100 basis points highenTower with all
ather varables held constant, post-tax loss for the year would have been RMBZ25, 380,000
higherfmerer {2014; post-tax protit of RMBZ 3%, 663,000 higherlower), mainly as a result of
higheslower interes expense on Hloating rate bank borrowings
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4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT jcontinued)
4.1 FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS (continuedt
fa}  Market risk (continued)
fiigh Price risk

The container transport and logistics activities are sensitive 1o economic 1luctuations,
The Group & exposed (o freght rate risk. The Group's revenue will mcreaseidecrease by
RMEB2T3,143,000 (2014: inceasedecease RMEI1S, 368 000} for a 1% increase reduction
of the average container freight rates with all other variables held constant.

The Growg 15 also exposed 1o fluctuations in bunker prices. Bunker cost is part of the wayage
expenses and |5 a significant cost item to the Group, Management monitors conditions and
bunker price fluctuations and where appropriate, bunker fanvard contracts ae wsed (o dock
up the price of part of the Group's bunker tequirements. As at 31 Decernber 2015, the
Group did not have bunker loeward contracts (2014: Mil),

) Credit risk

The Group has no sgnificant concentration of credit risk. Credit risk arses from cash and cash
equivalents and deposits with banks and financial insututions, as well as oedit exposures o
customers, including outstanding receivables and committed transactions, The Group has policies
that fimit the amount of credit esposure to any financial institutions. The tolal caryving amounts
of trade and notes recevables, prepayments and other receivables and cash and cash equivalents
represents the magirmum credit exposure of the Group, The Group has abo policies in place to
ensure that services are tendered (o customens with. appropriate cosdit history and the Groap
petferms periodic credit evaluations of its customers.

Magimurm credit sk exposure elating o ofl-balance sheet financil guarantess & related o
thee Coampany which provides to subsidiaries losms and other banking facilities amounting o
approzimately RMB3IT & billion {2014; REABE 99 billion) as at 31 Decemnber 2015, beimg the face
value of the borrowings under guarantee and with a maturity term toe year 2007 (2074 10 year
20153,
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4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT /continued)
4.1 FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS jcontinued
fe)  Liguidity risk

Prudent lquidity nisk manasgerment implies maintaining sulficient cash and the svsilabality of fending
though an adequate amount of committed coedit facilities, The Group aims (o maintain flexibilitg
in tunding by keeping committed credit lines avaitable,

Management monttors rofling forecasts of the Group's Bquidity reserse which comprises undrawn
borrowing facilities {nate 296 and cash and cash equivalents (note 76} an the basis of expected
cash flowss, This is generally carried out a1 lecal level in the operating companies of the Group in
arcordance with practice and limits sot by the Group, These lmits wary by lecation and 1ake into
acoount the liquidity of the market in which the entity operates, In addition, the Group®s lgquidity
maragement pelicy invohes projecting cash flows in majer currencies and considenng the level
of liquid assets necessang monitonng lguidity ratios against internal and external requlatony
requirements; and maintaining debt financing plans.

For the year ended 31 December 2005, the Group™s operating loss and loss for the year amounted
to RMEBZ2 488,402 000 and RKB2 939,13% 000, respectively. The net opetating cash inflow
amoanted to RMEGR0,922, 000,

The directars of the Company believe that based on the Group's available unused banking faclities
In excess of RMB26,633, 768,000 and its cash and cash equivalents of RIMB11,0:07,051,000, the
Group has sufficient financed resources to satisfy its working capital sequirements and payments
of liabilives and its torthcoming future capital commitments as and when they fall duse,
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4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT qontinues
4.1 FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS jcontinued
fe)  Liguidity risk fcontied)
The table below analyses the Group's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based
on the remuaining peniod a1 the end of the reporting period o the contractual maturity date. The

arncarnts disclosed in the tabbe are the contractual wnchiscounted cash flows (ncluding interest
calculated based on the interest rate at the end of the reporting persod).

Betwesn Betwean
Less than 1 and 2 and Over
1 year 1 years 5 years 5 years
RMB D00 RIB D00 REE D00 AME D00
At 31 December 2015
Interest-bearing bank and
other barmowings 10,557,262 5,278,500 7,345,871 4,183,592
Domestc cotporate bonds - 1,800,000 - -
Intarest payables in relation 1o
the borrowings and
domestic corposate bonds 447,949 465,157 S06, 007 412573
Finance lsase ebligations 9,306 7,284 24 -
Trade payables 3,487,545 44,939 - -
Ciher payables and accruals 6B4,163 - = -
Ar 31 December 2014
Interest-bearing bank and
other borrowings 8690651 273080 7.3711,352 3,357 882
Dommestic conpodate bonds - - 1,800, 00 -
Interest payables in relation 1o
the borrewings and
dommestic corporate Bands AR0,065 351,036 508,396 261,630
Finance lease obligations 47,128 47,147 121,585 -
Trade payables 3,825,897 - - -
Other payabldes and acoruak ETEE R : - -
ANKLAL FEPORT D015 141
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4 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT qontinues
4.2 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group's abjectives for managing capital are 1o saleguard the Group's ability 1o continue as a going
cancern in order to provide returms for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholdess and to maintain
an optimal capital structure 1o reduce the cost of capital

In erder to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividends payment o
shareholders, return capital to thareholders, issue new shares ar sell assets to reduce debt,

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as net debt divided
by total equity. Mot debt is calcubated a5 tolal bormowings dncuding current and non-current bormowings,
domestic corporate bonds and finance lease abligations as shown in the conselidated staterment of
finamcial position) kess cash and cash equivalents

The gearing raties of the Group at 31 December 2001% and 2004 were as lollows:

2015 2014

RME 000 RRE" 000

Interest-bearing bank and other borrowings 28,365,235 22,153,505
Domestic corporate bonds 1,796,432 1,793,981
Finance lease obligations 15,826 187,259
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (11,001,051} (9,355.886)
Mel debt 19,176,442 14,779,257
Tertal equity 2F,237,330 2B ARS
Gesaring ratio (net debiotal cquing H6.2% 59.4%

Mote:

The increase of the gearing ratio & mainly due to the increase m barrowings and decrease of 1otal equity
of the Group as a resuli of operating boss
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5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
The chief operating decision-maker has been dentified & the Board. The decision-maker reviews the Group's
internal reparting in order to assess performance and allocate resources. Maragement has determined the

aperating seqgments based on these teports.

The chief operating dedsion-maker assesses the pefomance of the operating segments based on a messure
of opetating prafitfikoss), which i reconciled 1o profitiioss) befome mcome tax

For the years ended 31 Decemnber 2015 and 2014, all the {(lossesyprofits from continuing operations are
genetated through contaimer shipping and refated business.

Revenue [rom the major trade districts and shipping Lanes is set out below:

Year ended 31 December

2015 2014

RME 000 RE" 000

PFacific 9,075,983 9,366,710
Eurapa/bdediterianean 7,161,068 292191
Asia Pacific 6,011,170 6,777 882
China Desmeestic 4,706,247 5,072,195
Other Lanes 1,689,535 1,064, 5590
Logistic Sendoes and Others 3,190,158 4,174,107
Reveniie 31,834,165 36,077,425

The directors of the Company consider that the natwre of the Group’s business precludes a meanimgful allocation
of the Group's non-cutient assets of contaimer shippng business to specilic. geographical segments as they
mainly include container vessels and containers which are ulilised across geographical markets for shipment of
cargoes throwghout the world.

Hes penvenie dervved fram a single custorner of a group of customers under commen control amaunted 1o 10%
ar more of the Group's revenue for the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2014,
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6 COSTS AND EXPENSES BY NATURE

Costs of services, and selling, administrative and general expenses of continuing operations are analysed as

Tolloaws:
2ms 2014
RME"000 RMB"000
Costs of services
Containes reposilicning and managerment 10,530,909 10,473,533
Bunkers consumed or sokd 5.872,398 9,315,693
Cperating bease rentals 4,405,750 2,958,644
Part charges 252,374 2.024,404
Depreciation {note 16} 1,784,202 1,531,365
Emiployese benefit expenses 1,347,252 1,289,719
Subroute costs and (:lthﬁﬁ 6,695,383 {.245,971

32,788,268 34,819,313

Selling, administrative and general expenses

Ermploye benedit expenses 540,953 554,012
Rental pxpenses 85,884 G5 325
Telecommumnication and wtilities expenses 74,929 67,003
Depreciation (note Tap 39,704 25,217
Repair and maintenance expenses 2,569 L5925
Auditors’ rernuneraticn 14,723 12,800
Pravision Tor impaiiment of fued aaels (rote 16} 821,982 -
Amortisation fnote | 7) 7,669 6,194
Reversal lor impairment of trade receivables and otler recelvablis (9, 466) {210)
Office eapenses and others 372,983 196,104

1,951,930 963,275

34,740,198 35,8007 608
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7 OTHER INCOME

2015 2014

RME" 000 RN OO

Interest income 173,547 184,594
Government arant related to income 257,720 279,784
Retund of value-added tax (VAT (Nare a) 255,044 295,002
Infarmatian technology services Tees and others 28,698 13.970
715,009 788,350

MNeata;

{a) Staiting frarm 1 lanuary 2012, the Company, Shanghai Pubi Shipping Lines Co., Lid. and Yangahan
International Container Stofage & Transportation Ce., Ltd, subsidianes of the Group, are entitled fo a
refund of VAT, in accordance with “Circular of the Ministey of Finance and the State Administration of
Taxation on Tax Policies in the Nationwide Pilol Collection of Value Added Tax in Liew of Business Tax in
the Transportation Industry and Certain Modern Services Industries”("the Circular™).

8 OTHER (LOSS)/GAINS, NET

2015 2014

RME 000 BhAR" 000

Losses on disposal of items of property, plant and equipment {253,337) {18,399)

Gaans on disposal of subsidianes {note 35) - 947 A6

Het foreign exchange losses {51,606} {30,530)

Others 7,565 -
(297,378} B38,527
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9 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

An analysis of staff costs, including directors’ and supervisors” emoluments, is set out bebow:

2015 2014

RMEB 000 RME D00

Stall salarees and hiring af crews 1,157,366 1,008,753
Social wellare benofits 755,064 Fa5,.141
Reversal of share-based compensation labilities upon expiration {24,225) -
Change in fair value of share-based compensation Rabilities - LET
1,888,205 1,844,631

In sccoidance with the " Resclution Regarding Adoption and Approval of the H Shase Share Appaecation Riglits
Scheme and Implernentation Methods® passed at the Company's second Special General Meeting held on 12
Cictober 2005, the Company implernented an H Share share appreciation rights scheme as an incentive to it
directors and employess. Under this scheme, which was adopted by the shareholders of the Company on 12
Orctober 2005, and amended by the shareholders on 20 June 2006, 26 June 2007 and 26 fune FOOR, the H
Share share appreciation rights {the “HRights "} ave granted in units with eech unit representing one H Share. Ne
shares of the Company will be issued ander the share appreciation rights scheme, Upon exeicrse of the Rights,
the grantee will receive a cash payment from the Company in RME, subject 10 any applicable withhodding tax,
translated from the HED amount equal to the number of units of Rights exercised multipled by the appreciation,
it any. in the market price of the Company's H Shares, representing the market price in excess of the exercise
price af the Rights, based on the applicable exchange rate between RME and HED at the date of the exercise,

The stipulated kck-up penod for exercising the Reghts is bwo years alter the date of grant, Not fode than 30%,
&% and 100% of the Rights can be exercised during the third year, fourth year and fitth yea, respectively
The Rights can be exercised before the expiration of the term of the scheme (10 ysars). The Rights which have
niot been exercived alter the expiration of the term of the scheme shall lapse

Until the Babilities relating 1o the Rights are setthed, the Group re-measures te Laie value of the lisbilities at the
end of the reporting perod by using a binomial option valuation model. Changes in fair value of the labilities
are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss

CHRA SHIPPING CONTAMER LINES COMPANY |IWIEED
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EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES tontinuea

KMovements in the number of share appreciation rights outstanding and their related weighted average exercise
prices during the year are as follows:

2015 2014
Average
exercise Uit of Average Uit of
jprice Rights exercise price Rights
{HKD (HED

per share)  {thousands) ek shared  (thousands)

A1 January 2.84 79,875 7.83 85,057
Expired 2.84 {79,875) 268 {5.177)
At 31 December = . .84 79,875

Up to 31 December 2015, no Rights granted have been exercised (2014; Nil). As at Rights have expired,

The fair value of the labiliyy relating o the Rights is estimated a1 the end of each reporting period by using
a hinomial epton valisation model based on an expected volatility of 60%, the edercise price shown above,
egpected dividend yield of 29 and a risk-free interest rate of 0.1%. The volatility compared with the valuation
report measured at the standard deviation of expected shage price returns is based on statistical anatysis of daily
share prices of the Company and other comparabde companies,

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Group recegaised a gain of approximately RIAB24, 225,000 a 2
pesult of the expiry of the compensation progeamn,
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10 EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

(A) DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS' EMOLUMENTS

The remuneration of every director and supemvisor is <ot out beloaw:

Pension and
other social
NHame of director and supervisor Salary welfare Total
RMEB'000 RMEB 000 RMEB 000

Far the year ended 31 December 2015

[hrectors
Me. Zhang Guofa - - -
Mr. Huang Riaowen - - -
s, Su Win fal - - -
Me. Ding Moneg - - -
Mr. Liu Xiham {b) - - -
Me. Yu Zenggang - - -
Me. Chen lihong - - -
M. Zhao Hongzhou 1,500 198 1,698
s Zhang Namn 150 - 150
te. fhang Songshen (ct 183 - 182
M. Chen Lishen {af - - -
e, Gisan Yigmin 150 - 150
e, Shi Xin 150 - 150
Mre. Yang lqui (&) - - -
tle, Ham lur {1} - - -
Me. Grasme lack fq) 749 - Fi
s Xi Zhiyue () 114 - 119

Supervisors
Me. Xu Wenrong - - -
Mr. e Hongjun - - -
M. Tu Shiméng {0 B90 79 ki
Rale. Shen Zhongying 150 - 150
M. Shen Kangcohen - - -
e, Zhi Daongln 821 118 939
e, Fhong Lu 623 113 136
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10 EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT froftinued)

(A) DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Pension and

other social
Name of director and supervisor Salary welfare Total
RME'G() EME000 RME000

Senit managerment

Me. Qian Weizhang 1,350 185 1,535
M. Feng Xingguo 1,308 188 1.493
M. Sun Jun 1,350 182 1,532
Mr. Gu Fhongdong 1,305 182 1,487
M. Chen W 1,260 182 1,442
tle. Chen Shiua 1,350 182 1,532
Me. Fhang Mingwen 1,290 182 1,472
Mr. ¥u Zhen G40 111 751
14,664 1,902 16,566

{a) Resigned on 22 December 2015
(B} Resgned on 22 December 2015
(ch Resigrisd on 8 May 2015

(d) Resigned on 26 lune 2015

e} Appointed on 22 December 201%
if) Appointed on 22 December 201%
(gl Appointed on 26 June 2015

(h}  Appointed on 8 May 2015

] Resigriad on 20 Apnl 2015

(i Appainted on 20 April 2015
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10 EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT froftinued)

(A) DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Pension and Limit of
Mame of director and other sooal the Rights
Supervises Fees Salary weltare Tagal granied
REARO00 RMBE'000 RMB'000 ARAE" 000 {nesre i
For the year ended
31 Decembeer 2074
Dhirectors
Mr. Zhang Guota - - - - 2,218,050
Mr. Huang Xizowen - - - - 3,334,050
b5, S0 Min - = = = =
M. Beng Mong . - z - 5
Ar. Liu Xihan (a) - - - - -
Mr. Yu Zenggang (@)
hr. Chen lihang - - - . _
Mr. Zhao Hongthau - 193 128 27 2,604,000
M Wang Daiong (b . . - 1,240,000
M. ZThang Ronghbiao (b} - - - - -
M3 Zhareg MNan 138 - - 138 -
M. Zhang Sengshen 200 . - 200
b, Chen Lishen 75 - - 75 -
Ar Guan Yimin 138 = - 138 -
M. Shi Xin 138 = = 138 =
SupEryvisods
Ar. Xu Wenrong - - - - -
M, Ye Hongjumn - - - - -
Mr. Tu Shiming - 631 120 751 246,450
Mr. Shar Zhongying 138 - - 138 =
Me. Shen Kangchen - - -
Me. Wang Xuping (j} 180 - - 180 -
Mr. Zhu Conglin fd - BRE €0 Fal -
150 CHBA SHIPPNG COMTAMER LINES COMPARY |IMITEL
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10 EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT continued

{A) DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS" EMOLUMENTS (conrinued

Pensicn and Unit of
Mame of director and other soaal the Rights
SLparyesos Feaes Salary weltara Tatal granted
AMEE00 O RMBOOO"  RMBOOD  RMEOOO0-  (pates)
Senior management

Mr. Huang dinming (o - 345 6l 41 2,604,000
Mr. Chan Weizhong et - 500 63 563 -
M. L Znigang (7} . - 1,399,650
Mr Feng Xinggua - 643 119 162 1,240,000
B Sul Jun - 638 122 760 1,395,000

Mr. Gu Zhangdang o) - 430 5 538
Me Chen Wel (gl - 430 76 ELE -
M Chen Shua fig - 653 ] 722 1,395,000
Mr, Zhang Bingwen - G&3 53 Tl -

Me Yu Zhén () - 1% 52 451
Me Y Yumang i = &7 - a7 1,240,000
1,107 5,970 478 5,055 18916200

Nares:

(a) Appainted on 26 lune 2014
(B} Resigned on 26 June 2014

£} Appointed on 27 lanuary 2014
() Resgned ond March 2014

(el Appointed on 4 March 20104
(it Resigned on 10 Lanwary 2014
gl Appointed on 7 January 2014
B Appointed on 29 Apnl 2014

(i} Rossgned on 29 Apnl 2014

1] Resigned on 27 lanuary 2014
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10 EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT froftinued)

(A) DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Ma directors or supervisors of the Company waived any emoluments during the year ended 31 Decamber
2015 (2014 Nil). No discretionary bonus was paid 1o any of the directors on supervisors of the Company
during the year ended 31 RDecember 2015 (2074; Nil),

Iy year 20085, fair value of the Rights granted to the directors and superisors of the Company decreased
by RMBZA, 225000 due to the expiration of the Rights (2014; increased by apprommately RIRT 15,000

(B) FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

The five highest paid emplovees during the year included one director and four senion manasgess (2014;
one ditecton, one supervisor amd three senior managers), details of whase remuneration are set ot in
nole 1Ma) above

(C)  Dhuring the year ended 31 Decernber 2015, no emoluments were paid by the Group te any of the directors,
supervisors of the five highest pasd individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group of as
cornpensation for loss of office (2014 Hil).

11 FINANCE COSTS

2015 2014
RME'000 RME 000
Inberest expenses:

- Borrowvings and demestic corporate bonds 608, 409 A543 845
__—Finance lease abligations i 1030
Total interesl expenses 616,017 L2075
Less: Amount capitalised in vessels under construction {10,230} {43,781)

605,787 AER, 294

The capitalisation rate applied to funds boreowed and bonds issued generally and utilised for the vessels under
construction was 2.67% per annum for the year ended 31 December 2005 (2004; 2,19%)
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12 INCOME TAX EXPENSE

2015 2014
RME" 000 RMB" D00
Cunrent incomes tax

— PRE corporate income tax (Wote (ay 32,445 57,205

~ Hong Kong prolits tax (Mete (i 537 1,597

= Others 2,850 2,625
Defesred income tax (note 32 6100 486,103
41,972 547,530

FNoses:

fa)  PRC corporate incomse tax (“CIT™)
Accarding ta the Corporate income Tax Law of the People’s Republic of China, which was effectve from
1 lanuary F008, the CIT rate applicable of the Company and its subsidiaries incorporated in PRC was

25% for the years ended 31 Decemnber 2005 and 2094,

Pursuant to refevant CIT regulations, the dividends received by the Company from its overseas subsidiaries
are subject to CIT ab a rate of 25%.

1 51] Hang Kong profits tax

Harkg Koimg prolits Lo was provided a1 the sate ol 16,5% (2014; 16.5%) an the eutimated assessable
profits of the Group's companies opetating in Hong Kong for the year ended 31 December JO15,
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12 INCOME TAX EXPENSE fearerired)

Nefes: foonfinuedt

() The taxation on the Group's profiviloss) belere income tax diffess from the thesrencal amount that weould

anise using the taxation rate applicable to the Company as follows:

s 2014

RMB'000  RM000

(Lossipratit before income tax from continuing opetations (2,897,163) 1,577,524

Tax caleulated at an income tax rate of 25% (2004: 25%) (724,391) 35,381

Tau losses for which no deferred Income tax asset was recognised 500,962 17,511
Impairment of fized assets for which no deferred incomse tax asset

WS Tecogenised 239,680 -

Derecoqnition of tax losses previously recognised - 316,850

Prafit and kosses attributable to joint ventures and associates {49,256) {21,031)

Lossiincome) not subject 1o Lax 66,368 {189,402}

Effect of different tax rate of tax base of subsidiaries and others 18,509 28,221

41,972 LA7,530

13 DISCONTINUED OPERATION

On 11 October 2013, the Company announced the decision of its board of directors 1o dspose of China

Shipping Terminal Company Limited {"C5T0°). C5TD engages in operating container terminals. The disposal
was completed on 20 Jurne 2014,
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13 DISCONTINUED OPERATION (continued

The tesults of CSTR for the year ended 31 December 2014 are presented below:

Year ended
11 December
2014
RRE" 000
Revenue 132,876
Costs of services {79,620)
Selling, adminstrative and general expenses {25,745}
Other income 22,545
Other losses, net {7.023)
Finanoe costs (21,786)
Share of profits and kosses of;
Assaciates 1,289
laint ventuees 25,617
Peofit of the discontinued operation 48,553
Loss tecognised on the remeaswrement to fair value -
Profit betore tax from the discontinued operation 48 5%3
Incorme Lax:
Related to pre-tax profit {9.7497)
Frofit for the year from the discontinued operation 38,7506
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13 DISCONTINUED OPERATION (continued

The net cash flows incureed by CSTD foe year ended 31 December 2014 are presented below:

Year ended
11 December
2014
RMB-000
Orperating aclivities 19,112
Investing activities {483,783}
Financing activities 313,926
_Exchange gaind{lossh on cash and cash equivalents 2,501
Met cash inflow {147, 844)
Earnings per share:
Basic, Trem the discontinued operation RRBO, 31cents
Diluted, fram the discontinued operation RMBO 3 1cents
The caloulation of basic earnings per share feom the discontinied operation s based on
2014
: BB
Profit attributabde to ardinary equity holders of the parent from the discontinued opsation 36,06, (00
Weighted average nummber of ordinary shares in issue dusing the year imofe 15} 11,683, 125 000

The diluted earnings per sharte amount & the same as the basic samings per share amount.
14 DIVIDENDS

The directors do not recommend a dividend in respect al the year ended 31 December 2015 (2014 Nl
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15 EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE

The basic eamningsiloss) per share amount s calculated by dividing the (ossyprofit attributable to owners of
parent by the weighted average nurmber of ordinary shares in ssee during the year.

a5 2014

EanningsLoss)
(Lossiprodit attribatable to ordinary equity halders of the pareat,

wsed in the basic earnings

peer share caloulation (REAB'DOO)

Froan continuing operations (2,950,234} 1007, 930

Fromm a discontineed opesation - 36, B
Shares
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue (thousands) 11,683,125 11,683,125

The diluted {lossiearmings per share amount is the same as the basic (lossifearnings per share, as the Company
dhicd nat have any potential dilutive ardinary shases duning the years ended 37 December 2015 and 2014,
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16 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The Geoap
Boor vehicles,
Impuowments Compuler,
Vedseh wndet olfie
Container miel  operiling Comitraction equipent
veisels  comstrnction leases  Buldings kpogress  Contimers  and Ramitue Taksl

WD R0 AN PRS0 00 T ] INE DI

A1 bauary 200
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Trarnlets ESHET  ESEE 56,503 - 51358 - Ef3 -
[ieipirt R - {17 (el H {143 (M543
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156  CHBG SHIPPNG CONTAMER LINES COMPANY LIMITED
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16 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT jcontinued

{a) As at 31 December 2015, the net book value of the Group’s containers and motor vehicles held under
linance leaswes amounted 1o approdimately RMB3%, 772,000 (2014; RIMB240, 997, D005,

[{31] As at 31 December 2015, the net book value of container vessels and containers of the Group
pledged as security for the bank borrowings amounted to approximately REB11. 497, 768, 000 (2014;
FERAER, 344, FBA 0000 (note 29)

{ch As at 31 Decernber 2015, the net book value of the assets leased oul under operating leases, where the
Group are the lessors, comprised vessels under chaterning arrangements amounting o BMES, 211,706,000
(20114 RIMB3 206,648 000),

(dy  During the year ended 31 Decembes 2015, the capitalised borrowing costs of the Groep and included
i vessels under construction and construction in progress amounting 1o approdimately RME10,2 30, 000
(2074 RMBAZ, T8T, 000).

(&) As at 31 December 2015, the accumulated impanrment losses of the container vessels, vessels under
construction and containers of the Group included under “accumulated depreciation and imgairment
fosses™ amaunted to RMEEIE, 000000 (2074; RMET7 S84, 000,

] As described in Mote 3, management concluded there are impairment indicalors for container vessels,
vessels under construction and containers as at 31 December 2015, Therefore, an impalrment assessment
is performed and an agaregate amount of RMBS21,982 000 & recognized for the vear ended 31 December
2015, The recoverable amounts of container vessel, wessels under construction and containers are
RMB33, 703,559,000, RMBS00, 123 000 and RMB3 876,770,000, respectively, which are based the value
in use estimated as at 31 Decemnber 201%. The discount rate used to determine the recoverable amount
B FI%

[{+1] Depreciation expense of RMB1, 784, 202 000 has been charged to consolidated staternent of profit or loss
within costs of services and RME39, 704 000 has besn charged to consolidated staternent of profit or loss
within selling, sdmmistrative and general expenses {note 81(2014: RMB1,537, 369,000 has Been charged
to consolidated statement of profit of loss within costs of sevices; REAB25,2 17 000 has been charged to
consolidated staternent of profit of loss within selling, administratve and general expenses).
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17 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Computer
software
RME OO0
Year ended 31 December 2014
Cpering net book valiae 20,406
Exchange difference 2
Additions 4, 886
Risposal of subsidiaries {191)
Amortisation charge for the year (rote 6 {6.134)
Closing net book amount 18,916
At 31 December 2014
Cost 47,455
Accumulated amottisation (78,5349)
Het book amount 18,916
Year ended 31 December 2015
Cpening net book value 18,916
Exchange difference 7)
Additions 4,393
Disposal {61}
~Amnoisation charge for the year {rote &) {7.669)
Clessing met ook amount 15,572
At 31 December 2015
Cost 51,780
Sccumulated amarlisation {36, 208)
Heet book amount 15,572

The amortigation of intangible assels of RMBF 665,000 (2014 RMIBG, 194,000) has been charged to “selling,
administrative and genetal expenses”,
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18 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

205 2014

RME 000 WG GO0

Share of net assets 3,913,403 ERR AL
Goodwill on acquisition 41,303 41,303
3,954,706 3,754,380

The Group's transactions and balances with the assoctates are declosed inonote 39 to the consolidated financial
statemenis,

Partsculars of the material associate are as follows:

Dute of Typs of Plae of Hegistered  Attributable Principa

MName esablishent_lega entty _ speration apial _equityinterest _actiites
Chitw Rippe Ports Dewelopment Co, L3 by 201 Uit Rabedey Moo Borg HeCLeE 620 135,749 0% Cpergion ol
TGy ports

China Shipping Ports Development Co., Ltd which is considered a material associate of the Group, is a strategic
partnes ol the Group engaged in the operation of poits and & accounted lor using the equity method,
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18 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES wontinued

The following table illustrates the summarized financial information i respect of China Shipping Ports
Development Ca., Lid. adjusted far any differences in sccounting policies and reconcilied 1o the carrying armount
in the consolidated financial statements:

2015 2014
RME 000 RME" 000
Revenus 401,661 372,517
He profit 282,628 136,282
Ches comprehensive incomes{loss) 84,895 {108,019}
Total comprehensive income for the year 367,523 28,263
Divickend recesved - -
Current assets 404,746 T4, GEG
Hon-current assets, exchiding goodwill T.940,687 7,052 241
Current laklities {361,419) {B816,497)
Mon-cutrent labilities {256,049) {341,963)
Hon-controlling interests 1441,665) 16,064)
Het assets, excluding goodwill and non-controlling interests 7.286, 300 6,918,403
Reconciliation 1o the Group's interest in the associage:

Froportion of the Group's awnership 49% A9%
Group's share of et assets of the associate, excluding goodeall 3,570,287 3,390,017
_Goodwill on acquisition (less cumulative impairment) 25,452 25452
Canrying amount of the investment 3,595,739 3,415, 465

The lollowing table illustrates the agaregate linandal information of the Group®s associates that are not
individually material;

2015 2014

RMB'000 RMB'000
Share of the msociates’ profit for the year 54,697 L6,374
Share of the asocates’ other comprehensive incoms {1,758} 4,613
Share of the assocates’ total comprehensive incorme 52,939 B0, S87
Aggregate carrying amount of the Group's investments in the assooates 358,967 338,911
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19 INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES

2015 2014
RME QD0 L [T
Share of net assets 56,243 52,402

The following tabde lustrates the aggregate financial information of the Group®s joint ventures that are not
individually material;

2015 2014
RME 000 L L
Share of the joint ventuwes' profit for the year 3,841 6,209
Share of the joint ventwes" total comprehensive incomes 3,881 6,205
Agaregate carrying amount of the Group's investments in
the joint ventures 56,243 52,4072
20 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
s 2014
Assets Assels
RME 000 L L
Interest rate swaps - 4,723
Partion classified a5 non-current:
i Interest rate swaps - 4,026
Current porlion = Ay
2015 204
Liabilities Liabilitses
RME 000 FMR" (00
_Interest rate swaps L =
Portion classified a5 non-curment
Interest rate swaps 691 -
Current portion 147 -
ANWUAL FEPCRT D5 163
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20 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cantinued
CASH FLOW HEDGES

AL 31 Decembes 2015, the Group had interest rate swap agreements in place with a 1o1al notiogal amount of
US4 380, 755 200 whereby they receive interests at variable rates equal 1o the 3-moanth London Interbank Offered
Rate ("LIFOR™} on the netional amounts and pay interests al fized rates of 1.37% to 1.58%. The swaps are
used 1o hedge the exposure 10 cianges in the cash flow of 18 secured [osns with variable rates. The secured
Ioans and the interest rate swap agreements have the same oritical teems, The hedge of the interest rate swaps
was assessed to be effective.

21 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The carrying amoants of each of the categories of fmancial imstiuments as at the end of the eporting perioad
are a5 folbows:

2015 2014
RME000 RME"DOD
Firnancaal assels

Loans and receivables
= Trade and notes recemables fmote 25} 1,930,882 2,384,511
Finamcial assets included in prepayments and other receivables 405,789 245,418
— Restrict cash {nore 26) 1,410 B0
- Cash amd cash equivalints (note 26 11,001,051 9,355,888

13,339,132 11,985,317

Financial laksilities

Firarcaal Babilsties. st amortised cost

- Trade payables note 33 3532484 3825897
— Financial Habilities included in other payables and accruals 835,359 L3, 860
= Interest-bearing bank and other borrowings inote 29 28,365,235 72,153,905
= Bromestic corparate bands (nore 300 1,796,432 1,793,581
- Finance lease obligations (mofe 3!}_ 15,!26 18?_}'59_

34,545,336 28,464, 502

Derivative linancial instruments (liabilities W assets (nofe 200 {838} 4,723
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22 FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS

The carrying armounts and fair wvalues of the Group’s financial istruments, other than those with canying amounts
that eeasenably approximate o bair values, are as lollows:

Carrying amounts Fair values
205 Jotd 2015 2014
RMB000  RMB'000  RMEWOS  FRME'000

Financial assets

Derivative financial instruments - A4,723% - 4.723
Financial liabilites

Long term bodrowings 17,807,972 13463254 17628806 13451171
Pomestlc corporate bonds 1,796,432 1,793,981 1,794,540 1,784,964
Dertvative financial instruments 838 - B8 -
Finance lease ohligations 7.276 150 281 1276 150,281

19612518 15407516 15431460 15385 416

Management has assessed that the fair values of cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash, trade and maotes
receivabdes, trade payables, financial assets included in prepayments and other recevables, financial labilitees
included in other payables and accuals, linance lease obligation-current potion. and short werm borrowing
approaimate to thide carrying amounts lasgely die ta the short teem matiites of these instivments

The Group's corporate finance department headed by the finance manager is respansible for determining the
pedicies and procedures for the faie value meassurerment of Tinancial instruments. The fimance managet reports
directly to the chief financial officer and the audit committee, At each teporting date, the finance department
analyses the movernents in the values of financial instrurments and determines the majoer inputs applied in the
waliiation, The valuation i reveewed and sppioved by the chiel inanaal officer, The valuation process and resulls
are discussed with the awdit commities twice a year fod interim and annual linanceal reporting,

The Lair values of the financial assets and Babilites are mcladed at the amosnt a1 which the instroment could
be exchanged ina current lransaction between willisg parties, other than in a foroed o Bouidateon sabe,

The fai valies of the non-curment portion of long term bodrowing, domestic corpeate bonds, and finanoe lease
atdigations have been caloulated by discounting the expected future cash Hows using rates currently available
for instrurnents with similar terms, credit risk and remaining matuities, The Group's own non-performance
risk Tor fimance lease abligations, and interest-bearing bank loans a5 at 31 December 2005 was assessod 1o be
insinificant,
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22 FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
|N5TRUMENT5 {cartied)

The Group enters into derivative Enandal instruments with various counterparties, principally linancial institutsons
with AMA credil ratings. Derwvative linancial instrements, inchading interest rate swaps, agse measured using
waluation techniques similar to swap models, using present value caloulations. The models ncorpotate varous
market observabile inputs including the credit quality of counter parties and interest rate curves. The canrying
amaunts of inferest rate swaps are the same as their fair values

As at 31 December 2015, the marked to market value of the detivative asset position was net of a credit vabuation
adjustrment atiributable to dedvative counterparty default nsk. The changes in counterparty credit sk had ne
material effect on the hedge effectiveness assessment for derivatives designated in hedge relationship and other
financial instruments recognised at Lair valee,

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

All financial instrurments for which Tair value is recogaised or disclosed are categorised within the fair value
higtarchy, described as fallows, based on the bowest leved inpit that s significant to the Falr value measifement

as. a whole:
Lewvel 1 —  Quoted markel prices that are unadjusted in active markets for identical assets o Babilities
Walwation technkgues For which the lowest level input that is significant to-the far value
Lewel 2 —  measurement is directly or indirectly ohsemvable
Valuation technegques for which the lowest level input that is sigraficant to the fair value
Level 3 — measurement is unobservable
¥ SHIFPRG COONTANER B5 1 AP A
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22 FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
|N5TRUMENT5 {cartied)

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY jcontinued)
The lollowing tables illustrate the lair value measurement hierarchy of the Geawp’s financial instruments
As at 31 December 2015

Fair value measurement using

Shgnificant Significant
observable unobservable

inputs inputs

{Lewvel 2) {Level 3} Total

RMEB' 000 RME 000 RME 000
Liabilities measured at fair value:
Dervative financial anstruments (838} - {B838)
Liabilities for which fair values are disdosed:
Long term bodrowang = 17,628,806 17,628,806
Domestic corporate bonds - 1,794,540 1,794,540
Finance lease ohiigations - 1.276 7.276

- 19,430,622 19,430,622

As al 31 Decernber 2004

Assets measured at fair value:
Derivative financial instruments 4,723 - 4,723

Liakilities for which fair values are disdosed:

Long termm bosrowings - 13,451,171 13,451,171
Domestic corporate bonds - 1,784,964 1,784,564
Finance lease obligations - 154,281 150,281

- 15,386,416 15,386 416
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23 CREDIT QUALITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The credit quality of financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by reference (o
external credit ratings (it available) or to historical information about counterparty default rates.

(A) TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES
A at 31 December 2015, the Group™s trade and notes recenables of REBY 816,116,000 (2014
RMEZS, 344,821, 0000 weere due within three months, Trade and notes ieceivables that were due within
three months mainly represent those due from customeres with geod credit history and a bow default rate,
Trade and notes recevables that were either past due or impaired are disclosed in note 25,
Mone of the financial assete that are fully perfonming has been renegotiated in the List year

(B) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
The Group categonses its cash i banks into the following

. Group 1 - Major international banks (Citibank, ABN AMRO Bank, elc )

. Group 2 — Top four banks in the PRC (China Construction Bank, Bank of China, Agrecultural Bank
of Chia and Industrial, Commescial Bank of China) and China Merchants Bank

. Group 3 — Other reputable PRC banks
tanagement considered the credit fsk o respect of cash and bank deposits with finanaal insututions

redatively srmall as each counterparty either bears a hagh credit rating of is a large PRC bank. Management
believes the state is able to support the PRC banks i the event of a crisis.

2ms 2014

_RME000. _RMB"000
Group 1* 1,559,315 445,942
Group 2 4,343,744 3,435,441
Graup 3 5,097,992 4,974,505

11,001,051 9,355 H88

" Included cash on hand held by companies of the Group

CHRA SHIPPING CONTAMER LINES COMPANY |IWIEED
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24 INVENTORIES

2015 2014

RME 000 RMEB000

Bumkers 550,247 B9 160
Others 348,708 286,338

898,955 1,185,498

25 TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES

The aging analyses of the trade and notes recsivables, based on the invoice date is as follows:

Thee carrying amounts of trade and notes roceivables approxemated thele fair values as at te end of reporting

petads
2015 2014
RME 000 RMB 000

Trade tecerables

= Fellow subssdiarios drote 20l 247,526 333,418
- Third pasties 1,481,067 1,858,108
1,728,588 2,191,526
 Motes receivable 202,294 152,985

1,930,882 2,384,511

Anaging analysis of the made recenvables as at the end of the reporting pericd, based on the imvoice date and
nel of provision, 5 a5 [ollows:

2015 2014

RMEB 000 RIME 000

Within 3 months 1,816,116 2,344,811
A4 10 6 months 166,337 56,954
7 19 months 815 49410
10 to 12 months 326 222
Cwer 1 year 819 952
1,934,413 2,452,359

Less: Provision for impairment of receivables {53,531) {67, 848)

1,930,882 4,384,511

ANNUAL REPCRT 2015 168

230/274



EDINETOOOO
O0000000000000000000000000000000(E05946)
ooOooood

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

25 TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES wontinuea

The carrying amaunts of the trade and notes receivables are denaminated in the following cumendes:

2015 2014

RME'O00  RMED00

RMEB 1,920,284 1.3%6,135
us0 676,060 Bas e
HED 14,049 46,155
Cither cuftencies 120,489 55, 9

1,930,882 2,384,511

The mmaxirmurm eaposure o oredit sk al te reporting date is the total canymeg value of the recevatdes mentionsd
abowve, The Group does not hold any collateral as security

CREDIT POLICY

Credif terms in-a range within three months ane granted to those customsess with a 9ood payment history, There
15 no concentratian of credit sk with respect o Wade receivables, as the Group and the Company have a large
number of customers, intermationally dispersed.

Asat 31 Decenmber 2005, based an the involee date, trade recelvables of the Gioup that wene aged over thies
months amounted to RMB 168,297 000 (2014; RMB107.535,000), They are regarded as aver-due and partially
impaired, and the related armounts of provisions, estimated by management based on historic experiences of
credit losses amoaunited o RIMBS 3,531,000 (2014; RMBEGT, 848,000),

The movernents i the provisian for impaitment of wade and notes receivabibes are as follows

ams 2014

. RME 000 EMB" 000
AT January 67,848 68, 355
isposal of subsiduares - {2497)
Reyersal far impaitment af trade roceivaliles. (note &) (14,217} A2 1)
At 31 Docember 53,531 &/, B8

Lhis] CHE SHIFPNG CONTANMER LIVES COMPRNY | IHTED
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26 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2015 2014

RME QD0 L [T

Cash at Banks and in hand 6,026 996 4,358,371
Short-term bank depasits 4,975,465 4,998 017
11,002, 461 9,356,388
Less! Restrictid cash {1,410} {5000)

11,001,051 9,355, 888

Cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the fellowing currencies:

2015 2014

RME000 LU

RMEB 4,770,204 A476,370
HED 68,080 56,153
usD 5,841,954 4,607,985
_Other curtencies 39,93 215,380
11,001,051 9,355,888

A at 31 December 2015, certaln of the Gioup's curent tiime deposits of RMET 470,000 (2074; RMBS00,000)
were pledged ta the Customs guarantess for import

27 SHARE CAPITAL

Humber of
shares A Shares  H Shares Total
OO OO0 D00 000

Issued and fully paid
A1 lanuary 2014, 31 December 2014 and 2015 11,683,125 71932125 3,751,000 11,683,125

As at 31 December 2015, all issued shares are registered, fully paid and divided into 11,683,125,000 shares
(2014 11,683,125 000 shares) of RMB1LOD each, comprising 7,932, 125,000 A Shates and 3, 751,000,000 H
Shares (2014 7,932,1.25,000 A-Shares and 3,751,000,000 H Shares)

ANNUAL REPCRT D15 7
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28 OTHER RESERVES AND RETAINED EARNINGS
(A) SPECIAL RESERVE

According o "Cicular on Printing and Distnbuting the Administrative Measures for the Withdeawal and
Ukse of Expenses lor Salety Production of Enterprises” sseed by the Ministry of Fimance and the Safety
Praduction General Bureau on 14 February 2012, the Group & required to accrue a “Salely Fund® to
imgarove the production safety. The Groap should accrae e Safety Fund from 1 laneary 2002, The acoral
standasd rate is 1% of the revenue from transpostation senvices af the PRC entities of the Group, The
tund is acorued monthly according to revenue and in a progressive way.

(B) OTHER RESERVES

The Group
Statutory
Capital surplus
surplus reserve  Translation Toral
RMB'000 RhB'0C0 RAE'000 AMEB D00
Balarce at T By 2014 17025432 1,355,763 |1,485879) 16835318
Share of other comprehensive loss of
assoiates {32,334} - - {32,334)
Cagh flow hedges, net of tax 4,715 4715
Capeal injecton from non-contnolling
|ntErEsTs 504 g4
Disposal of subsidiarkes (6,395 - - {6, 395)
Currency translation difference - . 11.034 11,034
Others a4 . a7
Balance at 31 Decamber 2014 16,992,686 1,355,763 [1,474,345) 16,873 604
Balance at 1 lanwary 2015 16,992,636 1,355,763 (1,474,845} 16,873,604
Share of othes caomprehensive incams of
B5R0Ciates 39,801 - - 39,841
Cash flow hedges, net of tax (5,682) - - (5,682)
Currency tantlation difference - - 297,556 297,556
_Others 822 = = a2
Balance at 31 Decambaer 2015 17,037,767 1,355,763 (1,477,280} 17,206,241

Capital surplus mainly represents share premium and resenves arising from basiness combinations under
cormman corteol,
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28 OTHER RESERVES AND RETAINED EARNINGS contimed
(C) ACCUMULATED LOSSES

I accardance with the PRC segulations and the articles of association of the companies of the Group,
befote distributing the net profit of sach year, sach ol the companies of the Group reglstered in the PRC
s required o set aside 10% of its statutory nel profit for the year alter offsetting any prior year’s losses
as determened under relevant PRC accounting standards 1o the statutory surplus reserve fund, When the
balance of the resere reaches 50% of the company’'s share capital, any Turthes approgriation is aptional
The statutory surplus reserve fund can be utilised to offsel prior years” losses or 1o ssue bonus shares,
Hawever, the statutory suiplus reserve fund must be maintained at 2 minimum of 25% of the entiy's
share capital after this issuance.

29 INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

215 2014
RME 000 RE" 000
Nom-current
Long-term bank borrowings 16,558,612 12,251,354
 Borowing Trom patent and ultimate holding company (role 3%¢) 1,249,360 1,211,900
17,807,972 13463254
Current
Short-term bank bofrowings 2,697,433 1,407,370
Commercial paper notes 4,870,200 2447 500
Londg-term bank borrowings
— Qurrent portion 2,989,630 4835681
10,557,263 8 650,651
28,365,235 22,153,905
Representing:
Bariowing from a related party
— umsecured 1,249, 360 1,211,500

Bank Borrowings
~ umsecured 18,317,115 13,281 412
- s 8,798,760 660,593

28,365,235 22,153,905

ANRUAL FEPORT 2015 173

234/274



EDINETOOOO
O0000000000000000000000000000000(E05946)
ooOooood

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

29 INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (continued)

The maturity pericds of the Borrowings are as tollows

2015 2014

RME 000 FERAR" D0

Within ane year 10,557,263 8,650,651

In the second year 6,278,509 2,734,020

Iny the third to fifth yea 7,345,871 137,352
_After filth year 4,183,592 3357882

28,365,235 72,153,905

As atl 31 December 2015, the secured long-term bank borrowings of the Group were secured by the tollowing
collateral:

i Legal mortgage over cerlain container vessels and confainers of the Group with a net book value of
approximately RMET1 497 768,000 (2014: RMBS, 344, 784,000} (note 16(b)), and

(i) Charges over shares af certain vessels-owning subsidiaries of the Group,

An analysis of the canying amounts of the Group's borrowings by type and cuirency is as follows:

2015 2014
RMEB 000 FehAR" a0y
RMEB
at fiied rates 1,200,000 A0, 000
usp
at fied rages 254,246 613,980
- at floating rates 26,910,989 10939925

28,365,235 42,153,905
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29 INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (continued)

The weighted average effective interest rates at the end the of reporting period are as follows;

215 2014
RMB'O0D  AME00D
Fank bosrowings

- RME 1.48% .
__-US-D L_l_ﬁ_'% 2.15-‘!_{-!_

Bosrowing from a related party
g 2.85% 3.60%
- LIs0 3.35% 2 B5%

The carying amounts of the current bank boreowings approximated to their fair values as at the end of the
reparting period as the irmpact of discounting s not significant.

The camying amounts and the fair values of the non-current borrowings, which are based on cash fhows
discounted using a rate of 4.75% (2014: 6.00%), are a5 lolbows:

2015 2014

RME 000 FRAE" D00

Carnying amounts 17,807,972 13,463,254
Fair values 17,628,806 13451171

The Group had the follewing undrawn borrowing facilities as at 31 December 2015
2015 2014
RME"000 _RME"000
Heating rate:

- Expiting within one year 25,615,110 305, 950

- Expiting beyond one year 1,018,658 1,735,168

6,633,768 2,061,118
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30 DOMESTIC CORPORATE BONDS

2015 2014
. RME 000 FMB D00
Hon-current domestic corporate bonds 1,796,432 1,793 %81

On 12 June 2007, the Company Bsued domestic corporate bonds in the PRC with a face value of
RRABT, 800000000, pursuant to the approval obtaimed from the National Development and Reform Commission
af the PRC. The bonds are denorninated in BB and for a ten-year period fully repayable by 12 June 2017, and
bear interest at a lived rate of 4.51% per annum. The bonds are guaranteed by the Bank of China, Shanghai
bramnch, and have been listed on the interbank bond market i the PRC,

The boteds wene initiaBy recogrised a1 their fair value of RRBT, 800,000,000, after deducting the transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the bonds amounting to approximately RMEZ4,512,000. As at 31 December 2015,
the estimated fair value of the bonds was approsimately RMBE1, 794,540,341 (2074: RME1, 784, 964, 000), The
fair walue is calcalated based on the discounted cash flows using applicable discount rates from the prevailing
market interest rates offered to the Group tor debts vath substantially the same characteristics and maturity
dates. The discount rate used was approximately 4.75% (2014: 6.00%%) per annum,

31 FINANCE LEASE OBLIGATIONS

205 2014
Net ek
present present
value of value af
Minimum minimum  Minimum minimum
lease Finance lease Ipase Finance beayss

payment charges  payment  payment charges  payiment
RME'000  RMB'OO0  RMB'OO0  RMEB'OO0  RIMB'OO0  RMESO0

Finance lease ablgations

Within ane year 9,306 756 8,550 47,128 10,150 36,978
In the second year 1.284 228 1,056 47147 7.939 34,208
I the third 1o fifth year 124 & 320 121,585 10,512 111,073
16,814 988 15,826 215860 F&6M 187,259
Less: Within one yem
{ourrent portion) 9, 306) (756} (8,550)  (47.128) (10,1500 {36,978)
1.508 232 71.276 168,732 18451 150,281
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31 FINANCE LEASE OBLIGATIONS cantinued
The average effective interest rate of finance kease obligations of the Group is 5. 75% (2014 5. 78%) per annum.
The careying amounts of linance lease obligations approxmated 1o their far value as al the end of the reporting
penad, The falr values were determined based on discounted cash flows using a rate of appraximately 4, 759%
(2014 &.00%} par annum
All finance krase abligations are dencminated in USD.

32 DEFERRED INCOME TAX

Doterred ncome tax assets and Rabilitios are affset when there i a legally enforceable right to offset cureent
income: tax assets sgainst cutrent income tax habilities and when the deferred income taes elate to the same
fiscal authority

2015 2014
RMB'O0O  RMB000
Doderrod income Lix aisets:
- Dreferred incoms tax assets (o be setthed after more than 12 manths 4,358 10,479
Defetred income tas liahilities;
— Deferred moome tax Babilities o be settled after mose than 12 maonths {94} (75}
4,264 10,404
The moverments in the deferred incomme tax assetsiliabiities) are a5 fellows:
2015 2014
RME 000 FRAE" OO0
Beginning of year 10,404 A% 507
_Charged o consolidated statement of profit ar loss (note 12) (6,140} (186, 103)
End af year 4,264 10,404

AWNUAL REFCRT 2045 177
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32 DEFERRED INCOME TAX feodtinued)

The moverments in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during the year, without taking into consideration
the affsetting of balances within the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows:

Deterred income tax assets;

Tax losses Others Total

RMB'000 RMB"000 RME"000

ALY Lanuary 2014 A48% 639 10,895 496,534

~Charged 1o consolidated statement of profit or lows (485, 63T) (41E) {486,055)

A1 31 December 20014 - 10,47% 10,4759

_{'.h.alge-:l to consolidated statement of protit or loss - (B, 121) {6, 121)

At 31 December 2015 - 4,358 4,358
Doterrod income tax liabilities

Others

RMEBE" 00D

At 1 January 2014 {27)

Charged to consolidated staternent of profit or loss (48]

At 31 December 2074 ()

Charged 1o consolidated statement of prodit or loss (19

At 31 December 2015 {04}

Ho deferred tax assets have been recognised by the Group on cumulative tax losses amounting 1o approsimately
RMBS, 264, 378, 00002014 RMB3 260 530,000) because it is uncertain that the temporary differences can
e reversed in the foreseeable future. Tax losses amounting o approximately RMEBS, 0% 905 000 (2074
BB ATE 96,0000 of the Group will expere within five years from 1 Jangary 20716, Tax losses amounting to
approimately RMBES, 049,905,000 and RMB2 14,473,000 respectively (2014 RMB 141 614,000) of the Group
are avaifable indefinitely for olfsetting against future taxable profits of the companies in which the losses anose,
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2015 2014
RMB 000 RMEB 000

Trade payables
— Fellow subsidiaries {note 39l 772,974 B7 3,069
~ Third paatees 2,759,510 2.9%2.318
3,532,484 3.82% 897

The aging analysis of the trade payables, based on the invoice date is as tollows:

2015 2014
RME" 000 RIME"DG0
Within 2 months 3,393,506 3,782,579
4 o B months 27,586 B, 01
T 1o % months 45,308 11,196
10 1o 12 months 21,055 14,847
110 2 years 44,939 8,314
3,537,484 3,825,897

The carrying amounits of the trade payabbes are denominated in the following currencies;

2015 2014

RME' 000 RIE 00

EMEBE 1,985,913 1,910,611
HED 52,830 71,067
usD 1,266,061 1,734,502
Other currencies 227,680 109,717
3,532,484 3,825 857

The caerying amounts of the tade payvables approximated their fair values a5 at the el of the reporting period.

ANNUAL FEPCRT 20135
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34 PROVISION

Legal claims

The Group and the Company
ALY January 2014, 31 December 2004 and 201% 25,0

The provisien for legal claims of RME?S 000000 & redated to a legal claim brought against the Company by
customers of the Company. In the opinion of the Company®s directors, after taking inlo account legal advice,
the outcome of this legal claim will not give rise to any signaficant koss beyond the amounts provided s at 31
December 2015,

35 DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

4
RMB-000
Hiet assots duposed ol
Property, plant and equepiment 1,689,362
Leasehold Lend and laed use rights 91, 06
Intangible assets 341
Available-for-sale financial assets 1,145 642
Investments in associates A4,1%1
Investments in joinl ventures 1,238,676
hventories 10,867
Trade and noles receivables 17,756
Prepayments and other recevables 8,741
Cash amd bank balances 492, 648
Eintesest-beanng bank and othed boreowinags - non-cument (37 2,000)
Trade payabiles (79,436)
Other payables and accruaks {220,006)
Iiterest-bearing bank and other borrowings — cuerent {0F 00
Tax payable 208
Man-cantrolling interests (422,270
3,161,016
Special reserves {AR3)
Other reserves (6,395)
Gamn on disposal of subsidianes 947,456
4,101,194
Satisfied by
Cash 678,134
Interests in associates 3,423,060
4,101,194
& W PR CONTAIMER COMP AT
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DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

O 22 Hovernber 2013, the Company, put up its 100% equity interest in its subsidiary, Shanghai ©hina Shipping
Yangshan International Container Storage and Transportation Coo, Ltd, ("C5 Yangshan "} en the Shanghai United
Assets and Equity Exchange (“SUAEE”) tor open bidding by public bidders in compliance with the relevant laws
and regulations on Wansfer of state-owned equity interests in the PRC. On 3 lanwary 2004, China Shipping
Logistics Co., Lid. bid the squity imterest at a consideration of REME305,471,000 and entered into the squity
tramsber agreemwent with the Company. The equity transaction cerificate by SUAEE with respect 1o the disposal
has been ssued and the agreement has become effective on & lanuary 2044

On 22 November 2013, the Company, put up its 100% equity Interest in its subsidiary, Shanghai Zhengjin
Industrials Co,, Ltd, {"Zhengjin“} on SUAEE for open bidding by public bidders in compliance with the relevant
Lyws and requlations on transler of state-owned equity interests in the PRC, On 3 lanuary 2014, China Shipping
Inwestrnent Co., Ltd, Bid the equity interest at a consideration of RMB372.72 3,000 and entered into the eguity
transfer agresment with the Company, The equity transaction certificate by SUAEE with respect to the disposal
has been ssued and the agresment has become elfective on 6 Janoary 2084,

O 20 June 2014, the Company disposed of its 100% equity interest in its subsidiary, €hina Shipping Terminal
Development Co., Ltd. ("CSTD) to China Shipping Termimal Development (HE) Co., Lid. {"CSTD HE ") after
approval by State-owned Assets Supervision and Administeation Comemission of the State Council of the PRC
which was settled thraugh the Bsuance of 2,782,975 935 new shares which i equal to 49% equity interest
in C5TD HE to the Company. The consderation of the subscription which equals to the valuation result was
MBI A2 2 060,000, The net assets attributable o the Group desposed amounted to BRMBEZ, 770,845 000, The
Group had a gain on disposal of RMB&ES2 .2 15,000,

An analysss of the net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the deposal af subsidianes is as follows,

2014

B D00

Cash consideration 678,134
Cash and bank balances disposed of {447.083)

Mot inflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the disposal of subsidiaries 231,001
ANKUAL REFORT M)15 181
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36 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW

{ﬁ.} Reconciliation of the profit{loss) betore income tax to net cash generated fromdused in) operations:

Year ended 3 December

2ms 2014
RME"000 _RME'000
Lossiiprafit) Belere moome ax
Fram continuing operations {2.897,163) 1577524
Fram a discontinued operation = A8.5%3
Impairrrwent of fixed assets fnote 16} 821,982
Exchamge loss 51,606 -
Depreciation {rofe TG} 1,823,906 1,596,318
Amaottisation (motes |7} 7.6649 6,718
Dividend income from available-for-sale financial assets - {19,201)
Share of results of associates (193,183) (79, 204)
Share of results of joint ventures (3,841) {31,826)
Inferest Bxpense 598,138 ATT IS5
Finamce charge of finance lease abligations (note | 1) 7,608 12.230
Intesest income (173,547) (200,670)
Change in fair value of share-based compensation lability (note 9) - 137
Change e lair value of share-based compensation
Liabality due to expiry of the compensation pragram 24,225
Frowvision for impaivment of trade recevables and other recevables (9,466} (5]
Losses on disposal of items of properly, plant and equipment 253,337 28,403
_Gain on disposal of subsidiaries (nate 35) - 647456
Opedating profit before working capital changes 311,269 2468 375
[hecrease in inventories 286,543 360, 689
Drecrease in rade and notes teceivables 576,012 81,793
Increase in prepayments and ather receivalles (342, 213) {13,1%7)
(Incresseldecreass in restricted cash {910} 1,600
Decrease in trade payables {293,41%) {52, 640)
Increaseldecrease) in accruals and other payables 184208 (27173
Het cash generated from operations 131,536 28149487
& H FRAG TAMER L COMP AITEE
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36 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW

{eantinuwed)

{H]‘ Procesds from disposal of items of property, plant and equipiment and intangible Jsse1s compirise:

2015 2014
RME'000 _RMB"000
Rt Book amount 444,912 141,512
Loss on disposal all iterns of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assels {253,337) {18,3949)
Proceeds from disposal of itens of propety, plant and
equipment and intangible assets from discontinued operations - 3,453
Proceeds from disposal of itens of property, plant and
equiprment and intangible assers 191,575 126,606

37 COMMITMENTS
(A) CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

As at 31 Decernber 2015 and 2014, the Group had the following significant capital commitments which
wiere nol provided for in the statement af financial position:

2015 2014
RME 0DO FEBAGR"Oa00

Cantracted but not provided for:
- Wessel under construction 5,460,858 1.75%, 168
ANWUAL FEFCRT 25 1853
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37 COMMITMENTS {contimed}
(B) LEASE COMMITMENTS - THE GROUP ARE THE LESSEES

As ot 31 December 2015 and 2014, the Group had fulure aggregate minimum lease payments undes
nan-cancelable aperating leases as follows;

205 2014
RME 000 RIAR" (00
Land and buildings:

~ Within one year 131,479 82,526
In thae second to Bifth year 190,439 1T, 947
~ After fifth year 80,145 44971
402,063 306, 444

Vessels chartered in and containers under opetating leases!
- Within ene pear 3,332,396 2,724,802
= Irv the sscoaned 1o fifth year 4,195,901 5,091, 447

= Adter fifth year 506,428 1033428

8,034,426 BASS 6TV
8,436,489 81611211
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37 COMMITMENTS {contimed}

(C) FUTURE OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMEMNTS - THE GROUP ARE THE
LESSORS

Ag at 31 December 2015 and 2004, the Group had futurte aggregate minimam kease recelvables under
non-cancellable operating keases as Tollows:

M5 2014
RME 000 RMB 000

Viessels chartered-out under operating leases:
= Within one year 1,019,888 A8 452
~ In the second to fifth year 171,841 429,016
ey fifth year o 3,300
1,191,738 920,808

38 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 31 Decembed 201%, the Group had no significant contingent Nabdities

39 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Group is part of a larger group of companies under the China Shipping Group and has extensive transactions
and relationships with members of the China Shipping Group incorporated in the FC. The China Shipping Group
el 5 o state-owned enterprise and 5 contiollisd by the PRC gevernment, Meither: of them produces hnancial
statements lor public use

As the Group is controlled by China Shippieg Group, it is considered to be indirectly controlled by the PRC
gowernment, which controls a substantial number of entities in the PRC. As the Group has early adopted the

revised standard of HKAS 24 Related Pasty Disclosures singe 1 January 2010, the Group and the Company are
not pequired to disclose detalls of transactions with the government and other government-related entities,

ANRUAL REFORT 3013
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39 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (ontinuea

(A) FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015 AND 2014, THE DIRECTORS

ARE OF THE VIEW THAT THE FOLLOWING COMPAMNIES ARE SIGNIFICANT
RELATED PARTIES THAT HAD TRANSACTIONS WITH THE GROUP:

Chia Shipping (Groupd Company

China Shipping (Turkey) Agency Ca., Lid

Chima Shipping (Group) Africa Rep. OHlice

Chima Shapping Devedopment Co,, Lid,

China Shipping Logistics Co., Ltd,

Chima Shipping Agency Co., Lid.

China Shipping Air Cargo Co,, Lid

China Shippirg Industry Co., Lid,

Clhibna Shipping Investrment Co., Lid

China Shippimg International Trading Co,, Ltd
Chima Shipping Telecommunications Co., Ll
Brarg Fang Intermational lnvestiment Cao., Ltd,
Clhiva Shipping Agescy (Australia) Holdings Pte Lid
China Shipping lapan Co,, Ltd.

Chima Shipping Agency (Kosea) Co,, Ltd,

China Shipping (Eurcpe) Holding GrmbH

China Shipping (Hong Kong) Holdings Co., Lid,
Chima Shipping (Morth Amesica} Helding Co., Lid.
China Shipping (Western Aska) Heldings Co,, Lid.
China Shippirg (5outh Eastern Asia) Holding Cao., Lid
Shanghat Universal Logistics Equigment Co, Ltd,

China Shippimg International Ship Management Ce,, Lid.

China Shipping & Sinopec Suppliers Co, Lid
Shanglial Ship and Shipping retesch nstitule
Clhina Shipping Finance Co,, Ltd,

Dalian Vanguard International Legistics Co., Lid.
Jinghou Part Container-Raibwvay Logistic Co,, Ltd,
China International Ship Managesent Co., Lid,

Relationship with the Group

Parent and ultimate holding company
Fellow subsidiary
Fedlow subsidiary
Fedlewy subspdiary
Fellowy subsidiary
Fedlowy subsidrary
Fellewy subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fedlewwy subsicdiany
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fedlewey subsedrary
Felloay subsidiaty
Fellow subsidiary
Fedlow subsidiaey
Fedlow subsidiary
Fellowy subsidiary
Fedlowy subsidiary
Fellewy subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsiciary
Fellow subsidiary
Fellow subsidiary
Fedlewey subsedrary
Fellewy subskdiaty and associate
loint venture
Joint venture
loing veniure

Iy additicn o the elated party information shown elsewhers in these consolidated hinancial statements,
the following is a summary of signiticant related party tansactions entered into in the ordinary course

of business betwesn the Group and its related parties during the years of 201% and 2014 and balances
arising froan the related party transections for the years ended 31 December 2001% and 2014

A SHIPPRG DONTATER LINES COAPANY LIAATEL
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39 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (ontinuea

(B} SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

2015 2014
RME 000 RME"000
Tramsacticns with parent and ultimate holding company
Mon-current borrowing GO0, 000 G111, S0
Interest sxpense from non-curtent borrowing 40,016 A, 754
Transaclions with fellow subsidiaries
Revenue;
Linet sermvices 156, 736 113,616
Fuel supply 1,321,407 23251748
Pt sevices = 23,108
AQEACY STVes 793 92 Aaf
Information technology services 25,268 13,970
Expenditure:
Lease af containers 154,981 154,107
Lease ol vessels - 3,300
Lease ol chassis 9,296 17,912
Lease of propertes 81,392 22,658
Cargo and liner agency services 612,240 74,328
Cantaiier managemenl seivies 186,771 178,912
Ship repair sevices 46,325 47,432
Supply of fresh water, vesse| fuel, lubricants, spare parts and
other materials 1,160,813 1,462 340
[repot services 26,067 14,573
Infarmation technology serces 48,7213 29,955
Provision of crew membsers 677,901 506,001
Loading and unbaading services 1,431,690 1,211,294
Purchise of canlainers 1,038,759 682, 7719
Cantainer ground transport costs 5,810 2,535
Transactions with China Shipping Finance Co., Lid.
(“CS Finance”, a fellow subsidiary and associate)
Bamowings - L), (W00
Interest expense from bomowings 83 6, 8559
Intedest meorne from deposits 65,515 A6, 020
ANRUAL REFORT D015 187
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39 SIGNIFICANT RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS ontinued

(C) BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

2015 2014
RME'000 RIME 000
Balances with parent and ultimate holding company
Bamrowings 1,249,360 1,211,500
Inlerest payabdes 1,081 1,132
205 204
RMB"000 RIMB“000
Balanoes with feflow subsidiagies
Trade receivables 272,666 343,746
Provisions (8,180} {10,328)
264,486 333,418
Trade payables 772,974 873,069
2015 Foid
RME' 000 RRAG 000
Balances with C5 Fimance
Intesest feceivabbes 25,724 5,41
Deposits 3,873,318 2,964,893

The balances are unsecured and interest-lree,

=
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39 SIGNIFICANT RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS ontinued
(D) TRANSACTIONS WITH OTHER STATE-OWMED ENTERPRISES

The Group has wansactions with other state-contelled ennties incleding but not limited te the following:

. Purchases of services, bunker and spare parts
. Purchases of assets

* Hank deposits and borrewings

- Interest income and expense

These transacticns are conducted in the ordinary course of husiness of the Group.

(E} KEY MANAGEMENT COMPENSATION

2015 2014

RME 00D RRE" 000

Basic salaries and allewances 14,664 4, 882

Pension and other weelfare 1,902 BI0
Expiration of the Rights {37}

Fair value of the Rights - 37

16,529 At
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40 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES
(A) SUBSIDIARIES

As at 31 December 2015, the Company had ditect and indirect interests in the lollowing subsidiaries;

Drate of Issuediregistered
rorporation! Type of and fully paid up Attributable Frindpal
Name exublishment legal emtity share capital  equity Inferest  pctivities
Directly Indirectly
hetd held
Established and operating in the PAC
(i Shipping Containes Lines § largary 2003 Limited kabikity RMB10, 000,050 1% - Campand
D (o, [ Lomigsany lrest agency
Chinig Stapping Cortained lines 15 nuary 7003 Lt Ratulity FMEB10.000.000 1% = Cargo ind
Guangdhen Co, Lid (g et anercy
Ching Shipping Cortames Lnes 14 nosry 1003 Limited Eabelity EME 0,008,020 % - {ang and
Hanin £ ompany |mted CoEpy kot sy
(hirsg Shrppaing Comashis [ines 13 Rapiasty 1003 Limitad Rabdlity FMB10, 200 D00 0% - Cagoand
(ingds Crmpary | imited Loimpany rest aency
Chena Shwppang Contasnes Lines 11 hnwy 103 Lovstind hatudity FMET 1140000 1% = Cango and
hanghas Lo, 1o Company et ageny
Chine: Shapping Conlames lines 15 sy 1003 Urited Eabdity FMBIT0. 000 000 ok - Largg and
Shinzters £ 2, 114 oy kil agenty
(i Shepping Contiznes Lines 3 largary 2003 Uimited bty FMB10,000 000 1% - Capand
Tiaryin Company Limeted Loy e 2geniy
Ching Shpping Containie ey 6 Lanuary 2003 Lirrstid hatulity FMEIOGO0 0N I0% = {aign snd
Niaman Co, b1d (T Tner agency
Shanghai Puha Theppe Lines 15 hiveszber 1997 Limited Babefity RGBESZEEL 1N 930% 15%  Infematond
€, ld COEnTy conkine dippag
(hars Shepang Carashes [nes 10 My 2003 Limitad Rabality FE5,000 00 0% 0% Cagand
(Fushay) e, 14 Lompany Iner anency
China Shpping Confaimes Tnes. 5 Nowembes 100) Lritisd habadity R 3000, 090 - 150%  {argo and
(ko Co, Lid Company et ageny
[hina Shapping Conlames [ines 15 Leptember 2003 [oated Eablity FB6. 500,050 5% 5% Trngporation
{hanrad Co, L BTy
(e Shepppaneg Conisnes Lines H Madh 1003 Limited kahifity RABE, 000 060 {11 W% Cagnand
Liatrpngeang Co, Lid Losapany e ageny
Chona Shpping Containe lines. G May 2003 Lirrstid habvility FMES00 000 % W% {agoand
inirbangdanl o, Lid mmpany ey agency
180 CHBA SHIPPNG COMTAMER LINES COMPARY |IMITED
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PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

{eomtinued

(A) SUBSIDIARIES continued

Drate of Issuediregistered
inmeporation’ Type of andfullypaidup  Atiribetable  Peindpal
Namer etablishment legal entity share capital — wquity interest  ativities
Direatly  Indirecty
heid held
Evabithed and operating in the PRC (conbiged
Chaa Shappang Contimt ks 133 July 2003 Lisvatid kababty ] . 100%  Caro and
fFizhan) Ca, 1 LRl ner mency
Hanring Chira Tripping 18 Septemier J0E Lot Bty FME 000,000 - 0% Canpoand
Contaner Lines (2, Lid oy et ey
Chena Shipping Comainer lines - 17 el (005 Lt Bekality ReBzooaDio 0% - Prewtsn of
{Dualian] trfarmiation Froceszng (o rlomaton
o, 1d reELIng semie
Ching Shpping Comtaznes ey 15 Juse J003 Limitad kablity FVET 200000 4% §5%  Caigoand
{egeng] o, L0t Lonpany res agency
Dandeng China Shipging 14 Apsd 3003 Lt Bty FMES00 D50 = Io% Cago dnd
Comanat lings (o, (o Luapay et agery
Dongun Chins Shigpng 14 My 1004 fmited Babulity FMBS08 000 0% % Canoand
Cortane lmes (o [, [ompay bner agenoy
Fangchenggan China Thisping. 6 May 2003 Limiteg Eatelity FMBS00 00 0% W% Caopand
Cordames Lines (o, (. Loy rest 2y
Rarigraees Chura Stigpang 11 A 1003 Lirritid hatality FMB500 060 1% W% {argn and
Comaner fines o, Lhd Copany Ener agendy
Ching Shipping Contene fres . 18 WMasch 204 it Kokl RN 500,000 - 0% Camgeand
hitbon €5, 13d rospay b aeicy
(uanzvx Ching Srepeing ! Septamber 2003 Liitd Rabality P 1550, 000 1% 90%  Cagoand
Contamer Lines (g, [bd Lompany e agency
Shantou China Thippng 18 Apdl 2003 Lirvted Doty FMES00 000 % 0% Cagoand
Comnet Lings ., L0d Copany et ageny
China Shippig Contsines [nes. % Janjary 2003 (vt Kabulity RUBLOGDN 0% W% Cagoand
st (o, L1d Y ke ey
Thangiang hina “hippng 13 My 1003 Limite] kshifity RMES00 000 1% 9% Canpand
Coardames {ines (o, Lid Losapany e ageny
Theeepun Chng Tepoing 15 Miy 1003 Lirvstind Rability FMES00 000 Y% W% Cagoend
Comanes Lines (o, d (R mer ageniy
Wi Chira Sipping £ Saptercher 04 fimited Kabdiy NS, 00,000 - 0% Cagoand
Cortanne lmes Co (0 codpaly bnves ageny
Yarai Ching Sepgeng T Decwnibir 1005 Limited kabiity PGS, 000, 00 - 00%  Cagoand
Contanes Lines (g, [bd Ay e aency

ANKUAL FEPORT 2015 151

2521274



EDINETOOOO
O0000000000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

40 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

{eontinuwed)

(A) SUBSIDIARIES icontinued)

[rate of Igsued/registersd
Immepaation! Type of and fulby paid up Attritertabls Prindpal
Namer etablishment legal entity share capital — wquity interest  ativities
Direatly Indirecty
heid held
Evabithed and operating in the PRC (conbiged
Lo Charia Shppang 13 hebsrary 1006 Lisvatid kababty ] 1% W8 Canp and
{rrianer fines Co, L Oy et aoency
Chanat Shippang Conlaimnes bnes 15 Apl 105 Lot} Rty R, 000 000 - 100% - Caigo and
Changeeng Lo, L oy et ey
Chensy Shapping Comtzines Lines 13 hprl W05 Limibid Babality RAES 000000 . 100%: Cango and
Fanan G, 11, (o net agency
Cherug Sappeng Contienes Lnes 16 Wirch 2010 Luruted katabty FWE 1 500,000 . 100 Catto and bowe
Onztou Lo, Lid gty ey
Thangehecy Chena Shipping 11 e 010 Limited Rahlity FHE £550.000 - 100%  Cargo and bne
Contanef lines o, Lnd oy ey
Tamshan Chena Shpging 17 Augu 1010 Limiterd Babality BB 500000 - 100%  Cargn s b
Contans lines Co, 1, oAy AERY
Chana Shapping Contasnet (g 10 Match J065 Lisvatid Ratality RME L 506,000 . 100%  Carge snd bivid
Arihu Co L ompay ey
Hardong China Shipping 11 fup 1005 Lomitef Rbdity R 000 000 - 100% - Cango snd bn
Cortaned Lings Co_ L sy L
Chersy Shapping Comzines Lines 16 Wiy 1005 Limited Babul ity RGBS 000 000 . 100%: Cargo and e
e Co, (empany ey
ariga et Tapierey 17 hpid 05 Lamitied kstality FuaB5,000, 050 « 1 Caigo i bt
Coriane Lines (o, (& oy ey
Thangiiagang Cin Shipgping 15 Warch 2045 Limited Batulity MBS, 500,000 . 100%  Cango and ke
Contans Lines (o, Lnd Cospay ey
(heng Shipping (enggnl 13 Decimibee 1001 Limitid Babality RVBGAOMD 1% = Tporesn,
Refgention Sorage & [ompany idorage and
Trafrpartatian Ca,, Lt Ll
Thanghal Indwn Intamational 4 by 10 Limited Esbality L 0 D00 - % Traeporiaton
Fery Lo, L Losapany
Chna Shpping Confainet lines. 15 Jure J00G Lirrstid hatality Rt 000,000 - 100%: {argn and
henghen) hgency Ca, 11 (T Troe ey
Universal Logrtic (Fhenchen] 1% hiy 2006 Limited Eabslnty NS, 0, 000 . 10  Prowsen of dipping
€, ld oy wrniet
197 CHEA SHIPFNG COMTAMER LINES COMPARY |IMITED
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40 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

{eontinuwed)

(A) SUBSIDIARIES continued

Drate of Issuedre gistared
Immoeporation! Type of and fully paid up Attributable Prindpal
Namer etablishment legal entity share capital — wquity interest  ativities
Direatly Indirecty
heid held

Evabithed and operating in the PRC (conbiged

Sieiten Ching Sappang T cfiober 206 Limited kababity P2 0 0o . 100% . Prowson ol dppng
Refmgeration Hoag & Oy R
Trampoitstien (o, Lt

Sty b Shepping 15 hebeary 2012 Lirrstid Rabulity FutB5, 000 000 - 100%  Cargn hnd e
Comaner lines Co, Ld Compay ey

Rl Chana Shipperg 18 Decerber 2011 Limited Esbity MBS, 0% 020 . 180 Cangm and Snesr
Cortane e o, 1M, oy wEncy

Dusnzhoy Chwy thigpng 13 lapugty 1012 Limitad Rabality FMES00.000 - 100%  Carge and linee
Contame line. Co. L8 Lommpany ERy

Cangthou Chws Shapping Aol 2012 Lt Bobuiity FMES0S 000 - 100%  Cargn and fnee
Comtaner lints Co, 1 commgany neny

5L YWouhan Red Extate 14 Septemiber 3] [imited Eablity EMB1 1,106,020 . 100 Faglestate
Ittt Coauating Co, |0 ] MRl

(561 iFengehal Red Refate 114 Feboaary 2014 Limited Eatality RAES 500,000 - 100%  Fead extale
Irreitmed Corvuitng Co, L Loy it C e

hede Ching Shipping 1% Nreptaber 2084 Lirrstid hatality FMBS00.000 . 100%: Carga and
Comianes Lines Co, Lo, (A Troe ey

E-shippeng Globad Supply Crain R Limited Babslnty EMEROOOMD20  25%* - Logatis
Manggamert Co. 1 ]

Univeitd Shipming [henzhin) & Febnsary 2015 Limitad Rabdlity Bas 10,000,000 Huk - Interasgiong Shippeng
(o, Ind Lompany o lirer agency

o Though the Group only has 5% equity interest in this subsidiary, it has more than hall of the
valing nights as agreed by all investors of this subsediary.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

40 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

{eontinuwed)

(A) SUBSIDIARIES icontinued)

Date of Issuediregistared
Immepaation! Type of and fulby paid up Attritertabls Prindpal
Namer etablishment legal entity share capital — wquity interest  ativities
Direatly Indirecty
heid held
Incerparated and operating in Hong Kang
Chaa Shappang Contimd ks 3 by 240 linted kabuhty D000 d  BO0% - terations
#ang Kong) o, L4 CORpany U0 BT 558 800 mhizine: thipping
i firer agency
Ching Shpping Confainet nes. 11 Jure 1999 Lirstied) Rabulity HED0.000. 000 . 100%: Carga and
(Hong KonghAgerey Co., 10 (ot Troe ey
Universd Shipping [hska] Co, (id 10 fune 1090 Ureted Bablity HKDAEE. 000,000 - 100%  Proveson of
CoEpy ppng e
thanghat Puha Qpping 4 by 207 Umited Rabdity D1 000, 000 el - 100%  Inlemadond
[Hong Ko} o, L Loimpany USD2 550,000 Contane thipping
i feer agency
CHL Manoury Shppng o U, Suguet 2080 Limiterd Babality HIZHL000 - 100%  Cwnerdip of vl
[0SR
C5CR Mt Shappng Co, Ld § At 2080 Lisvatid Ratality D B0, 000 . 100%  Comerdep of vl
o
C5%1 Meptore Shipping Co, L6 & Aot 2080 Lomitesf Rabadity HED 000 - 100% - Cwmendip of vesul
sy
C500 Ve Tippirg (o L & Ruguest J0B0 Vit Babality HID B 000 . 100%  Ownendin of verel
(nmpay
C54L St Sappese) To, Led § Augunt J00 Lomated kabadity HITHE, 0 . 100 Cwrendup of vl
BNy
(%1 Uranee Shipping (o, 1 & Aupunt 20D Limited Rahfity HETHR, 000 - 100%  Carerdip of vl
[t
50K Satium Shigping Co [ 5 Ruquet 2080 Limited Eshéity HIEHE 000 . 100%  Cwnerhip of vesel
Clmpany
C5C0 hpater Shopena Co, Ltd § Augurt 2080 Lirvated Rabiity N2, 000 . 100%  Cwrertep of vl
T
501 Spring Thgpeg o, Lid §hne HiE3 Lomited Batedity HEDH 000 . 100%  Dwrerdip of wal
[
C54L Summer Shisping Co., L O e 1013 Rirvitied Bahility HID B 000 . 100%: Ownerdén of vemed
P

15 CHR FHIPPNG CONTATMER LINES COMPANY LIAATED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

40 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

{eontinuwed)

(A) SUBSIDIARIES continued

Dhate of Issued registared
nmipation’ Type of and fully paid up Attritartable Frindpal
Hame establishme legal emtity share capital  equityinterest  aitiities
Directly Indirecty
hedd held
Inceeporated and operating in Hong Kong (ontnued
(50 RetumnShipping (o, (. 5 Jone 1013 Limite Eatality HEDH 020 - 1004  Damerdap of vesel
Lomgamy
LT Wirter Shpping Co, Lo § Jone T013 Rormlial sty HMENR 00 . 10 Cwmeddep of vl
COQary
(KL Bohat Sea Shoppeng T L. 5 Jome 2013 Limited habadity HED B 020 . 100%  Cwmeship of veed
FpEaTy
5L Yellow Set Shappeng Co, Ui, § e 7013 Lamited katality HFDVER D20 . 100 Damertep of vemel
Lhespary
(50 Bt Chuna Sea Sapping § hane T013 Lirrwtisf Babality HIfIE0 000 . 100%  Cemenkip of vesel
£z, 1 (oumpany
C5CL South Chang Sex Shippeng 5 Jume 1013 Limated Rabadity TN 00 - 100%  Dwnarden of vl
o, 1 Compary
L3 Glabe Shapping Co., L1d 1 Wy 1004 Ramtiad Eakndiny HID R X . 10 Dmerdep of vl
DS
C501 Pttt Choean Shappeng My 2014 Limited hatadity HED 000 - 100%  Cwmerdip of vewel
Cou i LRty
L0 Arehe Qcean Shippng 30 ey 2004 Ramatid Babuliy HET S 000 - 100%  Qwrershop of vesnel
e, 13 mpany
(50 Alande Ooean Shipping 0 May 1014 Lorvatd Babulity Mg 000 . Wi Dwnerdip of vl
Lo, i (hmpary
L5461 Indhan Coean Shispng My 04 Lirritied Kablity AT 000 . 100%  Owrardin of vl
o, i Lompary
Ineceparated In the Brivish Virgn [dands
Chra Shvpping Conlases s 18 Dciches 2007 Lmatind Eability LED514 465 00 - 100%  Saes, pirdhae nd
(] o, Lo ATy Jeaa of vrssads and
Contana
Yangrihie & Shipoieq Compuew 13 Dotribae 1003 Lorvatn Rty 1F50 000 . 100%  Qarardap of
Limited mpany wersl
Yangrehist B Shippatn) Comspiarny 13 Decormiber 1003 Limatid Rablity L0, 000 . 100%.  Owrardep of wasel
Limited anpany
Yangrihien C Sippitg Lonpany 13 Aptil 2004 Rarmebend EabiiiTy LIEYS0 00 . 0% Dwnerhip of vl
Lerated sy
Yangehan [ Tippig Compaey 13 il 104 Lirmited Kabvlity U050 000 - 100%  Cwrerkip of vl
Limited AT
ANHUAL FEPCRT 2015 155
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

40 PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

{eontinuwed)

(A) SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

CH

Date of Issuediregistared
Inmepoeationd Type of and fully paid up Atiributable FPrindpal
Namer etablishment legal entity share capital — wquity interest  ativities
Directly Indirecty
heid held
Incorparated in the Marshall lilands
Yangrhinn b Tappie) Compasy 11 Geplemier 1007 Lirvated Rabebity ot el 100%  Cwnendap of
Limited Oy sl
Inceeporabed in the Rrpablic of {ypras
Anca Reigaton Company Dimsted: 15 fure J0I0 Uireted Bablsty CiPL000 - 100% - Damership of
oMy eyl
Inceporated in South Adria
Cheray Shypping baica) Hokdings 10 Seplembar ] 012 Privabe compary ¥k 000000 100% = Moresiuion
(T Ledt
Chena Skapgang Couth Arical 19 Ciotoher 1013 Prisite company TART M0a000 100% Mo restctoon
Agency FTY)LId
Inceeporated in Brazil
China Shpping (outh Amencsy 17 May 2013 Priuate mmpany PALS. 352,000 %% % Mo restscin
Hatderags Lads
Inceporated in Sngapoee
(alfden Sea Shipping e, Ind 13 Augus 1012 Uimited Habelity G0, 000,000 aed 0% - Shipping bnes
Lonmpany LSDA0000.D30
Chars Shappangy Barcpoee] 19 ki 1042 Livated Rabekiy 1 5008000 G Proveson of bk
Petrofeum Me Lid oAy
Inceeporabed in Nigenia
China: Shipping (Magenal Ageacy Lid. 11 May 2005 Priwate mmpany NGO 000, D00 - G0% Mo restaction
A SHIPFINGE COMTATMER LINES COMPANY |IMITEL
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

{eontinuwed)

(B) ASSOCIATES

As at 31 December 2015, the Group and the Company had equity interests in the following asseciates

Arributable
Date of Type of Flace af Registered aquity Prinapal
Name estabfishment legal entity  operation capital interest activities
Estabdished |m the PRC
China Shipping France 30 Decomber 2009 Limited ablity RO RMBEDD, 000,000 5% Prowson of fingnce
Cor, Id cimpaty BIE
Angare Vehide Teanaportation 17 Oclcher 1989 Uimted Bablity  FRE RME 36600000 H01% Frowsion of wehide
o, i o sy Tt aton
nivioe
Inccapeeated in Hong Komg
(hina Sheepeng Parts 30 ity 2007 Limited kabality  Hong Kong WICDER30 135,795 49%,  Operation of porty
[revelopmant Co, Ltd company

{C) JOINT VENTURES

M5 at 31 December 2015, the Group had direct equity interesis in the following joint ventures:

Attributable
Date of Type of Flace of Registered wquity Printipal
Name establichment __legal entity _ operation capitl___interest_activities
Etaished i the PRC
Dol Yoo brteenational B Dctaber 1003 Limated bty PR FbET4 000 00 S0%  Logetics
Logeds Co, Lid CIHBpaTy
Frurhup Pt Confarer Rabway 30 Oiciober 2011 Limied iatslity  FRC W 10, 0, 00K &%  Operatuon ol
Logrsic Co, bad company contang taming
Incerparabed in Heng Kong
Ching lntengtiong! e 18 bensy DOOE Lt bty Bong Kong M b0 (0 W% Proviman of montonng
Managerend Co f3d oy IeserEnance and
F-f@:'l'l'bﬂ'..'
warnces for vesnek

[Falian Vanguard International Logistics Ca,, Ltd, and linzhou Port Container-Raibvay Logistic Ca,, Ltd,
are joint ventures directly held by the Company.

The Englsh names of certain subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures referred to in these financial
staterments represent management’s best efforts st wanskating the Chinese names af these companies as
no English names have been registened,

ANNUAL FEPORT 2015 157
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December

215 2014
RME' 000 A" GO0
ASSETS
Hon-current assets
Fraperty, plant and equipment 15,155,948 16,487, 795
Intangibde assets 10,032 12,011
Deferred tax assets - 6,250
Inwvestrments i subsidianes 12,104,329 12,146,838
Invectments i associates 3,644,568 3,644 565
_Investments in jomt venlures 41,500 41,500
Tolal non-cuirent assels 30.956,378 34,338,963
Current assets
Inventonies 573,141 652,209
Traede and notes receivables 942,689 1,069,273
Frepayments and other receivables 255,964 23T 268
Cash and cash equivalents 5,610,905 5,354 287
Restricted cash 100 =
__lnldl current assels 7,382,799 /353,637 :
Toral assets 38,339.177 39,697, B0
EQUITY
Share capital 11,683,125 11,683,125
Speceal reterves (rnote) - 14,002
Other tesesves (nofel 19,013, 889 19,012,889
_Accumulated tosses (rote) (3.,025,798)  (1.437,347)
Total equity 27,670,296  13.273,369
o } FRAG COMTAMER COMP !
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY (continued

As at 31 December

2015 24
RME 000 RME OO0
LIABILITIES
HNan-current liabilites
Interest-bearing bank and other Borowings 600,000 GO0, 000
_Domestic corporate bonds 1,796,432 1,793,981
_Total non-cuirent liabilities _ 2,396,432 £,393,981
Current liabilities
Trade payables 3,574,368 4,948 341
Other payables and accrualks 4,673,081 2,054,512
Interest-baaring bank and other borrowings - 097,397
Pravisian 25,000 25,000
_Voral currant liabilities 8,272,949 8,025,250
Total liabilities 10,668,881 10,419,231
Tetal equity and liabilities 38,339,177 39,652,600
Het current lHabilities [BED,650) {B71,613)
Taotal assets less current labilities 30,066,728 31,667,350
ANWUAL REFCRT 2095 100
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

41 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY (continued

Nate;
A summary of the Campany's reserses is as tolbows:

Attributable 1o owners ol parent

Speecial Other  Accurmilated

TESETVES Teservie Insses Total

REAR D00 REAB"O00 RIB OO0 L L]

AL January 214 832 19012889 (202004 16 Eeld
Frofit and total comprehensive mcame lor

the year ended 31 December 2014 - - BI661T 66,617

Accrued special reserve during the year 160,531 - (160,531} -

Usied special reserve during the year (180461} 180,461 b

Al 31 December 2014 14,90 19012889 (1437.947) 17,520,244

Attributable te owners of parent
Special Other Accumulated
rEsErves TesErye losses Total
RMB000  RMB000  RME000  RMB'000

At 1 January 2015 14902 19012889  (1.437.547) 17,590,244

Loss and total comprebensive loss for

the year ended 31 Decemnber 201% - - {1.,603,073F) {1,603,073)
Accrued specil reserve during thie year 193,520 - (193,520 -
Usedd spcial resetve duting theyear  (208,4322) = 208,422 =
At 31 December 2015 - 19,012,880 (3,025 718) 15987171
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

42 SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On 1 February 2016, the relevant resolution with respect to the Restructuring as mentioned in note 1 was
approved by the shareholders at the first 2016 Extracedinary General Meeting of the Company.

Pursuant to the Notice on Gratuitous Transler of State-owned Shares in China Shipping Contalner Lines Company
Limited by China Shipping {Group) Company, £hina ShippingdGroup) Company proposed 1o gratuitously transfer
338 674,125 A shares (epresenting 3.33% of the Company's total share capitaly and 467,325 000 A shares
{representing 4.00% of the Campany’s tatal share capital} of the Company o State Development & lnvestiment
Corporation (“50K "} and Guoxin Investment Co., Ltd. ("Guoxin”), respectively. The above gratuitous transfer
wias approved by SASAL on 12 lanuary 2016, The Company has recently recetved the Confirmation of Transfer
Registration issued by China Securities Depository and £ learing Corporation Limited Shanghai Branch, canfirming
that the share transler registration formalities for the above gratuitous transfer have been completed, After
the abowve gratustous transfer, China Shipping will hold 4,.4%8,195,175 A shares and 100,944,000 H shares of
the Company, representing 39.02% of the Company’s tolal share capital and will remain as the controlling
sharehobder of the Company.

43 APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorsed for issue by the board of digectors on 30 March 2016,

ANKUAL FEPORT 215 20
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2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
13.05 13.77 17.31 19.78 20.37
11.94 12.07 13.89 16.39 18.55
12.34 12.65 15.80 17.23 19.35
12.33 13.69 16.74 19.47 18.56
100
2015 2015 2015 2015 10 2015 11 2015 12
20.25 20.33 18.99 19.07 19.37 19.26
19.67 18.55 18.70 18.73 19.06 18.55
20.08 19.53 18.87 18.91 19.23 18.87
100
2016 5 24

100
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To the shareholders of
China Shipping Container Lines Company Limited
(Established in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Shipping Container Lines Company
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 85 to 203, which
comprise the consolidated and company statements of financial position as at 31 December 2014, and the
consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.
Our report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financia statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion
271/274
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In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company and of the Group as at 31 December 2014, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Y oung
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
26 March 2015
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To the shareholders of
China Shipping Container Lines Company Limited
(Established in the Pegple’s Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Shipping Container Lines Company Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries set out on pages 104 to 201, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2015, and the
consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITORS RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these consolidated financia statements based on our audit. Our report is made solely to you, as
a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethica requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financia statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditors judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financia statements that give atrue and fair view in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s interna control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the financia position of the Company and its subsidiaries as
at 31 December 2015, and of their financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Ernst &Y oung
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong 30 March 2016
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